## COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN RELATIONS

UNITED STATES SENATE

# LEGISLATIVE CALENDAR

(CUMULATIVE RECORD)

### ONE HUNDRED TWELFTH CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION { CONVENED JANUARY 5, 2011 ADJOURNED JANUARY 3, 2012

SECOND SESSION  $\left\{ \begin{array}{l} \text{Convened January 3, 2012} \\ \text{Adjourned January 3, 2013} \end{array} \right.$ 



January 4, 2013

### **COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN RELATIONS**

#### ONE HUNDRED TWELFTH CONGRESS

#### JOHN F. KERRY, Chairman

BARBARA BOXER, CALIFORNIA
ROBERT MENENDEZ, NEW JERSEY
BENJAMIN L. CARDIN, MARYLAND
ROBERT P. CASEY, JR., PENNSYLVANIA
JIM WEBB, VIRGINIA
JEANNE SHAHEEN, NEW HAMPSHIRE
CHRISTOPHER A. COONS, DELAWARE
RICHARD J. DURBIN, ILLINOIS
TOM UDALL, NEW MEXICO

RICHARD G. LUGAR, INDIANA BOB CORKER, TENNESSEE JAMES E. RISCH, IDAHO MARCO RUBIO, FLORIDA JAMES M. INHOFE, OKLAHOMA JIM DEMINT, SOUTH CAROLINA<sup>1</sup> JOHNNY ISAKSON, GEORGIA JOHN BARRASSO, WYOMING MIKE LEE, UTAH

FRANK G. LOWENSTEIN, Staff Director (through October 1, 2011) WILLIAM C. DANVERS, Staff Director (beginning October 2, 2011) KENNETH A. MYERS, JR., Republican Staff Director

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Served until January 1, 2013.

# EXTRACT FROM S. RES. 274, 96TH CONGRESS, AGREED TO NOV. 14, 1979 (Senate Rule XXV(j))

- "(j)(1) COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN RELATIONS, to which shall be referred all proposed legislation, messages, petitions, memorials, and other matters relating to the following subjects:
  - "1. Acquisition of land and buildings for embassies and legations in foreign countries.
  - "2. Boundaries of the United States.
  - "3. Diplomatic service.
  - "4. Foreign economic, military, technical, and humanitarian assistance.
  - "5. Foreign loans.
  - "6. International activities of the American National Red Cross and the International Committee of the Red Cross.
  - "7. International aspects of nuclear energy, including nuclear transfer policy.
  - "8. International conferences and congresses.
  - "9. International law as it relates to foreign policy.
- "10. International Monetary Fund and other international organizations established primarily for international monetary purposes (except that, at the request of the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, any proposed legislation relating to such subjects reported by the Committee on Foreign Relations shall be referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs).
  - "11. Intervention abroad and declarations of war.
  - "12. Measures to foster commercial intercourse with foreign nations and to safeguard American business interests abroad.
  - "13. National security and international aspects of trusteeships of the United States.
  - "14. Oceans and international environmental and scientific affairs as they relate to foreign policy.
  - "15. Protection of United States citizens abroad and expatriation.
  - "16. Relations of the United States with foreign nations generally.
  - "17. Treaties and executive agreements, except reciprocal trade agreements.
  - "18. United Nations and its affiliated organizations.
- "19. World Bank group, the regional development banks, and other international organizations established primarily for development assistance purposes.
- "(2) Such committee shall also study and review, on a comprehensive basis, matters relating to the national security policy, foreign policy, and international economic policy as it relates to foreign policy of the United States, and matters relating to food, hunger, and nutrition in foreign countries, and report thereon from time to time."

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Subcommittees (and jurisdictions)	1
Dates of Members' Appointment to the Committee on Foreign Relations	3
Rules of the Committee on Foreign Relations	5
Treaties	11
Presidential Messages	17
Executive Communications	19
Senate Bills	49
House Bills	61
Senate Joint Resolutions	65
House Joint Resolutions	67
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	69
House Concurrent Resolutions	71
Senate Resolutions	73
Nominations	89
Activities of the Committee	105
Committee Publications:	
Executive Reports	111
Senate Reports	111
Hearings	111
Committee Prints	113
Public Laws	114
House of Representatives Documents and Reports	115
Subject Index	117

#### **SUBCOMMITTEES**

(The Chairman and Ranking Minority Member of the full committee are ex officio members of each subcommittee on which they do not serve as members. Subcommittees are listed in the order of the chairmen's seniority within the full committee.

#### SUBCOMMITTEE ON INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS AND ORGANIZATIONS, HUMAN RIGHTS, DEMOCRACY, AND GLOBAL WOMEN'S ISSUES

BARBARA BOXER, JIM DEMINT,

Chairman Ranking Member

ROBERT MENENDEZ JAMES M. INHOFE

ROBERT P. CASEY, JR. JOHNNY ISAKSON

JEANNE SHAHEEN JOHN BARRASSO

RICHARD J. DURBIN

#### Jurisdiction:

The subcommittee's responsibilities include all matters involving international operations and organizations, human rights, democracy, and global women's issues. This jurisdiction includes the general oversight responsibility for the Department of State, the Broadcasting Board of Governors, the Foreign Service, and public diplomacy. It also includes oversight responsibility for United States participation in the United Nations, its affiliated organizations, and other international organizations not under the jurisdiction of other subcommittees. Finally, it includes general oversight responsibility for U.S. policy in promoting democracy and human rights abroad.

# SUBCOMMITTEE ON WESTERN HEMISPHERE, PEACE CORPS, AND GLOBAL NARCOTICS AFFAIRS

ROBERT MENENDEZ, MARCO RUBIO,

Chairman Ranking Member

BARBARA BOXER MIKE LEE

JIM WEBB JIM DEMINT
JEANNE SHAHEEN JOHNNY ISAKSON
TOM UDALL JOHN BARRASSO

#### Jurisdiction:

This subcommittee deals with U.S. relations with the nations of the Western Hemisphere, including Canada and the nations of the Caribbean. The subcommittee also deals with boundary matters, and U.S. policy with regard to the Organization of American States. This subcommittee's responsibilities include all matters within the geographic region relating to (1) terrorism and non-proliferation; (2) U.S. foreign assistance programs; and (3) the promotion of U.S. trade and exports.

This subcommittee also exercises general oversight over (1) all of the activities and programs of the Peace Corps; and (2) all U.S. foreign policy programs and international cooperative efforts to combat the flow of illegal drugs or substances.

#### SUBCOMMITTEE ON INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND FOREIGN ASSISTANCE, ECONOMIC AFFAIRS, AND INTERNATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

BENJAMIN L. CARDIN,
Chairman
ROBERT MENENDEZ
CHRISTOPHER A. COONS
RICHARD J. DURBIN
TOM UDALL
BOB CORKER,
Ranking Member
MARCO RUBIO
JAMES E. RISCH
JAMES M. INHOFE

#### Jurisdiction:

The subcommittee's responsibilities include general oversight responsibility for U.S. development policy and foreign assistance programs. It includes U.S. bilateral humanitarian, development, economic, trade and security assistance programs carried out by the U.S. Agency for International Development, the Millennium Challenge Corporation, and other U.S. agencies, and U.S. voluntary contributions to international organizations providing assistance to foreign nations.

It also includes matters related to: (1) international monetary policy, including U.S. participation in international financial institutions; (2) U.S. foreign economic policy, including export enhancement and trade promotion; and (3) international investment, protection of intellectual property, and technological transfer.

Finally, the subcommittee is responsible for matters related to international energy security and international environmental protection, including the oceans and space.

#### SUBCOMMITTEE ON NEAR EASTERN AND SOUTH AND CENTRAL ASIAN AFFAIRS

ROBERT P. CASEY, JR.,
Chairman

BARBARA BOXER
ROBERT MENENDEZ
BENJAMIN L. CARDIN
CHRISTOPHER A. COONS
TOM UDALL

JAMES E. RISCH,
Ranking Member
BOB CORKER
MIKE LEE
MARCO RUBIO
JOHNNY ISAKSON

#### Jurisdiction:

This subcommittee deals with all matters concerning U.S. relations with the countries of the Middle East and Arab North Africa. This subcommittee's geographic responsibilities also encompass U.S. relations with the countries of South and Central Asia, corresponding to the jurisdiction of the Bureau of South and Central Asian Affairs in the Department of State.

This subcommittee's responsibilities include all matters within the geographic region relating to: (1) terrorism and non-proliferation; (2) crime and illicit narcotics; (3) U.S. foreign assistance programs; and (4) the promotion of U.S. trade and exports.

## SUBCOMMITTEE ON EAST ASIAN AND PACIFIC AFFAIRS

JIM WEBB,
Chairman
BARBARA BOXER
ROBERT P. CASEY, JR.
JEANNE SHAHEEN
JAMES M. INHOFE,
Ranking Member
JAMES E. RISCH
JOHN BARRASSO
MARCO RUBIO

CHRISTOPHER A. COONS

#### Jurisdiction:

The subcommittee has geographic responsibilities corresponding to those of the Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs in the Department of State and considers all matters concerning U.S. relations with the countries of that region. It also considers matters related to regional organizations such as the Association of South East Asian Nations and the Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation.

This subcommittee's responsibilities include all matters within the geographic region relating to: (1) terrorism and non-proliferation; (2) crime and illicit narcotics; (3) U.S. foreign assistance programs; and (4) the promotion of U.S. trade and exports.

#### SUBCOMMITTEE ON EUROPEAN AFFAIRS

JEANNE SHAHEEN,
Chairman
BENJAMIN L. CARDIN
ROBERT P. CASEY, JR.
JIM WEBB
RICHARD J. DURBIN
JOHN BARRASSO,
Ranking Member
BARRASSO,
Ranking Member
JAMES E. RISCH
BOB CORKER
JIM DEMINT

Jurisdiction:

The subcommittee deals with all matters concerning U.S. relations with the countries on the continent of Europe (except the states of Central Asia that are within the jurisdiction of the Subcommittee on Near Eastern and South and Central Asian Affairs), and with the North Atlantic Treaty Organization, the European Union and the Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe. Matters relating to Greenland and the northern polar region are also the responsibility of this subcommittee.

This subcommittee's responsibilities include all matters within the geographic region relating to: (1) terrorism and non-proliferation; (2) crime and illicit narcotics; (3) U.S. foreign assistance programs; and (4) the promotion of U.S. trade and exports.

#### SUBCOMMITTEE ON AFRICAN AFFAIRS

CHRISTOPHER A. COONS,
Chairman
BENJAMIN L. CARDIN
JIM WEBB
RICHARD J. DURBIN
TOM UDALL
JOHNNY ISAKSON,
Ranking Member
JAMES M. INHOFE
MIKE LEE
BOB CORKER

Jurisdiction:

The subcommittee has geographic responsibilities corresponding to those of the Bureau of African Affairs in the Department of State. It considers all matters concerning U.S. relations with countries in Africa, with the exception of countries bordering on the Mediterranean Sea from Egypt to Morocco, which are under the jurisdiction of the Subcommittee on Near Eastern and South and Central Asian Affairs.

This subcommittee's responsibilities include all matters within the geographic region relating to: (1) terrorism and non-proliferation; (2) crime and illicit narcotics; (3) U.S. foreign assistance programs; and (4) the promotion of U.S. trade and exports.

# DATES OF MEMBERS' APPOINTMENT TO THE COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN RELATIONS

# Mr. KERRY, Massachusetts, *Chairman* January 21, 2009

Mr. KERRY	Feb. 21, 1985	Mr. LUGAR	Jan. 23, 1979
Mrs. BOXER	Jan. 7, 1999	Mr. CORKER	Jan. 12, 2007
Mr. MENENDEZ	Jan. 12, 2007	Mr. RISCH	Jan. 21, 2009
Mr. CARDIN	Jan. 12, 2007	Mr. RUBIO	Feb. 3, 2011
Mr. CASEY	Jan. 12, 2007	Mr. INHOFE	July 21, 2009
Mr. WEBB	Jan. 12, 2007	Mr. DEMINT	Jan. 12, 2007
Mrs. SHAHEEN	Jan. 21, 2009	Mr. ISAKSON	Jan. 12, 2007
Mr. COONS	Nov. 15, 2010	Mr. BARRASSO	Feb. 12, 2008
Mr. DURBIN	Feb. 3, 2011	Mr. LEE	Feb. 3, 2011
Mr. UDALL of New Mexico	Feb. 3, 2011		

(Adopted February 28, 2011)

#### **RULE 1—JURISDICTION**

- (a) Substantive.—In accordance with Senate Rule XXV.1(j), the jurisdiction of the committee shall extend to all proposed legislation, messages, petitions, memorials, and other matters relating to the following subjects:
- 1. Acquisition of land and buildings for embassies and legations in foreign countries.
  - 2. Boundaries of the United States.
  - 3. Diplomatic service.
- 4. Foreign economic, military, technical, and humanitarian assistance.
  - 5. Foreign loans.
- 6. International activities of the American National Red Cross and the International Committee of the Red Cross.
- 7. International aspects of nuclear energy, including nuclear transfer policy.
  - 8. International conferences and congresses.
  - 9. International law as it relates to foreign policy.
- 10. International Monetary Fund and other international organizations established primarily for international monetary purposes (except that, at the request of the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, any proposed legislation relating to such subjects reported by the Committee on Foreign Relations shall be referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs).
  - 11. Intervention abroad and declarations of war.
- 12. Measures to foster commercial intercourse with foreign nations and to safeguard American business interests abroad.
- 13. National security and international aspects of trusteeships of the United States.
- 14. Ocean and international environmental and scientific affairs as they relate to foreign policy.
- 15. Protection of United States citizens abroad and expatriation.
- 16. Relations of the United States with foreign nations generally.
- 17. Treaties and executive agreements, except reciprocal trade agreements.
  - 18. United Nations and its affiliated organizations.

19. World Bank group, the regional development banks, and other international organizations established primarily for development assistance purposes.

The committee is also mandated by Senate Rule XXV.1(j) to study and review, on a comprehensive basis, matters relating to the national security policy, foreign policy, and international economic policy as it relates to foreign policy of the United States, and matters relating to food, hunger, and nutrition in foreign countries, and report thereon from time to time.

- (b) Oversight.—The committee also has a responsibility under Senate Rule XXVI.8, which provides that " . . . each standing committee . . . shall review and study, on a continuing basis, the application, administration, and execution of those laws or parts of laws, the subject matter of which is within the jurisdiction of the committee."
- (c) "Advice and Consent" Clauses.—The committee has a special responsibility to assist the Senate in its constitutional function of providing "advice and consent" to all treaties entered into by the United States and all nominations to the principal executive branch positions in the field of foreign policy and diplomacy.

#### **RULE 2—SUBCOMMITTEES**

- (a) Creation.—Unless otherwise authorized by law or Senate resolution, subcommittees shall be created by majority vote of the committee and shall deal with such legislation and oversight of programs and policies as the committee directs. Legislative measures or other matters may be referred to a subcommittee for consideration in the discretion of the chairman or by vote of a majority of the committee. If the principal subject matter of a measure or matter to be referred falls within the jurisdiction of more than one subcommittee, the chairman or the committee may refer the matter to two or more subcommittees for joint consideration.
- (b) Assignments.—Assignments of members to subcommittees shall be made in an equitable fashion. No member of the committee may receive assignment to a second subcommittee until, in order of seniority, all members of the committee have chosen assignments to one subcommittee, and no member shall receive assignments to a third subcommittee until, in order of seniority, all members have chosen assignments to two subcommittees.

No member of the committee may serve on more than four sub-committees at any one time.

The chairman and ranking member of the committee shall be *ex officio* members, without vote, of each subcommittee.

(c) *Meetings*.—Except when funds have been specifically made available by the Senate for a subcommittee purpose, no subcommittee of the Committee on Foreign Relations shall hold hearings involving expenses without prior approval of the chairman of the full committee or by decision of the full committee. Meetings of subcommittees shall be scheduled after consultation with the chairman of the committee with a view toward avoiding conflicts with meetings of other subcommittees insofar as possible. Meetings of subcommittees shall not be scheduled to conflict with meetings of the full committee.

The proceedings of each subcommittee shall be governed by the rules of the full committee, subject to such authorizations or limitations as the committee may from time to time prescribe.

#### **RULE 3—MEETINGS**

- (a) Regular Meeting Day.—The regular meeting day of the Committee on Foreign Relations for the transaction of committee business shall be on Tuesday of each week, unless otherwise directed by the chairman.
- (b) Additional Meetings.—Additional meetings and hearings of the committee may be called by the chairman as he may deem necessary. If at least three members of the committee desire that a special meeting of the committee be called by the chairman, those members may file in the offices of the committee their written request to the chairman for that special meeting. Immediately upon filing of the request, the chief clerk of the committee shall notify the chairman of the filing of the request. If, within three calendar days after the filing of the request, the chairman does not call the requested special meeting, to be held within seven calendar days after the filing of the request, a majority of the members of the committee may file in the offices of the committee their written notice that a special meeting of the committee will be held, specifying the date and hour of that special meeting. The committee shall meet on that date and hour. Immediately upon the filing of the notice, the clerk shall notify all members of the committee that such special meeting will be held and inform them of its date and hour.
- (c) Hearings, Selection of Witnesses.—To ensure that the issue which is the subject of the hearing is presented as fully and fairly as possible, whenever a hearing is conducted by the committee or a subcommittee upon any measure or matter, the ranking member of the committee or subcommittee may call an equal number of non-governmental witnesses selected by the ranking member to testify at that hearing.
- (d) Public Announcement.—The committee, or any subcommittee thereof, shall make public announcement of the date, place, time, and subject matter of any meeting or hearing to be conducted on any measure or matter at least one week in advance of such meetings or hearings, unless the chairman of the committee, or subcommittee, in consultation with the ranking member, determines that there is good cause to begin such meeting or hearing at an earlier date.
- (e) Procedure.—Insofar as possible, proceedings of the committee will be conducted without resort to the formalities of parliamentary procedure and with due regard for the views of all members. Issues of procedure which may arise from time to time shall be resolved by decision of the chairman, in consultation with the ranking member. The chairman, in consultation with the ranking member, may also propose special procedures to govern the consideration of particular matters by the committee.

- (f) Closed Sessions.—Each meeting of the Committee on Foreign Relations, or any subcommittee thereof, including meetings to conduct hearings, shall be open to the public, except that a meeting or series of meetings by the committee or a subcommittee on the same subject for a period of no more than 14 calendar days may be closed to the public on a motion made and seconded to go into closed session to discuss only whether the matters enumerated in paragraphs (1) through (6) would require the meeting to be closed followed immediately by a record vote in open session by a majority of the members of the committee or subcommittee when it is determined that the matters to be discussed or the testimony to be taken at such meeting or meetings—
  - (1) will disclose matters necessary to be kept secret in the interests of national defense or the confidential conduct of the foreign relations of the United States;
  - (2) will relate solely to matters of committee staff personnel or internal staff management or procedure;
  - (3) will tend to charge an individual with crime or misconduct; to disgrace or injure the professional standing of an individual, or otherwise to expose an individual to public contempt or obloquy, or will represent a clearly unwarranted invasion of the privacy of an individual;
  - (4) will disclose the identity of any informer or law enforcement agent or will disclose any information relating to the investigation or prosecution of a criminal offense that is required to be kept secret in the interests of effective law enforcement;
  - (5) will disclose information relating to the trade secrets or financial or commercial information pertaining specifically to a given person if—
    - (A) an Act of Congress requires the information to be kept confidential by government officers and employees; or
    - (B) the information has been obtained by the government on a confidential basis, other than through an application by such person for a specific government financial or other benefit, and is required to be kept secret in order to prevent undue injury to the competitive position of such person, or
  - (6) may divulge matters required to be kept confidential under other provisions of law or government regulations.
- A closed meeting may be opened by a majority vote of the committee.
- (g) Staff Attendance.—A member of the committee may have one member of his or her personal staff, for whom that member assumes personal responsibility, accompany and be seated nearby at committee meetings.

Each member of the committee may designate members of his or her personal staff, who hold a top secret security clearance, for the purpose of their eligibility to attend closed sessions of the committee, subject to the same conditions set forth for committee staff under Rules 12, 13, and 14.

In addition, the majority leader and the minority leader of the Senate, if they are not otherwise members of the committee, may designate one member of their staff with a top secret security clearance to attend closed sessions of the committee, subject to the same conditions set forth for committee staff under Rules 12, 13, and 14. Staff of other Senators who are not members of the committee may not attend closed sessions of the committee.

Attendance of committee staff at meetings shall be limited to those designated by the staff director or the minority staff director.

#### **RULE 4—QUORUMS**

- (a) *Testimony*.—For the purpose of taking sworn or unsworn testimony at any duly scheduled meeting a quorum of the committee and each subcommittee thereof shall consist of one member.
- (b) *Business.*—A quorum for the transaction of committee or subcommittee business, other than for reporting a measure or recommendation to the Senate or the taking of testimony, shall consist of one-third of the members of the committee or subcommittee, including at least one member from each party.
- (c) Reporting.—A majority of the membership of the committee, including at least one member from each party, shall constitute a quorum for reporting any measure or recommendation to the Senate. No measure or recommendation shall be ordered reported from the committee unless a majority of the committee members is physically present, and a majority of those present concurs.

#### **RULE 5—PROXIES**

Proxies must be in writing with the signature of the absent member. Subject to the requirements of Rule 4 for the physical presence of a quorum to report a matter, proxy voting shall be allowed on all measures and matters before the committee. However, proxies shall not be voted on a measure or matter except when the absent member has been informed of the matter on which he is being recorded and has affirmatively requested that he or she be so recorded.

#### **RULE 6—WITNESSES**

- (a) General.—The Committee on Foreign Relations will consider requests to testify on any matter or measure pending before the committee.
- (b) *Presentation.*—If the chairman so determines, the oral presentation of witnesses shall be limited to 10 minutes. However, written statements of reasonable length may be submitted by witnesses and other interested persons who are unable to testify in person.
- (c) Filing of Statements.—A witness appearing before the committee, or any subcommittee thereof, shall file a written statement of his proposed testimony at least 48 hours prior to his appearance, unless this requirement is waived by the chairman and the ranking member following their determination that there is good cause for failure to file such a statement. Witnesses appearing on behalf of the executive branch shall provide an additional 100 copies of their statement to the committee.

- (d) Expenses.—Only the chairman may authorize expenditures of funds for the expenses of witnesses appearing before the committee or its subcommittees.
- (e) Requests.—Any witness called for a hearing may submit a written request to the chairman no later than 24 hours in advance for his testimony to be in closed or open session, or for any other unusual procedure. The chairman shall determine whether to grant any such request and shall notify the committee members of the request and of his decision.

#### **RULE 7—SUBPOENAS**

- (a) Authorization.—The chairman or any other member of the committee, when authorized by a majority vote of the committee at a meeting or by proxies, shall have authority to subpoena the attendance of witnesses or the production of memoranda, documents, records, or any other materials. At the request of any member of the committee, the committee shall authorize the issuance of a subpoena only at a meeting of the committee. When the committee authorizes a subpoena, it may be issued upon the signature of the chairman or any other member designated by the committee.
- (b) Return.—A subpoena, or a request to an agency, for documents may be issued whose return shall occur at a time and place other than that of a scheduled committee meeting. A return on such a subpoena or request which is incomplete or accompanied by an objection constitutes good cause for a hearing on shortened notice. Upon such a return, the chairman or any other member designated by him may convene a hearing by giving 2 hours notice by telephone to all other members. One member shall constitute a quorum for such a hearing. The sole purpose of such a hearing shall be to elucidate further information about the return and to rule on the objection.
- (c) Depositions.—At the direction of the committee, staff is authorized to take depositions from witnesses.

#### RULE 8—REPORTS

- (a) Filing.—When the committee has ordered a measure or recommendation reported, the report thereon shall be filed in the Senate at the earliest practicable time.
- (b) Supplemental, Minority and Additional Views.—A member of the committee who gives notice of his intentions to file supplemental, minority, or additional views at the time of final committee approval of a measure or matter, shall be entitled to not less than 3 calendar days in which to file such views, in writing, with the chief clerk of the committee, with the 3 days to begin at 11:00 p.m. on the same day that the committee has ordered a measure or matter reported. Such views shall then be included in the committee report and printed in the same volume, as a part thereof, and their inclusion shall be noted on the cover of the report. In the absence of timely notice, the committee report may be filed and printed immediately without such views.
- (c) Rollcall Votes.—The results of all rollcall votes taken in any meeting of the committee on any measure, or amendment thereto, shall be announced in the committee report. The announcement shall include a tabulation of the votes cast in favor and votes cast in opposition to each such measure and amendment by each member of the committee.

#### **RULE 9—TREATIES**

- (a) The committee is the only committee of the Senate with jurisdiction to review and report to the Senate on treaties submitted by the President for Senate advice and consent to ratification. Because the House of Representatives has no role in the approval of treaties, the committee is therefore the only congressional committee with responsibility for treaties.
- (b) Once submitted by the President for advice and consent, each treaty is referred to the committee and remains on its calendar from Congress to Congress until the committee takes action to report it to the Senate or recommend its return to the President, or until the committee is discharged of the treaty by the Senate.
- (c) In accordance with Senate Rule XXX.2, treaties which have been reported to the Senate but not acted on before the end of a Congress "shall be resumed at the commencement of the next Congress as if no proceedings had previously been had thereon."
- (d) Insofar as possible, the committee should conduct a public hearing on each treaty as soon as possible after its submission by the President. Except in extraordinary circumstances, treaties reported to the Senate shall be accompanied by a written report.

#### **RULE 10—NOMINATIONS**

- (a) Waiting Requirement.—Unless otherwise directed by the chairman and the ranking member, the Committee on Foreign Relations shall not consider any nomination until 6 calendar days after it has been formally submitted to the Senate.
- (b) *Public Consideration*.—Nominees for any post who are invited to appear before the committee shall be heard in public session, unless a majority of the committee decrees otherwise, consistent with Rule 3(f).
- (c) Required Data.—No nomination shall be reported to the Senate unless (1) the nominee has been accorded a security clearance on the basis of a thorough investigation by executive branch agencies; (2) the nominee has filed a financial disclosure report and a related ethics undertaking with the committee; (3) the committee has been assured that the nominee does not have any interests which could conflict with the interests of the government in the exercise of the nominee's proposed responsibilities; (4) for persons nominated to be chief of mission, ambassador-at-large, or minister, the committee has received a complete list of any contributions made by the nominee or members of his immediate family to any Federal election campaign during the year of his or her nomination and for the 4 preceding years; and (5) for persons nominated to be chiefs of mission, the report required by Section 304(a)(4) of the Foreign Service Act of 1980 on the demonstrated competence of that nominee to perform the duties of the position to which he or she has been nominated.

#### **RULE 11—TRAVEL**

(a) Foreign Travel.—No member of the Committee on Foreign Relations or its staff shall travel abroad on committee business unless specifically authorized by the chairman, who is required by law to approve vouchers and report expenditures of foreign currencies, and the ranking member. Requests for authorization of such travel shall state the purpose and, when completed, a full substantive and financial report shall be filed with the committee within 30 days.

This report shall be furnished to all members of the committee and shall not be otherwise disseminated without authorization of the chairman or the ranking member. Except inextraordinary circumstances, staff travel shall not be approved unless the reporting requirements have been fulfilled for all prior trips. Except for travel that is strictly personal, travel funded by non-U.S. Government sources is subject to the same approval and substantive reporting requirements as U.S. Government-funded travel. In addition, members and staff are reminded to consult the Senate Code of Conduct, and, as appropriate, the Senate Select Committee on Ethics, in the case of travel sponsored by non-U.S. Government sources.

Any proposed travel by committee staff for a subcommittee purpose must be approved by the subcommittee chairman and ranking member prior to submission of the request to the chairman and ranking member of the full committee.

- (b) *Domestic Travel.*—All official travel in the United States by the committee staff shall be approved in advance by the staff director, or in the case of minority staff, by the minority staff director.
- (c) Personal Staff.—As a general rule, no more than one member of the personal staff of a member of the committee may travel with that member with the approval of the chairman and the ranking member of the committee. During such travel, the personal staff member shall be considered to be an employee of the committee.
- (d) Personal Representatives of the Member (PRM).—For the purposes of this rule regarding staff foreign travel, the officially-designated personal representative of the member (PRM) shall be deemed to have the same rights, duties, and responsibilities as members of the staff of the Committee on Foreign Relations. Furthermore, for the purposes of this section, each member of the committee may designate one personal staff member as the "Personal Representative of the Member."

#### **RULE 12—TRANSCRIPTS**

- (a) General.—The Committee on Foreign Relations shall keep verbatim transcripts of all committee and subcommittee meetings and such transcripts shall remain in the custody of the committee, unless a majority of the committee decides otherwise. Transcripts of public hearings by the committee shall be published unless the chairman, with the concurrence of the ranking member, determines otherwise.
  - (b) Classified or Restricted Transcripts.—
    - (1) The chief clerk of the committee shall have responsibility for the maintenance and security of classified or restricted transcripts, and shall ensure that such transcripts are handled in a manner consistent with the requirements of the United States Senate Security Manual.
    - (2) A record shall be maintained of each use of classified or restricted transcripts as required by the Senate Security Mannal
    - (3) Classified transcripts may not leave the committee offices, or SVC-217 of the Capitol Vistors Center, except for the purpose of declassification.
    - (4) Extreme care shall be exercised to avoid taking notes or quotes from classified transcripts. Their contents may not be divulged to any unauthorized person.

- (5) Subject to any additional restrictions imposed by the chairman with the concurrence of the ranking member, only the following persons are authorized to have access to classified or restricted transcripts.
  - (A) Members and staff of the committee in the committee offices or in SVC-217 of the Capitol Vistors Center;
  - (B) Designated personal representatives of members of the committee, and of the majority and minority leaders, with appropriate security clearances, in the committee offices or in SVC-217 of the Capitol Vistors Center;
  - (C) Senators not members of the committee, by permission of the chairman, in the committee offices or in SVC-217 of the Capitol Vistors Center; and
  - (D) Officials of the executive departments involved in the meeting, in the committee offices or SVC-217 of the Capitol Vistors Center.
- (6) Any restrictions imposed upon access to a meeting of the committee shall also apply to the transcript of such meeting, except by special permission of the chairman and ranking member.
- (7) In addition to restrictions resulting from the inclusion of any classified information in the transcript of a committee meeting, members and staff shall not discuss with anyone the proceedings of the committee in closed session or reveal information conveyed or discussed in such a session unless that person would have been permitted to attend the session itself, or unless such communication is specifically authorized by the chairman, the ranking member, or in the case of staff, by the staff director or minority staff director. A record shall be kept of all such authorizations.

#### (c) Declassification.—

- (1) All noncurrent records of the committee are governed by Rule XI of the Standing Rules of the Senate and by S. Res. 474 (96th Congress). Any classified transcripts transferred to the National Archives and Records Administration under Rule XI may not be made available for public use unless they have been subject to declassification review in accordance with applicable laws or Executive orders.
- (2) Any transcript or classified committee report, or any portion thereof, may be declassified, in accordance with applicable laws or Executive orders, sooner than the time period provided for under S. Res. 474 if:
  - (A) the chairman originates such action, with the concurrence of the ranking member;
  - (B) the other current members of the committee who participated in such meeting or report have been notified of the proposed declassification, and have not objected thereto, except that the committee by majority vote may overrule any objections thereby raised to early declassification; and
  - (C) the executive departments that participated in the meeting or originated the classified information have been consulted and consented to the declassification.

#### **RULE 13—CLASSIFIED INFORMATION**

(a) The handling of classified information in the Senate is governed by S. Res. 243 (100th Congress), which established the Office of Senate Security. All handling of classified information by the committee shall be consistent with the procedures set forth in the United States Senate Security Manual issued by the Office of Senate Security.

- (b) The chief clerk is the security manager for the committee. The chief clerk shall be responsible for implementing the provisions of the Senate Security Manual and for serving as the committee liaison to the Office of Senate Security. The staff director, in consultation with the minority staff director, may appoint an alternate security manager as circumstances warrant.
- (c) Classified material may only be transported between Senate offices by appropriately cleared staff members who have been specifically authorized to do so by the security manager.
- (d) In general, Senators and staff undertake to confine their access to classified information on the basis of a "need to know" such information related to their committee responsibilities.
- (e) The staff director is authorized to make such administrative regulations as may be necessary to carry out the provisions of this rule

#### **RULE 14—STAFF**

#### (a) Responsibilities.—

- (1) The staff works for the committee as a whole, under the general supervision of the chairman of the committee, and the immediate direction of the staff director, except that such part of the staff as is designated minority staff shall be under the general supervision of the ranking member and under the immediate direction of the minority staff director.
- (2) Any member of the committee should feel free to call upon the staff at any time for assistance in connection with committee business. Members of the Senate not members of the committee who call upon the staff for assistance from time to time should be given assistance subject to the overriding responsibility of the staff to the committee.
- (3) The staff's primary responsibility is with respect to bills, resolutions, treaties, and nominations.

In addition to carrying out assignments from the committee and its individual members, the staff has a responsibility to originate suggestions for committee or subcommittee consideration. The staff also has a responsibility to make suggestions to individual members regarding matters of special interest to such members.

- (4) It is part of the staff's duty to keep itself as well informed as possible in regard to developments affecting foreign relations and in regard to the administration of foreign programs of the United States. Significant trends or developments which might otherwise escape notice should be called to the attention of the committee, or of individual Senators with particular interests.
- (5) The staff shall pay due regard to the constitutional separation of powers between the Senate and the executive branch. It therefore has a responsibility to help the committee bring to bear an independent, objective judgment of proposals by the executive branch and when appropriate to originate sound proposals of its own. At the same time, the staff shall avoid impinging upon the day-to-day conduct of foreign affairs.
- (6) In those instances when committee action requires the expression of minority views, the staff shall assist the minority as fully as the majority to the end that all points of view may be fully considered by members of the committee and of the Senate. The staff shall bear in mind that under our constitutional system it is the responsibility of the elected members of the Senate to determine legislative issues in the light of as full and fair a presentation of the facts as the staff may be able to obtain.

#### (b) Restrictions.—

- (1) The staff shall regard its relationship to the committee as a privileged one, in the nature of the relationship of a lawyer to a client. In order to protect this relationship and the mutual confidence which must prevail if the committee-staff relationship is to be a satisfactory and fruitful one, the following criteria shall apply:
  - (A) members of the staff shall not be identified with any special interest group in the field of foreign relations or allow their names to be used by any such group;
  - (B) members of the staff shall not accept public speaking engagements or write for publication in the field of foreign relations without specific advance permission from the staff director, or, in the case of minority staff, from the minority staff director. In the case of the staff director and the minority staff director, such advance permission shall be obtained from the chairman or the ranking member, as appropriate. In any event, such public statements should avoid the expression of personal views and should not contain predictions of future, or interpretations of past, committee action; and
  - (C) staff shall not discuss their private conversations with members of the committee without specific advance permission from the Senator or Senators concerned.
- (2) The staff shall not discuss with anyone the proceedings of the committee in closed session or reveal information conveyed or discussed in such a session unless that person would have been permitted to attend the session itself, or unless such communication is specifically authorized by the staff director or minority staff director. Unauthorized disclosure of information from a closed session or of classified information shall be cause for immediate dismissal and may, in the case of some kinds of information, be grounds for criminal prosecution.

#### RULE 15—STATUS AND AMENDMENT OF RULES

- (a) Status.—In addition to the foregoing, the Committee on Foreign Relations is governed by the Standing Rules of the Senate, which shall take precedence in the event of a clear inconsistency. In addition, the jurisdiction and responsibilities of the committee with respect to certain matters, as well as the timing and procedure for their consideration in committee, may be governed by statute.
- (b) Amendment.—These rules may be modified, amended, or repealed by a majority of the committee, provided that a notice in writing of the proposed change has been given to each member at least 48 hours prior to the meeting at which action thereon is to be taken. However, rules of the committee which are based upon Senate rules may not be superseded by committee vote alone.

#### **TREATIES**

(All votes are by voice unless otherwise indicated.)

Note: Due to Senate computerization of Executive Clerk records, all treaties now conform to the same numbering system. In the case of treaties prior to the 97th Congress, the new treaty number is denoted in parentheses.

**Ex. S, 81-1** (*Treaty Doc. 81-19*)

August 27, 1949

Convention No. 87 concerning freedom of association and protection of the right to organize, adopted by the International Labor Conference at its 31st session held at San Francisco, June 17 to July 10, 1948.

Ex. C, 87-2 (Treaty Doc. 87-17)

June 1, 1962

Convention No. 116 concerning the partial revision of the conventions adopted by the General Conference of the International Labor Organization at its first 32 sessions for the purpose of standardizing the provisions regarding the preparation of reports by the governing body of the International Labor Office on the Working of Conventions. Convention No. 116 was adopted at the 45th session of the International Labor Conference, at Geneva, on June 26, 1961.

April 27, 1967—Public hearing.

May 2, 1967—Considered in executive session.

Ex. G, 89-2 (Treaty Doc. 89-16)

June 2, 1966

Convention No. 122 concerning employment policy, adopted by the International Labor Conference at its 48th session, at Geneva, on July 9, 1964.

April 27, 1967—Public hearing.

May 2, 1967—Considered in executive session.

**Ex. L, 92-1** (*Treaty Doc. 92-12*)

November 22, 1971

Vienna Convention on the Law of Treaties, signed for the United States on April 24, 1970.

August 3, 1972—Public hearing.

August 8, 1972—Considered in executive session.

September 7, 1972—Ordered reported with understanding and interpretation.

September 19, 1972—Reconsidered in executive session.

November 8, 1973, and April 30, 1974—Considered in executive session.

June 11, 1986—Public hearing.

**Ex. D, 95-2** (*Treaty Doc. 95-19*)

February 23, 1978

International Covenant on Economic, Social, and Cultural Rights, signed on behalf of the United States on October 5, 1977.

November 14, 15, 16, and 19, 1979—Public hearings. (Printed)

**Ex. F, 95-2** (Treaty Doc. 95-21)

February 23, 1978

American Convention on Human Rights, signed on behalf of the United States on June 1, 1977.

November 14, 15, 16, and 19, 1979—Public hearings. (Printed)

Ex. H, 96-1 (Treaty Doc. 96-8)

January 23, 1979

Maritime Boundary Agreement Between the United States of America and the Republic of Cuba, signed at Washington December 16, 1977.

June 30, 1980—Public hearing. (Printed in Exec. Rept. 96-49)

July 24, 1980—Ordered reported, 15-0.

August 5, 1980—Reported. (Exec. Rept. 96-49)

September 10, 16, and 17, 1980—General debate. Returned to Executive Calendar, 55-37.

(Automatically rereferred under paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

#### **AMENDMENTS**

Ex. H, 96-1, Amdt. 2340 (re UP Amdt. 1590)

**September 17, 1980** 

Mr. Helms

Relative to the presence of Soviet troops in Cuba.

Ex. H, 96-1, Amdt. 2341 (re UP Amdt. 1591)

September 17, 1980

Mr. Zorinsky

Substitute for UP Amdt. 1590.

September 17, 1980—Motion to table rejected, 35-58.

Ex. H, 96-1, Amdt. 2342 (re UP Amdt. 1592)

**September 17, 1980** 

Mr. Helms

Of a perfecting nature to UP Amdt. 1590.

#### Ex. R, 96-2 (Treaty Doc. 96-53)

#### November 12, 1980

Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women, adopted by the U.N. General Assembly on December 18, 1979, and signed on behalf of the United States of America on July 17, 1980.

December 5, 1988—Public hearing.

August 2, 1990—Public hearing. (Printed)

September 27, 1994—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 103-892)

September 29, 1994—Ordered reported.

October 3, 1994—Reported with 4 reservations, 4 understandings, and 2 declarations, and with minority views. (Exec. Rept. 103-38)

(Automatically rereferred under Paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

June 13, 2002—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 107-530)

July 25, 2002—Discussion during business meeting.

July 30, 2002—Ordered reported, 12-7.

September 6, 2002—Reported with 4 reservations, 5 understandings and 2 declarations. (Exec. Rept. 107-9)

(Automatically rereferred under paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

#### Treaty Doc. 98-10

#### October 4, 1983

Amendment to the 1973 Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Fauna and Flora (CITES) adopted at an extraordinary meeting of the parties to the Convention April 30, 1983.

March 18, 1986—Public hearing.

April 10, 1986—Committee considered.

#### Treaty Doc. 100-2

#### January 29, 1987

Protocol II Additional to the Geneva Conventions of 12 August 1949, and relating to the Protection of Victims of Non-International Armed Conflicts, concluded at Geneva on June 10, 1977.

#### Treaty Doc. 103-20

#### November 20, 1993

Convention on Biological Diversity, with Annexes, done at Rio de Janeiro June 5, 1992, and signed by the United States in New York on June 4, 1993.

April 12, 1994—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 103-684)

June 29, 1994—Ordered reported with 7 understandings, 16-3. Original resolution also ordered reported. (See S. Res. 239)

July 11, 1994—Reported with 7 understandings, and with minority views. (Exec. Rept. 103-30)

October 8, 1994—General debate.

(Automatically rereferred under paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

#### Treaty Doc. 103-39

#### October 7, 1994

United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, with Annexes, done at Montego Bay, December 10, 1982 (the "Convention"), and the Agreement Relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982, with Annex, adopted at New York, July 28, 1994 (the "Agreement"), and signed by the United States, subject to Ratification, on July 29, 1994.

August 11, 1994—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 103-737)

October 14 and 21, 2003—Public hearings. (Printed in Exec. Rept. 108-10)

February 25, 2004—Ordered reported with declarations and understandings.

March 11, 2004—Reported with declarations and understandings. (Exec. Rept. 108-10)

March 23, 2004—Public hearing before Committee on Environment and Public Works. (S. Hrg. 108-498)

April 8, 2004—Public hearing before Committee on Armed Services. (S. Hrg. 108-796)

May 12, 2004—Public hearing before House Committee on International Relations. (Serial No. 108-136)

June 8, 2004—Closed hearing before Senate Select Committee on Intelligence.

(Automatically rereferred under paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

September 27 and October 4, 2007—Public hearings. (S. Hrg. 110-592)

October 31, 2007—Ordered reported with declarations, understandings, and conditions 17-4.

December 19, 2007—Reported with declarations, understandings, and conditions. (Exec. Rept. 110-9)

(Automatically rereferred under paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

May 23, June 14 (morning and afternoon), and June 28, 2012—Public hearings. (S. Hrg. 112-654)

#### **Treaty Doc. 105-28**

#### **September 23, 1997**

Comprehensive Nuclear Test-Ban Treaty, opened for signature and signed by the United States at New York on September 24, 1996. Treaty includes two Annexes, a Protocol, and two Annexes to the Protocol.

September 30, 1999—Floor discussion of unanimous consent request. October 1, 1999—Senate agreed by unanimous consent that Foreign Relations be discharged on October 6, if not previously reported. Ordered further that Senate proceed to consideration of the treaty on October 8, 1999.

October 6, 1999—Committee discharged. Placed on Executive Calendar.

October 7, 1999—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 106-262)

October 8 and 12, 1999—Considered by Senate.

October 13, 1999—Not agreed to, 48-51, 1 Present. Returned to Executive Calendar.

(Automatically rereferred under paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

#### **AMENDMENT**

#### Treaty. Doc. 105-28, Amdt. 2291

October 12, 1999

Mr. Biden (for Mr. Daschle)

To strike all after the resolving clause and insert a new resolution of ratification subject to six conditions.

October 12, 1999—Agreed to.

#### Treaty Doc. 105-45

May 18, 1998

ILO Convention (No. 111) Concerning Discrimination (Employment and Occupation), adopted by the International Labor Conference at its 42nd Session in Geneva on June 25, 1958.

#### Treaty Doc. 105-49

June 9, 1998

Inter-American Convention Against the Illicit Manufacturing of and Trafficking in Firearms, Ammunition, Explosives, and Other Related Materials (the "Convention"), adopted at the Special Session of the General Assembly of the Organization of American States (OAS) at Washington on November 13, 1997.

#### Treaty Doc. 106-1

January 6, 1999

The Hague Convention for the Protection of Cultural Property in the Event of Armed Conflict (the Convention) and, for accession, the Hague Protocol, concluded on May 14, 1954, and entered into force on August 7, 1956, with accompanying report from the Department of State on the Convention and the Hague Protocol.

April 15, 2008—Committee divided treaty into two treaties: the Hague Convention (Treaty Doc. 106-1A) and the Hague Protocol (Treaty Doc. 106-1B).

April 15, 2008—Public hearing on the Hague Convention (Treaty Doc. 106-1A). (Printed in Exec. Rept. 110-22)

July 29, 2008—The Hague Convention (Treaty Doc. 106-1A) ordered reported with 4 understandings and 1 declaration.

September 16, 2008—The Hague Convention (Treaty Doc. 106-1A) reported with 4 understandings and 1 declaration. (Exec. Rept. 110-26)

September 25, 2008—The Hague Convention (Treaty Doc. 106-1A) approved.

#### Treaty Doc. 106-21

February 9, 2000

Rotterdam Convention on the Prior Informed Consent Procedure for Certain Hazardous Chemicals and Pesticides in International Trade, with Annexes, done at Rotterdam, September 10, 1998.

June 17, 2003—Public hearing. (Printed in Exec. Rept. 108-8)

#### Treaty Doc. 106-33

June 26, 2000

Treaty Between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Republic of Nicaragua Concerning the Encouragement and Reciprocal Protection of Investment, with Annex and Protocol, signed at Denver on July 1, 1995.

#### Treaty Doc. 107-1

January 3, 2001

Convention on the Safety of United Nations and Associated Personnel, subject to an understanding and a reservation, adopted by the United Nations General Assembly by consensus on December 9, 1994, and signed on behalf of the United States on December 19, 1994.

#### Treaty Doc. 107-5

May 7, 2002

Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants, with Annexes, done at Stockholm, May 22-23, 2001.

June 17, 2003—Public hearing. (Printed in Exec. Rept. 108-8)

#### Treaty Doc. 110-5

September 4, 2007

1996 Protocol to the Convention on the Prevention of Marine Pollution by Dumping of Wastes and Other Matter (the "London Convention"), done in London on November 7, 1996. The Protocol was signed by the United States on March 31, 1998, and entered into force on March 24, 2006.

July 10, 2008—Public hearing. (Printed in Exec. Rept. 110-15)

July 29, 2008—Ordered reported with 1 understanding and 2 declarations.

September 4, 2008—Errata sheet corrects the date the Protocol was signed by the United States from March 31, 2008 to March 31, 1998.

September 11, 2008—Reported with 1 understanding and 2 declarations. (Exec. Rept. 110-21)

(Automatically rereferred under paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

#### Treaty Doc. 110-19

July 7, 2008

International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture, adopted by the Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations on November 3, 2001, and signed by the United States on November 1, 2002 (the "Treaty").

November 10, 2009—Public hearing. (Printed in Exec. Rept. 111-3)

December 14, 2010—Ordered reported with 1 understanding and 1 declaration.

December 15, 2010—Reported with 1 understanding and 1 declaration. (Exec. Rept. 111-7)

(Automatically rereferred under paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

#### Treaty Doc. 110-22

**September 26, 2008** 

Agreement on Conservation of Albatrosses and Petrels, with Annexes, done at Canberra, June 19, 2001.

#### Treaty Doc. 110-23

#### November 20, 2008

Treaty Between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Republic of Rwanda Concerning the Encouragement and Reciprocal Protection of Investment, signed at Kigali on February 19, 2008.

November 10, 2009—Public hearing. (Printed in Exec. Rept. 111-3)

December 14, 2010—Ordered reported with 1 declaration.

December 22, 2010—Reported with 1 declaration. (Exec. Rept. 111-8)

(Automatically rereferred under paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

June 7, 2011—Public hearing. (Printed in Exec. Rept. 112-1)

July 26, 2011—Ordered reported.

August 30, 2011—Reported with 1 declaration. (Exec. Rept. 112-2)

September 26, 2011—Approved.

### Treaty Doc. 111-2

April 2, 2009

Annex VI on Liability Arising from Environmental Emergencies to the Protocol on Environmental Protection to the Antarctic Treaty (Annex VI), adopted on June 14, 2005.

#### Treaty Doc. 111-6

June 29, 2010

Treaty Between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of Bermuda relating to Mutual Legal Assistance in Criminal Matters, signed at Hamilton on January 12, 2009.

June 7, 2011—Public hearing. (Printed in Exec. Rept. 112-1)

July 26, 2011—Ordered reported.

August 30, 2011—Reported with 1 declaration. (Exec. Rept. 112-3)

September 26, 2011—Approved.

#### Treaty Doc. 111-7

November 15, 2010

Convention Between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Republic of Hungary for the Avoidance of Double Taxation and the Prevention of Fiscal Evasion with Respect to Taxes on Income, signed on February 4, 2010, at Budapest (the "proposed Convention") and a related agreement effected by an exchange of notes on February 4, 2010.

June 7, 2011—Public hearing. (Printed in Exec. Rept. 112-1)

July 26, 2011—Ordered reported.

August 30, 2011—Reported with 1 declaration. (Exec. Rept. 112-4)

(Automatically rereferred under paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

#### Treaty Doc. 111-8

November 15, 2010

Protocol Amending the Convention Between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg for the Avoidance of Double Taxation and the Prevention of Fiscal Evasion with Respect to Taxes on Income and Capital, signed on May 20, 2009, at Luxembourg (the "proposed Protocol") and a related agreement effected by the exchange of notes also signed on May 20, 2009.

June 7, 2011—Public hearing. (Printed in Exec. Rept. 112-1) July 26, 2011—Ordered reported.

August 30, 2011—Reported with 1 declaration. (Exec. Rept. 112-5)

(Automatically rereferred under paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

#### Treaty Doc. 112-1

January 26, 2011

Protocol Amending the Convention Between the United States of America and the Swiss Confederation for the Avoidance of Double Taxation with Respect to Taxes on Income, signed at Washington on October 2, 1996, signed on September 23, 2009, at Washington, as corrected by the exchange of notes effected November 16, 2010 (the "proposed Protocol") and a related agreement effected by an exchange of notes on September 23, 2009 (the "related Agreement").

June 7, 2011—Public hearing. (Printed in Exec. Rept. 112-1)

July 26, 2011—Ordered reported.

August 30, 2011—Reported with 1 declaration. (Exec. Rept. 112-1)

(Automatically rereferred under paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

#### Treaty Doc. 112-2

May 2, 2011

Protocols 1, 2, and 3 to the South Pacific Nuclear Free Zone Treaty ("the Treaty"), also known as the Treaty of Rarotonga, signed on behalf of the United States at Suva, Fiji, on March 25, 1996.

#### Treaty Doc. 112-3

May 2, 2011

Protocols I and II to the African Nuclear-Weapon-Free Zone Treaty ("the Treaty"), also known as the Treaty of Pelindaba, signed on behalf of the United States at Cairo, Egypt, on April 11, 1996.

#### Treaty Doc. 112-4

November 14, 2011

Agreement on Port State Measures to Prevent, Deter, and Eliminate Illegal, Unreported, and Unregulated Fishing, done at the Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, in Rome, Italy, on November 22, 2009 (the "Agreement").

#### Treaty Doc. 112-5

May 17, 2012

Protocol Amending the Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters, done at Paris on May 27, 2010 (the "proposed Protocol"), which was signed by the United States on May 27, 2010.

#### Treaty Doc. 112-6

May 17, 2012

Convention on the Law Applicable to Certain Rights in Respect of Securities Held with an Intermediary (the "Convention"), done at The Hague on July 5, 2006, and signed by the United States on that same day.

#### Treaty Doc. 112-7

May 17, 2012

Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities, adopted by the United Nations General Assembly on December 13, 2006, and signed by the United States of America on June 30, 2009 (the "Convention").

July 12, 2012—Public hearing. (Printed in Exec. Rept. 112-6)

July 26, 2012—Ordered reported with 3 reservations, 8 understandings, and 2 declarations, 13-6.

July 31, 2012—Reported with 3 reservations, 8 understandings and 2 declarations, and with minority views. (Exec. Rept. 112-6)

September 20, 2012—Unanimous consent request to proceed to executive calendar not agreed to.

November 27, 2012—Motion to proceed agreed to, 61-36. Considered. November 30, 2012—Unanimous-consent agreement reached that there be no amendments in order and that the Senate vote on the resolution of advice and consent at noon on December 4.

December 4, 2012—Not agreed to, 61-38. Returned to executive calendar

(Automatically rereferred under paragraph 2 of Rule XXX of the Standing Rules of the Senate.)

#### Treaty Doc. 112-8

May 17, 2012

Convention Between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Republic of Chile for the Avoidance of Double Taxation and the Prevention of Fiscal Evasion with Respect to Taxes on Income and Capital, signed in Washington on February 4, 2010, with a Protocol signed the same day, as corrected by exchanges of notes effected February 25, 2011, and February 10 and 21, 2012, and a related agreement effected by exchange of notes (the "related Agreement") on February 4, 2010.

### PRESIDENTIAL MESSAGES

PM 4

February 2, 2011

Report and certifications relative to the ratification of the Treaty between the United States of America and the Russian Federation on Measures for the Further Reduction and Limitation of Strategic Offensive Arms, signed in Prague on April 8, 2010 (the "New START Treaty"), pursuant to the Senate's Resolution of Advice and Consent to Ratification of the Treaty.

### **EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS**

(C) CLASSIFIED

#### ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

BBG—Broadcasting Board of Governors; GAO—Government Accountability Office; IAEA—International Atomic Energy Agency; MCC—Millennium Challenge Corporation; OMB—Office of Management and Budget; OPIC—Overseas Private Investment Corporation; U.N.—United Nations; USAID—United States Agency for International Development

EC 41 January 25, 2011

State report of a rule entitled "Visas: Waiver for Ineligible Nonimmigrants under the Immigration and Nationality Act," submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act. (Received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 13, 2012.)

EC 42 January 25, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Israel.

EC 43 January 25, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom and India.

EC 44 January 25, 2011

State annual report relative to the Benjamin A. Gilman International Scholarship Program for 2010.

EC 97 January 25, 2011

State reports submitted under the Federal Vacancies Reform Act relative to the position of Assistant Secretary for International Security and Non-Proliferation, the position of Chief Financial Officer, the position of Assistant Secretary for Administration, the position of Assistant Secretary for Resource Management, the position of Ambassador at Large for International Religious Freedom, and the position of Deputy Secretary for Management and Resources. (Received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 13, 2012.)

EC 98 January 25, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Finland.

EC 99 January 25, 2011

State report relative to the elimination of the danger pay allowance for Haiti.

EC 100 January 25, 2011

State semiannual report relative to the continued compliance of Azerbaijan, Kazakhstan, Moldova, the Russian Federation, Tajikistan, and Uzbekistan with the 1974 Trade Act's freedom of emigration provisions (Jackson-Vanik Amendment).

EC 162 January 26, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 163 January 26, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 290 January 27, 2011

State report relative to the implementation of the danger pay allowance for Nogales, Mexico.

EC 291 January 27, 2011

BBG annual Federal Information Security Management Act Report for fiscal year 2010.

EC 376 February 1, 2011

Inter-Parliamentary Union transmittal of a report relative to the annual 2011 session of the Parliamentary Conference on the World Trade Organization.

EC 554 February 15, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 555 February 15, 2011

State report relative to amendments to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted pursuant to the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 663 February 17, 2011

State report relative to the interdiction of aircraft engaged in illicit drug trafficking.

#### EC 688 February 28, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 733 March 1, 2011

State weekly status reports on Iraq for October 20, 2010-December 20, 2010.

EC 734 March 1, 2011

State fiscal year 2010 annual reports relative to U.S. assistance to and cooperative activities with Eurasia and U.S. assistance to Eastern Europe.

EC 820 (C) March 3, 2011

State transmittal of a report relative to information on U.S. military personnel and U.S. civilian contractors involved in the antinarcotics campaign in Colombia.

EC 821 (C) March 3, 2011

State report relative to defense articles and defense services licensed for export under section 38 of the Arms Export Control Act during fiscal year 2008.

EC 838 March 8, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 839 March 8, 2011

USAID transmittal of a formal response to the GAO report entitled "Afghanistan Development: U.S. Efforts to Support Afghan Water Sector Increasing, but Improvements Needed in Planning and Coordination."

EC 840 March 8, 2011

USAID transmittal of a formal response to the GAO report entitled "Displaced Iraqis: Integrated International Strategy Needed to Reintegrate Iraq's Internally Displaced and Returning Refugees."

EC 841 March 8, 2011

USAID transmittal of a formal response to the GAO report entitled "Information Security: Federal Agencies Have Taken Steps to Secure Wireless Networks, but Further Actions Can Mitigate Risk."

EC 854 March 9, 2011

State communication transmitting the President's bimonthly report on Cyprus, covering the period October 1, 2010-November 30, 2010.

EC 864 March 10, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed license for the export of defense articles on the U.S. Munitions List to Belgium.

EC 865 March 10, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Finland.

EC 880 March 14, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

EC 912 March 15, 2011

Treasury semiannual report relative to payments made to Cuba for the provision of telecommunications services.

EC 913 March 15, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Singapore.

EC 914 March 15, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of major defense equipment abroad and the transfer of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia and New Zealand.

EC 915 March 15, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 937 March 17, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 938 March 17, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Israel.

EC 939 March 17, 2011

State report relative to proposed amendments to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted pursuant to the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 940 March 17, 2011

State certification for fiscal year 2011 that no U.N. agency or U.N. affiliated agency grants official status, accreditation, or recognition to any organization that promotes, condones or seeks to legalize pedophilia.

#### EC 941 March 17, 2011

State transmittal of a report by the Office of the Global AIDS Coordinator relative to the Partnership Framework signed with the Government of Zambia.

EC 942 March 17, 2011

State transmittal of a report by the Office of the Global AIDS Coordinator relative to the Partnership Framework signed with the Government of Namibia.

EC 943 March 17, 2011

State transmittal of a report by the Office of the Global AIDS Coordinator relative to the Partnership Framework signed with the Government of Botswana.

EC 944 March 17, 2011

State transmittal of a report by the Office of the Global AIDS Coordinator relative to the Partnership Framework signed with the Government of South Africa.

EC 984 March 17, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of major defense equipment abroad and the transfer of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia.

EC 998 March 28, 2011

A communication from the President of the United States transmitting, consistent with the War Powers Resolution, a report relative to U.S. military operations assisting the international effort in Libya. (Received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President pro tempore of the Senate on March 21, 2011.)

EC 999 March 28, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, Germany, Greece, the Netherlands, Norway, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Turkey, and the United Kingdom.

EC 1000 March 28, 2011

State transmittal of determination and relative justification with regard to a waiver of restrictions on assistance to Azerbaijan in the FREE-DOM Support Act.

EC 1001 March 29, 2011

State annual report entitled "Report of U.S. Citizen Expropriation Claims and Certain Other Commercial and Investment Disputes."

EC 1056 March 30, 2011

State report relative to a proposed amendment to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted pursuant to the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 1057 March 30, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 1058 March 30, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 1190 April 4, 2011

State report relative to the issuance of a determination to waive certain restrictions on maintaining a Palestine Liberation Organization (PLO) Office in Washington and the receipt and expenditure of PLO funds.

EC 1227 April 5, 2011

State transmittal of report relative to Taiwan's participation at the 64th World Health Assembly and in the World Health Organization.

EC 1228 April 5, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia, Israel, and Canada.

EC 1246 (C) April 7, 2011

State report relative to U.S. military personnel and U.S. civilian contractors involved in the antinarcotics campaign in Colombia.

EC 1247 April 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 1248 April 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom and Canada.

EC 1249 April 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Thailand.

EC 1250 April 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico and Canada.

EC 1251 April 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Hong Kong, Russia, France, and Sweden.

EC 1252 April 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed reexport of major defense equipment to Turkey from Saudi Arabia.

EC 1253 April 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 1254 April 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 1255 April 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 1256 April 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

EC 1257 April 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Germany.

EC 1304 April 8, 2011

State annual report relative to programs and projects of the IAEA in Burma, North Korea, Cuba, Iran, and Syria.

EC 1328 April 13, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

EC 1329 April 13, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Saudi Arabia.

EC 1349 April 13, 2011

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

EC 1350 April 13, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico, France, Kazakhstan, Russia, and Sweden.

EC 1351 April 13, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 1359 April 14, 2011

State transmittal of a report relative to the Millennium Challenge Corporation's obligations and expenditures during fiscal year 2010.

EC 1397 May 2, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom, Switzerland, France, and the Netherlands.

EC 1398 May 2, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to France and the United Kingdom.

EC 1470 (C) May 4, 2011

A communication from the President transmitting a report relative to Afghanistan and Pakistan.

EC 1471 (C) May 4, 2011

State transmittal of an Accountability Review Board report relative to an incident in Pakistan on February 3, 2010.

EC 1472 May 4, 2011

State communication transmitting the President's bimonthly report on Cyprus, covering the period December 1, 2010-January 31, 2011.

EC 1473 May 5, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Arab Emirates, Belgium, France, and Qatar.

EC 1474 May 5, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 1475 May 5, 2011

State transmittal of a report relative to certification regarding the incidental capture of sea turtles in commercial shrimp harvesting operations.

EC 1476 May 5, 2011

State weekly status reports on Iraq for December 21, 2010-February 20, 2011.

EC 1477 May 5, 2011

State report relative to proposed amendments to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 1478 May 5, 2011

BBG report relative to U.S.-funded international broadcasting efforts in Iran.

EC 1537 May 9, 2011

Defense transmittal of legislative proposals relative to the National Defense Authorization Act for fiscal year 2012.

EC 1538 May 9, 2011

State transmittal of the annual report for 2010 on voting practices in the United Nations.

EC 1539 May 9, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 1590 May 11, 2011

State transmittal of the semi-annual report relative to the status of Cuba's compliance with the Migration Accords.

EC 1675 (C) May 16, 2011

State transmittal of a report relative to U.S. military personnel and U.S. civilian contractors involved in the antinarcotics campaign in Colombia.

EC 1676 May 16, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military abroad and the export of technical data and defense services to Canada.

EC 1677 May 16, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the transfer of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to India.

EC 1678 May 16, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Russia.

EC 1679 May 16, 2011

State report relative to amendments to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted pursuant to the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 1680 May 16, 2011

State report relative to overseas surplus property.

EC 1697 May 17, 2011

State communication transmitting the report of a determination and certification that six countries (Cuba, Eritrea, Iran, North Korea, Syria, and Venezuela) are not cooperating fully with U.S. antiterrorism efforts.

EC 1769 May 18, 2011

State transmittal of a report relative to a final rule amending circumstances under which visas may be revoked, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 1770 May 18, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles or defense services to Canada.

EC 1771 May 18, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

EC 1856 May 24, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Israel.

EC 1857 May 24, 2011

Defense transmittal of legislative proposals relative to the National Defense Authorization Act for fiscal year 2012.

EC 1858 May 24, 2011

Defense transmittal of legislative proposals relative to the National Defense Authorization Act for fiscal year 2012.

EC 1869 (C) May 25, 2011

State report relative to defense articles and defense services licensed for export under section 38 of the Arms Export Control Act during fiscal year 2010.

EC 1870 May 25, 2011

State report relative to an amendment to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations reflecting the new arms embargo for Libya, submitted pursuant to the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 1894 June 6, 2011

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

EC 1895 June 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Oman and Greece.

EC 1896 June 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of major defense equipment abroad and the transfer of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Italy.

EC 1897 June 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of technical data and defense services to the Republic of Korea.

EC 1898 June 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed transfer of major defense equipment from the Netherlands to Jordan.

EC 1899 June 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Algeria.

EC 1900 June 6, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 1927 June 7, 2011

State report relative to the establishment of the danger pay allowance for Libya for U.S. Government civilian personnel in Libya on temporary duty.

EC 1928 June 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia.

EC 1929 June 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing licensing agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Israel.

EC 2075 June 13, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Singapore.

EC 2076 June 13, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Spain.

EC 2077 June 13, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the transfer of technical data and defense services to Germany.

EC 2078 June 13, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of major defense equipment abroad and the transfer of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 2079 June 13, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 2116 June 14, 2011

Defense transmittal of a report relative to a rule amending the Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation Supplement.

EC 2140 June 15, 2011

Treasury report relative to international monetary and financial policies, submitted pursuant to Executive Order 11269 and the International Financial Institutions Act.

EC 2170 June 16, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

EC 2171 June 16, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Italy.

EC 2239 June 22, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the Republic of Korea.

EC 2240 June 22, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 2299 June 27, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Russia, France, and Sweden.

EC 2300 June 27, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia and Israel.

EC 2301 June 27, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Azerbaijan, Canada, Malaysia, Spain, and the United Kingdom.

EC 2302 June 27, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Spain.

EC 2303 June 27, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the transfer of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 2304 June 27, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the transfer of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Spain.

EC 2305 June 27, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed agreement to a manufacturing licensing agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico and Canada.

EC 2306 June 27, 2011

The Foreign Claims Settlement Commission transmittal of its annual report for calendar year 2010.

EC 2320 June 29, 2011

State report relative to fiscal year 2010 activities under the Enterprise for the Americas Initiative and the Tropical Forest Conservation Act of 1998.

EC 2321 June 29, 2011

OPIC transmittal of a legislative proposal relative to the extension of authorities for investment insurance and guaranties through fiscal year 2015.

EC 2362 June 30, 2011

State communication transmitting the President's bimonthly report on Cyprus, covering the period February 1, 2011–March 31, 2011.

EC 2363 June 30, 2011

State semiannual report relative to the continued compliance of Azerbaijan, Kazakhstan, Moldova, the Russian Federation, Tajikistan, and Uzbekistan with the 1974 Trade Act's freedom of emigration provisions (Jackson-Vanik amendment).

EC 2389 July 6, 2011

State weekly status reports on Iraq for February 21, 2011–April 20, 2011.

EC 2404 July 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

EC 2405 July 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 2406 July 6, 2011

USAID transmittal of a formal response to the GAO report entitled "Afghanistan Development: Enhancements to Performance Management and Evaluation Efforts Could Improve USAID's Agricultural Programs."

EC 2435 July 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed permanent transfer of major defense equipment to Norway.

EC 2546 July 20, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 2547 July 20, 2011

State report relative to amendments to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted pursuant to the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act. (Received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on July 15, 2011.)

EC 2548 July 20, 2011

State report relative to amendments to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 2610 July 21, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed export license for the export of defense articles, technical data, or defense services to Colombia.

EC 2611 July 21, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Singapore.

EC 2612 July 21, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

EC 2630 July 25, 2011

BBG transmittal of the Board's annual report for 2010.

EC 2666 July 26, 2011

State report relative to amendments to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 2667 July 26, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Sweden.

EC 2668 July 26, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Arab Emirates.

EC 2669 July 26, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Kazakhstan.

EC 2670 July 26, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Kazakhstan.

EC 2683 July 28, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Malaysia.

EC 2733 July 29, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 2734 July 29, 2011

State-USAID transmittal of a joint report summarizing performance and financial information for fiscal year 2010.

EC 2833 September 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement and the export of major defense equipment, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

EC 2996 September 8, 2011

OMB transmittal of a report entitled "OMB Sequestration Update Report to the President and Congress for Fiscal Year 2012."

EC 3014 September 8, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 3015 September 8, 2011

State weekly status reports on Iraq for April 21, 2011–June 20, 2011.

EC 3016 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Norway.

#### EC 3017 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Israel.

#### EC 3018 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of an export license for the export of defense articles and technical data to the United Arab Emirates.

#### EC 3019 (C) September 8, 2011

State transmittal of a report relative to U.S. military personnel and U.S. civilian contractors involved in the antinarcotics campaign in Colombia.

#### EC 3020 (C) September 8, 2011

State transmittal of a report relative to a GAO report entitled "Nuclear Nonproliferation: U.S. Agencies Have Limited Ability to Account for, Monitor, and Evaluate the Security of U.S. Nuclear Material Overseas."

#### EC 3021 (C) September 8, 2011

Defense transmittal of a report relative to providing certain support to aid the Government of Uzbekistan in its counterterrorism activities in fiscal year 2011.

#### EC 3022 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of major defense equipment abroad to include the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

#### EC 3023 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Turkey.

#### EC 3024 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Singapore.

#### EC 3025 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Italy, Switzerland, the United Kingdom, Bulgaria, Greece, Lithuania, Morocco, and Romania.

#### EC 3026 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

#### EC 3027 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the Republic of Korea.

#### EC 3028 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the transfer of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom and Singapore.

#### EC 3029 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Saudi Arabia.

#### EC 3030 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Italy.

#### EC 3031 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Canada.

#### EC 3032 September 8, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to South Korea.

#### EC 3033 September 8, 2011

State report relative to proposed amendments to part 126 of the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

#### EC 3034 September 8, 2011

State report entitled "Seventh Annual Report to Congress on the President's Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief."

#### EC 3035 September 8, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

#### EC 3197 September 13, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Canada.

#### EC 3198

#### September 13, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

#### EC 3270 September 15, 2011

State transmittal of a report relative to the justification for the President's waiver (Presidential Determination PD 2011-14) of the restrictions on the provision of funds to the Palestinian Authority.

#### EC 3294 September 19, 2011

Treasury semiannual report relative to payments made to Cuba for the provision of telecommunications services.

#### EC 3295 September 19, 2011

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

#### EC 3296 September 19, 2011

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

#### EC 3297 September 19, 2011

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

#### EC 3340 September 22, 2011

State annual report relative to U.S. participation in the United Nations during 2010.

#### EC 3438 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Norway and Canada.

#### EC 3439 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

#### EC 3440 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

#### EC 3441 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia.

#### EC 3442 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed export license for the export of defense articles technical data, or defense services controlled under the U.S. Munitions List and sold commercially under contract to Mexico.

#### EC 3443 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles or defense services to Russia.

#### EC 3444 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Germany, France, Spain, the United Kingdom, Belgium, and Turkey.

#### EC 3445 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, or defense services to Thailand.

#### EC 3446 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to India.

#### EC 3447 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the transfer of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to South Korea.

#### EC 3448 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Germany.

#### EC 3449 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Italy.

### EC 3450 October 6, 2011

State certification that the Board of the International Fund for Ireland is broadly representative of the interests of the communities in Ireland and Northern Ireland and that disbursements from the Fund continue to address the needs of both communities.

### EC 3451 October 6, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

### EC 3452 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the Republic of Korea.

# EC 3453 October 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

### EC 3454 October 6, 2011

State report relative to efforts made by the United Nations and UN Specialized Agencies to employ Americans during 2010.

# EC 3582 October 12, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Kazakhstan.

#### EC 3583 October 12, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the Netherlands.

#### EC 3584 October 12, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the Republic of Korea.

#### EC 3604 October 18, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Belgium, France, Germany, Luxembourg, Malaysia, South Africa, Spain, Turkey, and the United Kingdom.

### EC 3654 October 20, 2011

State communication transmitting the President's bimonthly report on Cyprus, covering the period June 1, 2011July 31, 2011.

### EC 3728 November 2, 2011

State transmittal of certification for the export of firearms, technical data, and defense services to India.

# EC 3729 November 2, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

#### EC 3730 November 2, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia.

### EC 3731 November 2, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Saudi Arabia.

# EC 3732 November 2, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Singapore.

### EC 3733 November 2, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Colombia.

### EC 3734 November 2, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

# EC 3735 November 2, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of technical data and defense services to the United Kingdom.

# EC 3736 November 2, 2011

State report relative to the proposed removal of all chemical toilets and their related components from the United States Munitions List.

### EC 3737 November 2, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

### EC 3796 (C) November 3, 2011

State report relative to U.S. assistance for the Government of Ukraine.

### EC 3797 November 3, 2011

State report relative to recent Global Fund audit information, commitment and disbursement data, and a summary of expenditures.

#### EC 3865 November 8, 2011

State report of a rule entitled "Amendment to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations: Libya and UNSCR 2009," submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

### EC 3866 November 8, 2011

State report of a rule entitled "Amendment to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations: Filing, Retention, and Return of Export Licenses and Filing of Export Information," submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

### EC 3938 November 15, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Turkey.

# EC 3939 November 15, 2011

State report of a rule entitled "Visas: Documentation of Immigrants Under the Immigration and Nationality Act, as Amended," submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

#### EC 3940 November 15, 2011

State report of a rule entitled "Amendment to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations: Sudan," submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

### EC 3967 (C) November 16, 2011

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

#### EC 3968 (C) November 16, 2011

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

#### EC 3969 (C) November 16, 2011

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 3970 November 16, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed retransfer of major defense equipment to Mexico.

# EC 3971 November 16, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense articles to the United Kingdom.

### EC 3972 November 16, 2011

State report of a proposed rule entitled "Implementation of Defense Trade Cooperation Treaties," to amend the International Traffic in Arms Regulations and submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

#### EC 4035 November 17, 2011

USAID reports submitted under the Federal Vacancies Reform Act relative to the position of Assistant Administrator for the Bureau for Europe and Eurasia, the position of Assistant Administrator for the Bureau for Economic Growth, Agriculture, and Trade, the position of Assistant Administrator for the Bureau for Global Health, and the position of Assistant Administrator for the Bureau for the Middle East.

#### EC 4036 November 17, 2011

State weekly status reports on Iraq for June 21, 2011–August 20, 2011.

#### EC 4074 November 28, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Arab Emirates.

#### EC 4075 November 28, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

# EC 4142 December 1, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Kazakhstan.

### EC 4143 December 1, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

# EC 4144 December 1, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom and France.

### EC 4145 December 1, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom for the design, development, and manufacture of upgrades to the Brimstone Weapon System for several U.S. allies in Europe.

#### EC 4146 December 1, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom and India.

#### EC 4147 December 1, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

#### EC 4199 December 6, 2011

State report relative to the establishment of the danger pay allowance for Damascus, Syria.

### EC 4200 December 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia.

#### EC 4201 December 6, 2011

State transmittal of the semiannual report relative to the status of Cuba's compliance with the Migration Accords.

### EC 4202 December 6, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Turkey.

# EC 4221 December 7, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

# EC 4222 December 7, 2011

State annual report on the Benjamin A. Gilman International Scholarship Program for 2011.

# EC 4223 December 7, 2011

Inter-Parliamentary Union transmittal of a report relative to the annual session of the Parliamentary Conference on the World Trade Organization, held in Geneva on March 21-22, 2011.

### EC 4253 December 13, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Hong Kong.

### EC 4254 December 13, 2011

State report entitled "The President's Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief, Fiscal Years 2009-2010 Report on the Global Fund to Fights AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria."

#### EC 4339 December 15, 2011

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

#### EC 4387 December 16, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed transfer of major defense equipment to the United Arab Emirates.

### EC 4388 December 16, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the Netherlands.

#### EC 4389 December 16, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Arab Emirates.

# EC 4390 December 16, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, or defense services to the Republic of Korea.

### EC 4391 December 16, 2011

State report relative to a proposed revision of the U.S. Munitions List of the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

#### EC 4392 December 16, 2011

State report relative to a proposed revision of the U.S. Munitions List of the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

#### EC 4393 December 16, 2011

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Belgium, Germany, Italy, the Netherlands, Spain, and the United Kingdom for NATO.

EC 4462 January 23, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 4463 January 23, 2012

Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff communication relative to consultation and notification processes for Foreign Military Sales.

EC 4464 January 23, 2012

State report relative to proposed amendments to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 4465 January 23, 2012

State transmittal of annual certification and relative statement of justification with respect to the Chemical Weapons Convention and the Australia Group.

EC 4466 January 23, 2012

State report relative to a proposed revision of the U.S. Munitions List of the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 4467 January 23, 2012

State report relative to a proposed revision of the U.S. Munitions List of the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 4468 (C) January 23, 2012

State report relative to U.S. military personnel and U.S. civilian contractors involved in the antinarcotics campaign in Colombia.

EC 4609 January 26, 2012

USAID report submitted under the Federal Vacancies Reform Act relative to the position of Assistant Administrator for the Bureau for Africa. (Received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 13, 2012.)

EC 4610 January 26, 2012

USAID report submitted under the Federal Vacancies Reform Act relative to the position of Assistant Administrator for the Bureau for Legislative and Public Affairs. (Received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on January 13, 2012.)

EC 4611 January 26, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services for the manufacture and sale of F-15 Head-Up Displays to South Korea, Saudi Arabia, and Singapore.

EC 4612 January 26, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Switzerland.

EC 4613

State transmittal of certification of a proposed export of major defense equipment and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Indonesia.

January 26, 2012

EC 4614 January 26, 2012

State report relative to the interdiction of aircraft engaged in illicit drug trafficking.

EC 4615 January 26, 2012

State semiannual report relative to the continued compliance of Azerbaijan, Kazakhstan, Moldova, the Russian Federation, Tajikistan, and Uzbekistan with the 1974 Trade Act's freedom of emigration provisions (Jackson-Vanik amendment).

EC 4616 January 26, 2012

Joint State and Defense transmittal of report entitled "United States Activities in Libya."

EC 4785 January 30, 2012

OMB transmittal of a report entitled "OMB Final Sequestration Report to the President and Congress for Fiscal Year 2012."

EC 4853 February 1, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 5044 February 16, 2012

State report of a final rule entitled "Visas: Issuance of Full Validity L Visas to Qualified Applicants," submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 5143 February 29, 2012

State certification for fiscal year 2012 that no UN agency or UN affiliated agency grants official status, accreditation, or recognition to any organization that promotes and condones or seeks legalization of pedophilia.

EC 5144 February 29, 2012

State report relative to overseas surplus property.

EC 5145 February 29, 2012

State transmittal of determination and relative justification with regard to a waiver of restrictions on assistance to Azerbaijan in the FREE-DOM Support Act.

EC 5146 February 29, 2012

State communication transmitting the President's bimonthly report on Cyprus, covering the period October 1, 2011–November 30, 2011.

EC 5147 February 29, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 5199 March 6, 2012

State report relative to an amendment to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 5226 March 7, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 5326 March 13, 2012

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

EC 5364 March 15, 2012

Treasury semiannual report relative to payments made to Cuba for the provision of telecommunications services.

EC 5365 March 15, 2012

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of an item certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

EC 5366 March 15, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed license for permanent export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Iraq.

EC 5399 March 20, 2012

State transmittal of correspondence from the Minister of Foreign Affairs, Government of the Kyrgyz Republic, relative to international adoption.

EC 5495 March 27, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 5539 March 29, 2012

State report relative to the establishment of danger pay allowance for Nigeria.

EC 5540 March 29, 2012

State transmittal of certification for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to India.

EC 5637 April 17, 2012

State transmittal of report relative to Taiwan's participation at the 65th World Health Assembly and in the World Health Organization.

EC 5638 April 17, 2012

State report of an interim final rule amending the Schedule of Fees for Consular Services, submitted pursuant to the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act. (Received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 3, 2012.)

EC 5639 April 17, 2012

State transmittal of the text of the International Labor Organization recommendation concerning HIV and AIDS, adopted June 17, 2010, at Geneva.

EC 5640 April 17, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Jordan.

EC 5641 April 17, 2012

BBG report relative to U.S.-funded international broadcasting efforts in Iran.

EC 5734 April 18, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 5735 April 18, 2012

State transmittal of determination and relative justification with regard to a waiver of restrictions on assistance to Azerbaijan in the FREE-DOM Support Act.

EC 5747 April 19, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Malaysia.

EC 5767 April 23, 2012

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

EC 5768 April 23, 3012

State transmittal of a report relative to MCC activities during fiscal year 2011.

EC 5840 (C) April 25, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 5841 (C) April 25, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale or export might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 5842 (C) April 25, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale or export might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 5843 April 25, 2012

State communication transmitting the President's bimonthly report on Cyprus, covering the period December 1, 2011January 31, 2012.

EC 5844 April 25, 2012

BBG transmittal of the Board's annual report for 2011.

EC 5945 May 7, 2012

State transmittal of certification of the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Belgium.

EC 5946 May 7, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico, Canada, Japan, France, Germany, Italy, and Barbados for the MEXSAT Commercial Communication Satellite Program.

EC 5947 May 7, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the Republic of Korea.

EC 5948 May 7, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Kazakhstan.

EC 5949 May 7, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to support the SES-8 Commercial Communications Satellite Program for the Netherlands.

EC 5950 May 7, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the manufacture and export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to France, Italy, Belgium, and Spain.

EC 5951 May 7, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

EC 6002 May 8, 2012

State transmittal of the semiannual report relative to the status of Cuba's compliance with the Migration Accords.

EC 6003 May 8, 2012

USAID report submitted under the Federal Vacancies Reform Act relative to the position of Assistant Administrator for the Bureau for Africa. (Received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on April 27, 2012.)

EC 6063 May 10, 2012

State report relative to amendments to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 6064 May 10, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 6147 May 17, 2012

State transmittal of the annual report for 2011 on voting practices in the United Nations.

EC 6148 May 17, 2012

State communication transmitting the report of a determination and certification that six countries (Cuba, Eritrea, Iran, North Korea, Syria, and Venezuela) are not cooperating fully with U.S. antiterrorism efforts.

EC 6149 May 17, 2012

State report relative to an amendment to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 6150 May 17, 2012

State report relative to an amendment to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 6151 May 17, 2012

State report relative to a proposed revision of the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 6227 May 23, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed license for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to India.

EC 6228 May 23, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed license for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia.

EC 6229 May 23, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

EC 6230 May 23, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

EC 6231 May 23, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

EC 6232 May 23, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to New Zealand.

EC 6233 May 23, 2012

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

EC 6234 May 23, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the sale and export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the Brunei and Poland.

EC 6235 May 23, 2012

State communication relative to the notification that groups designated by the Secretary of State as foreign terrorist organizations was transmitted to congressional leaders via classified correspondence on May 14 and will be published in the Federal Register.

EC 6236 May 23, 3012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Canada for the manufacture of the Chinook Helicopter.

EC 6434 (C) June 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 6435 (C) June 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 6436 (C) June 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 6437 (C) June 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 6438 (C) June 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 6439 (C) June 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 6440 (C) June 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 6441 (C) June 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 6442 (C) June 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 6443 (C) June 12, 2012

State transmittal of a report relative to groups designated by the Secretary of State as foreign terrorist organizations.

EC 6444 June 12, 2012

Foreign Claims Settlement Commission transmission of its annual report for calendar year 2011.

EC 6445 June 12, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 6446 June 12, 2012

State report of proposed amendments to the International Traffic in Arms Regulators to provide a license exemption in order to implement the Defense Trade Cooperation Treaty between the United States and the United Kingdom, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 6447 June 12, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 6448 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

EC 6449 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of technical data and defense services to Denmark, Norway, Russia, Sweden, Switzerland, the United Kingdom, and Ukraine to support a space launch.

EC 6450 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Belgium, Canada, France, Germany, Israel, Italy, the Netherlands, Spain, Sweden, and the United Kingdom to support the Iridium NEXT Satellite Constellation program.

EC 6451 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 6452 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Canada, Norway, Spain, and the United Kingdom.

EC 6453 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the Republic of Korea.

EC 6454 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia, Singapore, Sweden, and Thailand.

EC 6455 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Cyprus, Canada, France, Germany, Italy, and the United Kingdom.

EC 6456 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services for end use by a U.S. company in support of U.S. Government programs.

EC 6457 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom and the United States for the manufacture of Harpoon Weapon System missile canisters and capsules.

EC 6458 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom, Denmark, the United Arab Emirates, and Saudi Arabia.

EC 6459 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services for the U.S. Army in Afghanistan.

EC 6460 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

EC 6461 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

EC 6462 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 6463 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Brazil.

EC 6464 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed retransfer of major defense equipment from Sweden to Thailand.

EC 6465 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Taiwan.

EC 6466 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Canada.

EC 6467 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 6468 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

EC 6469 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles or defense services to Saudi Arabia.

EC 6470 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles or defense services to Russia.

EC 6471 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

EC 6472 June 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for defense articles and defense services sold under contract and involving the transfer of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

EC 6502 (C) June 13, 2012

State transmittal of a determination and report relative to assistance to governments supporting terrorism.

EC 6503 June 13, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Taiwan.

EC 6504 June 13, 2012

State communication transmitting the President's bimonthly report on Cyprus, covering the period February 1, 2012–March 31, 2012.

EC 6505 June 13, 2012

State report relative to restrictions on assistance to the Government of Serbia and that government's cooperation with the International Criminal Tribunal for the Former Yugoslavia.

EC 6506 June 13, 2012

Defense transmittal of draft legislation authorizing the President to transfer certain naval vessels by grant and by sale to certain foreign recipients.

EC 6552 June 19, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed export license for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Canada.

EC 6553 June 19, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Belgium, Canada, Portugal, and Japan.

EC 6554 June 19, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles or defense services to the United Kingdom.

EC 6575 (C) June 20, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 6576 (C) June 20, 2012

State transmittal pursuant to section 308(a) of the Intelligence Authorization Act.

EC 6577 (C) June 20, 2012

State transmittal of a report of a determination relative to assistance to countries that provide military equipment to terrorist states.

EC 6578 (C) June 20, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 6579 (C) June 20, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 6580 (C) June 20, 2012

State report relative to defense articles and defense services that were licensed for export under the United States Munitions List for fiscal year 2011.

EC 6581 June 20, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed transfer of major defense equipment to Australia.

EC 6582 June 20, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed transfer of major defense equipment to Australia.

EC 6583 June 20, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Denmark, France, Germany, Norway, Russia, Sweden, Switzerland, Ukraine, and the United Kingdom to support the Proton launch of the W5A Commercial Communication Satellite.

EC 6584 June 20, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico and Luxembourg.

EC 6585 June 20, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of items for the manufacture of MK 45 Mod 4 Naval Gun Systems to Japan.

EC 6586 June 20, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom and Italy.

EC 6647 June 21, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 6714 June 28, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Turkey.

EC 6715 June 28, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 6716 June 28, 2012

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

EC 6821 July 11, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the transfer of technical data and defense services to Germany.

EC 6822 July 11, 2012

State report relative to an amendment to the International Traffic in Arms Regulations, submitted in accordance with the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act.

EC 6823 July 11, 2012

Commerce report on the removal of United Nations arms embargo provisions against Rwanda and clarification of other UN arms embargoes currently in force.

EC 6824 July 11, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

EC 6873 July 18, 2012

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

EC 6874 July 18, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

EC 6875 July 18, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Qatar.

EC 6881 (C) July 18, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale or export might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 6950 July 26, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed transfer of major defense equipment to Israel.

EC 6951 July 26, 2012

State transmittal of certification of the proposed transfer of major defense equipment from Denmark to Turkey.

EC 6952 July 26, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Brazil, Canada, and Spain.

EC 6953 July 26, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Canada.

EC 6954 July 26, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Colombia.

EC 6955 July 26, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Turkey.

EC 6956 July 26, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Hong Kong.

EC 6957 July 26, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Kazakhstan.

EC 6958 July 26, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Hong Kong and Thailand.

EC 6959 July 26, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services for end use by the Republic of Korea, Singapore, and the United States.

EC 6960 July 26, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia, France, French Guiana, Malaysia, Singapore, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, and the European Space Agency.

EC 7019 July 30, 2012

USAID Office of the Inspector General transmittal of its strategic plan for 2012-2016.

EC 7094 (C) August 1, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale or export might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

EC 7095 August 1, 2012

State report entitled, "Country Reports on Terrorism 2011."

### EC 7098 (C) August 1, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale or export might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 7126 August 2, 2012

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

#### EC 7127 August 2, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

### EC 7212 September 10, 2012

State-USAID joint transmittal of a report summarizing performance and financial information for fiscal year 2011.

# EC 7213 September 10, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

#### EC 7214 September 10, 2012

State report relative to the establishment of danger pay allowance for Mali.

### EC 7215 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of the text of the International Labor Organization convention relating to domestic workers and the recommendation of the International Labor Conference with respect to the convention.

### EC 7216 (C) September 10, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

# EC 7217 (C) September 10, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 7218 (C) September 10, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 7219 (C) September 10, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

# EC 7220 (C) September 10, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

#### EC 7221 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of the proposed permanent transfer and disposal of major defense equipment by Israel.

# EC 7222 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of the proposed permanent transfer and disposal of major defense equipment by Israel.

# EC 7223 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of the proposed permanent transfer and disposal of major defense equipment by Israel.

### EC 7224 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Saudi Arabia, the United Arab Emirates, and Australia.

#### EC 7225 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Germany.

### EC 7226 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia, Canada, Kuwait, New Zealand, and Saudi Arabia.

# EC 7227 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Arab Emirates and Afghanistan.

#### EC 7228 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Austria, France, Germany, Italy, Spain, and the United Kingdom.

### EC 7229 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Bahrain.

# EC 7230 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed export license for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Norway and Sweden.

# EC 7231 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

### EC 7232 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Saudi Arabia.

# EC 7233 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed permanent export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Arab Emirates.

### EC 7234 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

# EC 7235 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

# EC 7236 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Norway.

### EC 7237 September 10, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture and export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Egypt, Italy, Morocco, and the United Arab Emirates.

# EC 7322 September 11, 2012

OMB transmittal of a report entitled "OMB Sequestration Update Report to the President and Congress for Fiscal Year 2013."

### EC 7375 (C) September 12, 2012

State transmittal of a Memorandum of Justification relative to Pakistan.

#### EC 7376 (C) September 12, 2012

State transmittal of a Memorandum of Justification relative to Pakistan.

### EC 7377 (C) September 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 7378 (C) September 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

# EC 7379 (C) September 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 7380 (C) September 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 7381 (C) September 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

# EC 7382 (C) September 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 7383 (C) September 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

# EC 7384 (C) September 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

# EC 7385 (C) September 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 7386 September 12, 2012

State communication transmitting the President's bimonthly report on Cyprus, covering the period April 1, 2012–May 31, 2012.

# EC 7387 September 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed export license for the export of vehicles to the United Arab Emirates.

### EC 7388 September 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Algeria.

### EC 7389 September 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Arab Emirates.

### EC 7390 September 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a rebaseline technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

### EC 7391 September 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Germany.

#### EC 7392 September 12, 2012

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

# EC 7393 September 12, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

#### EC 7394

**September 12, 2012** 

Justice report relative to the administration of the Foreign Agents Registration Act for the 6-month period ending December 31, 2011.

#### EC 7463

**September 13, 2012** 

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

#### EC 7588 (C)

**September 19, 2012** 

Presidential communication transmitting, pursuant to law, a report relative to the protection of U.S. personnel abroad. (Received during adjournment of the Senate in the Office of the President of the Senate on September 17, 2012.)

#### EC 7640 (C)

**September 20, 2012** 

State transmittal of a report relative to groups designated by the Secretary of State as foreign terrorist organizations.

# EC 7641 (C)

September 20, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 7642

**September 20, 2012** 

Treasury semiannual report relative to payments made to Cuba for the provision of telecommunications services.

# EC 7643

**September 20, 2012** 

State transmittal of a report entitled "U.S. Department of State, Annual Category Rating Report."

#### EC 7644

September 20, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad that involves the export of semiautomatic rifles to Chile.

### EC 7645

**September 20, 2012** 

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture and export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

#### EC 7646

**September 20, 2012** 

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the Republic of Korea.

#### EC 7647

#### **September 20, 2012**

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Brazil, Canada, France, Germany, Japan, Norway, Spain, Sweden, and the United Kingdom.

# EC 7648 September 20, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the transfer of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia.

# EC 7649 September 20, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia, Canada, France, Germany, Spain, and the United Kingdom.

# EC 7654 September 20, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military abroad and the export of technical data, defense services, and hardware to Israel, Poland, and Serbia.

# EC 7724 (C) September 21, 2012

State transmittal of a report relative to groups designated by the Secretary of State as foreign terrorist organizations.

# EC 7725 September 21, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed permanent export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Arab Emirates.

# EC 7726 September 21, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the transfer of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Brazil.

# EC 7727 September 21, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Saudi Arabia.

# EC 7728 September 21, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Kuwait, Malaysia, Canada, and Finland.

#### EC 7729

### **September 21, 2012**

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Bermuda, Canada, France, Germany, Hong Kong, Indonesia, Mexico, the Philippines, Singapore, Sweden, and the United Kingdom.

#### EC 7730

### **September 21, 2012**

Joint Defense and Energy transmittal of a report relative to nuclear force reductions, submitted pursuant to the New START Treaty and the National Defense Authorization Act for fiscal year 2012.

#### EC 7857 (C)

#### November 13, 2012

State transmittal of a report relative to groups designated by the Secretary as foreign terrorist organizations.

#### EC 7858 (C) November 13, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 7859 November 13, 2012

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

### EC 7860 November 13, 2012

State report relative to fiscal year 2011 activities under the Enterprise for the Americas Initiative and the Tropical Forest Conservation Act of 1998.

### EC 7861 November 13, 2012

State weekly status reports on Iraq for April 26, 2012-June 24, 2012.

### EC 7862 November 13, 2012

State report relative to the convening an Accountability Review Board to examine the facts and circumstances of the attacks on the U.S. mission in Benghazi, Libya.

### EC 7863 November 13, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Bermuda, Canada, France, Germany, Hong Kong, Indonesia, Mexico, the Philippines, Singapore, Sweden, and the United Kingdom.

# EC 7864 November 13, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Oman.

### EC 7865 November 13, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed permanent export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Switzerland and Niger.

### EC 7866 November 13, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom, Italy, and Saudi Arabia.

#### EC 7867 November 13, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Germany.

#### EC 7868 November 13, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, or defense services to Japan.

#### EC 7869 November 13, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

#### EC 7870 November 13, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

### EC 7871 November 13, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

# EC 8023 November 15, 2012

State weekly status reports on Iraq for June 25, 2012August 23, 2012.

### EC 8024 November 15, 2012

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

### EC 8025 November 15, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture and export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to South Korea.

# EC 8026 November 15, 2012

USAID report submitted under the Federal Vacancies Reform Act relative to the position of Assistant Administrator for the Bureau for Legislative and Public Affairs.

### EC 8027 November 15, 2012

State transmittal of the semiannual report relative to the status of Cuba's compliance with the Migration Accords.

### EC 8028 November 15, 2012

State communication notifying the President of the Senate that an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country that was transmitted on November 1 has been delivered to the Office of Senate Security.

#### EC 8029 November 15, 2012

State communication transmitting the President's bimonthly report on Cyprus, covering the period June 1, 2012–July 31, 2012.

#### EC 8030 November 15, 2012

State transmittal of correspondence from the President of the Lebanese National Assembly.

### EC 8031 November 15, 2012

Communication from the Secretary General of the Inter-Parliamentary Union transmitting a report entitled "Raising the Profile of HIV and AIDS in Your Parliament."

### EC 8032 November 15, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

#### EC 8033 November 15, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed license for the manufacture and export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico and Canada.

#### EC 8034 November 15, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to France, Hong Kong, Russia, Spain, and Sweden.

#### EC 8035 November 15, 2012

State transmittal of certification for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Honduras.

### EC 8036 November 15, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed license for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

### EC 8037 November 15, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed permanent export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Spain and Kenya.

### EC 8038 November 15, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed permanent export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Italy.

# EC 8039 November 15, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed permanent export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Germany.

# EC 8040 November 15, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom.

### EC 8041 (C) November 15, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 8042 (C) November 15, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 8117 November 27, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed license for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the Republic of Korea.

### EC 8118 (C) November 27, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

# EC 8119 (C) November 27, 2012

State transmittal of a report relative to the Cooperative Threat Reduction Programs.

### EC 8162 November 27, 2012

State transmittal of a proposed technical assistance agreement amendment for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Arab Emirates.

### EC 8163 November 27, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Arab Emirates.

# EC 8164 November 27, 2012

State transmittal of certification of an amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Bahrain, Kuwait, Oman, Qatar, Saudi Arabia, and the United Arab Emirates.

### EC 8165 November 27, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Chile, Indonesia, the Philippines, the Republic of Korea, Thailand, and Turkey.

# EC 8166 November 27, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Barbados, Canada, France, Mexico, and Russia for the Proton launch in Kazakhstan.

# EC 8167 November 27, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

### EC 8168 November 27, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

# EC 8338 (C) November 29, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

#### EC 8339 (C) November 29, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

#### EC 8340 November 29, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Australia and the United Arab Emirates.

### EC 8341 November 29, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Singapore.

### EC 8342 November 29, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Israel.

#### EC 8343 November 29, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Norway.

### EC 8379 (C) December 3, 2012

State transmittal of a report relative to groups designated by the Secretary of State as foreign terrorist organizations.

### EC 8412 December 4, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed transfer of major defense equipment from the United Arab Emirates to Jordan.

### EC 8413 December 4, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the United Kingdom and Australia.

### EC 8434 (C) December 5, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

# EC 8435 December 5, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

#### EC 8436 December 5, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Belgium.

#### EC 8437 December 5, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed license for the export of firearms and related defense articles to Belgium.

#### EC 8496 (C) December 6, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

# EC 8568 (C) December 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 8569(C) December 12, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

#### EC 8570 December 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Saudi Arabia.

### EC 8571 December 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture and export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the Republic of Korea.

### EC 8572 December 12, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to the Republic of Korea.

### EC 8622 (C) December 19, 2012

State transmittal of an addendum to a certification of the proposed sale or export of defense articles and/or defense services to a Middle East country with regard to any possible affects such sale might have on Israel's qualitative military edge over military threats.

### EC 8654 December 20, 2012

Commerce report relative to the export to the People's Republic of China of items certified not detrimental to the U.S. space launch industry.

### EC 8655 December 20, 2012

State transmittal of a report relative to actions taken to extend and amend the "Memorandum of Understanding Between the Government of the United States and the Government of the Republic of Guatemala Concerning the Imposition of Import Restrictions on Archaeological Objects and Materials from the Pre-Columbian Cultures of Guatemala."

### EC 8656 December 20, 2012

State report relative to the establishment of the danger pay allowance for Tunisia.

### EC 8657 December 20, 2012

State communication transmitting the President's bimonthly report on Cyprus, covering the period August 1, 2012–September 30, 2012.

### EC 8658 December 20, 2012

State report relative to the proposed removal of two gyroscopes and one accelerometer from the United States Munitions List.

#### EC 8659 December 20, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Albania, Belgium, Bulgaria, Canada, Croatia, the Czech Republic, Denmark, Estonia, France, Germany, Greece, Italy, Luxembourg, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Turkey, and the United Kingdom.

# EC 8660 December 20, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Japan.

#### EC 8661 December 20, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Hong Kong, Sweden, and Thailand.

#### EC 8662 December 20, 2012

BBG transmittal of the Board's annual report for 2012.

### EC 8719 December 21, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed permanent export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Saudi Arabia.

# EC 8720 December 21, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Mexico.

# EC 8721 December 21, 2012

State transmittal of certification of an amendment to a technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Israel.

### EC 8722 December 21, 2012

Treasury report relative to international monetary and financial policies, submitted pursuant to Executive Order 11269 and the International Financial Institutions Act.

#### EC 8723 December 21, 2012

State report on international agreements other than treaties.

### EC 8744 December 28, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed license for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Saudi Arabia.

### EC 8761 December 31, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed license for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Austria, Greece, France, Italy, Israel, Portugal, Singapore, Spain, and the United Arab Emirates.

### EC 8762 December 31, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed permanent export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Kenya and Bulgaria.

#### EC 8763 December 31, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed license for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Turkey.

#### EC 8764 December 31, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Saudi Arabia.

### EC 8775 December 31, 2012

State transmittal of annual certification and relative statement of justification with respect to the Chemical Weapons Convention and the Australia Group.

### EC 8776 December 31, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed license for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Egypt.

#### EC 8777 December 31, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed technical assistance agreement for the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to Bermuda, Hong Kong, Indonesia, Mexico, the Philippines, Singapore, and Sweden.

### EC 8778 December 31, 2012

State transmittal of certification of a proposed amendment to a manufacturing license agreement for the manufacture of significant military equipment abroad and the export of defense articles, technical data, and defense services to France and the United Kingdom.

# SENATE BILLS

(All votes are by voice unless otherwise indicated.)

S. 8

# January 25, 2011 | S. 186

January 25, 2011

Mr. Reid

(for himself, Messrs. Durbin, Brown of Ohio, Bennet, Mrs. Gillibrand, Mr. Coons, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Lautenberg, Begich, and Akaka)

A bill to strengthen America's national security.

S. 109

January 25, 2011

Mr. Ensign

A bill to amend the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 to require congressional approval of agreements for peaceful nuclear cooperation with foreign countries, and for other purposes.

January 25, 2011—Referred to Finance Committee.

February 3, 2011—Finance Committee discharged. Referred to Foreign Relations.

S. 126

January 25, 2011

Mr. Vitter

A bill to reduce the amount of financial assistance provided to the Government of Mexico in response to the illegal border crossings from Mexico into the United States, which serve to dissipate the political discontent with the higher unemployment rate within Mexico.

January 25, 2011—Referred to Rules Committee.

February 3, 2011—Rules Committee discharged. Referred to Foreign Relations.

S. 185

January 25, 2011

Mrs. Boxer

(for herself, Messrs. Burr, Cardin, and Brown of Massachusetts)

(Ms. Klobuchar)—February 7, 2011

(Mr. Menendez)-March 10, 2011

(Mr. Johanns and Ms. Cantwell)-May 4, 2011

(Ms. Mikulski)—July 11, 2011

A bill to provide United States assistance for the purpose of eradicating severe forms of trafficking in children in eligible countries through the implementation of Child Protection Compacts, and for other purposes.

Mrs. Boxer

(for herself, Mr. Durbin, Mrs. Gillibrand, and Mr. Brown of Ohio)

(Mr. Harkin)—February 2, 2011

(Mr. Sanders)—May 2, 2011

(Mr. Merkley)-May 17, 2011

(Mrs. Murray)—June 8, 2011

A bill to provide for the safe and responsible redeployment of United States combat forces from Afghanistan.

### S. 381

February 17, 2011

Mr. Tester

(for himself, Messrs. Crapo, Wicker, Inhofe, Enzi, Begich, Ms. Murkowski, and Mr. Baucus)

(Messrs. Heller and Rubio)-June 8, 2011

(Mr. Sanders)—October 3, 2011

(Mr. Leahy)—November 14, 2011

(Ms. Stabenow)—January 23, 2012

(Mr. Moran)—March 6, 2012

A bill to amend the Arms Export Control Act to provide that certain firearms listed as curios or relics may be imported into the United States by a licensed importer without obtaining authorization from the Department of State or the Department of Defense, and for other purposes.

# S. 414

February 17, 2011

Mr. Durbin

(Ms. Snowe, Mrs. Boxer, Mr. Cardin, and Mr. Brown of Massachu-

(Mrs. Feinstein)—March 1, 2011

(Messrs. Whitehouse, Menendez, and Lautenberg)-March 9, 2011

(Mr. Johnson of South Dakota)-March 10, 2011

(Mr. Schumer and Ms. Mikulski)-March 14, 2011

(Mr. Merkley)—March 17, 2011

(Ms. Klobuchar)—March 28, 2011

(Mr. Udall of Colorado)—April 4, 2011

(Mrs. Shaheen)-May 4, 2011

(Ms. Landrieu and Mr. Tester)-May 10, 2011

(Mr. Cochran)—May 11, 2011

### S. 414—Continued

(Ms. Collins)—June 23, 2011

(Mrs. Gillibrand and Mr. Begich)—June 27, 2011

(Mr. Isakson)-June 28, 2011

(Messrs. Wicker and Lieberman)—June 30, 2011

(Mr. Casey)—October 19, 2011

(Mr. Harkin)—November 29, 2011

(Mrs. McCaskill)—January 30, 2012

(Mr. Blumenthal)—February 2, 2012

(Messrs. Sanders, Brown of Ohio, Ms. Murray, and Mr. Leahy)-

February 13, 2012

(Mr. Coons)—February 14, 2012

(Mr. Roberts)—February 28, 2012

(Mr. Franken)—March 13, 2012

A bill to protect girls in developing countries through the prevention of child marriage, and for other purposes.

February 14, 2012—Ordered reported.

May 23, 2012—Reported. (S. Rept. 112-170)

May 24, 2012—Passed Senate.

May 29, 2012—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

### S. 416

February 28, 2011

Mr. Burr

(for himself and Ms. Landrieu)

(Ms. Mikulski)—January 26, 2012

A bill to develop a strategy for assisting stateless children from North Korea, and for other purposes.

(See H. R. 1464)

#### S. 476 March 3, 2011

Mr. Pryor

A bill to discontinue the Voice of America Radio Marti and Television Marti broadcasts to Cuba.

### S. 537 March 9, 2011

Mr. Webb

A bill to require the Secretary of the Treasury to instruct the United States Executive Directors of the World Bank and the Asian Development Bank to use the voice and vote of the United States to oppose the provision of any loan or financial or technical assistance for a project for the construction of hydroelectric dams or electricity transmission systems in the Mekong River Basin unless the Secretary makes certain assurances with respect to the project, and for other purposes.

S. 558 March 10, 2011

Mrs. Feinstein

(for herself, Messrs. Leahy, Bingaman, Mrs. Boxer, Mr. Brown of Ohio, Ms. Cantwell, Messrs. Cardin, Casey, Durbin, Franken, Harkin, Johnson of South Dakota, Ms. Klobuchar, Messrs. Menendez, Merkley, Ms. Mikulski, Mrs. Murray, Messrs. Rockefeller, Sanders, Udall of New Mexico, Whitehouse, and Wyden)

(Mr. Akaka)—August 1, 2012

A bill to limit the use of cluster munitions.

### S. 618 March 17, 2011

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Messrs. McCain and Lieberman)

(Mr. Durbin)—May 16, 2011

(Mr. Rubio)—May 19, 2011

A bill to promote the strengthening of the private sector in Egypt and Tunisia.

May 17, 2011—Ordered reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute.

June 22, 2011—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (S. Rept. 112-25)

### S. 640 March 17, 2011

Mr. Akaka

(for himself and Mr. Carper)

A bill to underscore the importance of international nuclear safety cooperation for operating power reactors, encouraging the efforts of the Convention on Nuclear Safety, supporting progress in improving nuclear safety, and enhancing the public availability of nuclear safety information.

### S. 641 March 17, 2011

Mr. Durbin

(for himself, Messrs. Corker, Reid, Roberts, Cardin, Isakson, and Leahy)

(Messrs. Lautenberg and Bingaman)—March 28, 2011

(Mr. Johnson)—April 4, 2011

(Mr. Coons)—May 9, 2011

(Mr. Whitehouse and Mrs. Murray)-May 11, 2011

(Ms. Klobuchar and Mr. Akaka)—May 16, 2011

(Mr. Merkley)-May 23, 2011

(Mrs. Shaheen)—July 7, 2011

(Mr. Reed)-July 18, 2011

(Mr. Kohl)-July 20, 2011

(Mr. Menendez)—September 15, 2011

### S. 641—Continued

(Ms. Mikulski)-November 15, 2011

(Mr. Casey)—December 6, 2011

(Mrs. Feinstein)—February 9, 2012

(Mr. Sanders)—February 13, 2012

(Mrs. Boxer)—February 15, 2012

(Mr. Harkin)—March 19, 2012

(Mr. Franken)—March 26, 2012

(Mrs. Gillibrand)—September 10, 2012

A bill to provide 100,000,000 people with first-time access to safe drinking water and sanitation on a sustainable basis within six years by improving the capacity of the United States Government to fully implement the Senator Paul Simon Water for the Poor Act of 2005.

June 19, 2012—Ordered reported.

July 31, 2012—Reported. (S. Rept. 112-194)

S. 735 April 6, 2011

Mr. Kerry

(Mr. Durbin and Mrs. Shaheen)-July 18, 2011

(Mr. Cardin)—August 1, 2011

A bill to reauthorize the Belarus Democracy Act of 2004.

(See H. R. 515)

S. 879 May 4, 2011

Mr. Kirk

(for himself, Mrs. Gillibrand, and Mr. Cornyn)

A bill to promote human rights and democracy in Iran.

S. 923 May 9, 2011

Mr. Vitter

(for himself, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Kyl, and Inhofe)

A bill to withhold United States contributions to the United Nations until the United Nations formally retracts the final report of the "United Nations Fact Finding Mission on the Gaza Conflict."

S. 954 May 11, 2011

Mr. Lugar

(Mr. Durbin)—May 17, 2011

(Mr. Rubio)—May 18, 2011

A bill to promote the strengthening of the Haitian private sector.

May 17, 2011—Ordered reported.

August 30, 2011—Reported. (S. Rept. 112-67)

S. 1023 May 18, 2011

Mr. Durbin

(for himself, Ms. Collins, and Mr. Kerry)

(Messrs. Lugar, Leahy, Bingaman, Sanders, Brown of Ohio, and

Cardin)—May 19, 2011

(Mr. Lieberman)—May 23, 2011

(Mr. Merkley)—June 14, 2011

(Mrs. Boxer)—January 30, 2012

(Mr. Akaka)—January 31, 2012

(Messrs. Whitehouse and Nelson of Florida)—February 2, 2012

(Messrs. Wyden, Coons, and Udall of New Mexico)—February 14, 2012

(Mrs. Gillibrand)—February 15, 2012

A bill to authorize the President to provide assistance to the Government of Haiti to end within 5 years the deforestation in Haiti and restore within 30 years the extent of tropical forest cover in existence in Haiti in 1990, and for other purposes.

February 14, 2012—Ordered reported.

May 15, 2012—Reported. (S. Rept. 112-165)

# S. 1039 May 19, 2011

Mr. Cardin

(for himself, Mr. McCain, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Begich, Blumenthal, Durbin, Johanns, Kirk, Kyl, Lieberman, Rubio, Mrs. Shaheen, Messrs.

Whitehouse and Wicker)

(Messrs. Udall of New Mexico and Casey)-May 23, 2011

(Mrs. Boxer)-May 26, 2011

(Mr. Sessions)-June 16, 2011

(Mr. Menendez)-June 20, 2011

(Messrs. Inhofe and Graham)—August 2, 2011

(Mr. Risch)—September 15, 2011

(Mr. Blunt)—November 7, 2011

(Mr. Cornyn)—November 9, 2011

(Messrs. Coons and DeMint)—November 10, 2011

(Mr. Wyden)—January 23, 2012

(Ms. Collins)—February 6, 2012

(Mr. Schumer)—February 13, 2012

(Mr. Coburn)—March 14, 2012

(Messrs. Brown of Ohio and Lee)-March 21, 2012

(Mr. Burr)—April 18, 2012

(Mr. Harkin)—May 7, 2012

(Mr. Johnson of Wisconsin)-May 24, 2012

(Mr. Thune)—June 12, 2012

(Ms. Cantwell)—June 21, 2012

(Ms. Snowe and Mr. Grassley)—July 18, 2012

A bill to impose sanctions on persons responsible for the detention, abuse, or death of Sergei Magnitsky, for the conspiracy to defraud the Russian Federation of taxes on corporate profits through fraudulent transactions and lawsuits against Hermitage, and for other gross violations of human rights in the Russian Federation, and for other purposes.

### S. 1039—Continued

June 19, 2012—Held over in committee.

June 26, 2012—Ordered reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute.

July 23, 2012—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (S. Rept. 112-191)

(Similar language was agreed to as Title IV of H. R. 6156 (P.L. 112-208), the Russia and Moldova Jackson-Vanik Repeal and Sergi Magnitsky Rule of Law Accountability Act of 2012.)

S. 1048 May 23, 2011

Mr. Menendez

(for himself, Messrs. Lieberman, Kyl, Casey, Mrs. Gillibrand, Ms. Collins, and Mr. Kirk)

(Messrs. Schumer, Cornyn, Vitter, Crapo, and Risch)—May 24, 2011

(Mr. Roberts)-May 25, 2011

(Messrs. Barrasso and Heller)-May 26, 2011

(Messrs. Coons, Wyden, and Blumenthal)-June 6, 2011

(Mr. Kohl, Ms. Cantwell, and Mr. Rubio)-June 8, 2011

(Messrs. McCain, Moran, Blunt, Tester, and Wicker)-June 9, 2011

(Messrs. Boozman and Coburn)-June 14, 2011

(Mr. Coats)-June 15, 2011

(Mrs. Hutchison)-June 16, 2011

(Mr. Brown of Ohio)-June 20, 2011

(Messrs. Isakson, Nelson of Florida, Conrad, Mrs. Murray, and Mr.

Thune)—June 22, 2011

(Messrs. Cardin, Graham, and Nelson of Nebraska)-June 23, 2011

(Ms. Mikulski)—June 27, 2011

(Messrs. Whitehouse, Portman, and Inhofe)-June 30, 2011

(Mrs. Hagan and Mr. Toomey)—July 5, 2011

(Ms. Murkowski)—July 11, 2011

(Mr. Pryor)—July 13, 2011

(Mrs. McCaskill)—July 18, 2011

(Mrs. Shaheen and Mr. Chambliss)-July 19, 2011

(Mr. Lugar)—July 20, 2011

(Messrs. McConnell and Hoeven)—July 21, 2011

(Ms. Ayotte and Mr. Lee)-July 25, 2011

(Mr. Cochran)—July 26, 2011

(Ms. Stabenow)-July 27, 2011

(Mr. Begich)—July 28, 2011

(Mr. Inouye)—August 1, 2011

(Messrs. Merkley and Akaka)—August 2, 2011

(Ms. Snowe)—September 6, 2011

(Messrs. Grassley and Johanns)—September 7, 2011

(Mr. Lautenberg)—September 19, 2011

(Ms. Klobuchar, Messrs. Udall of Colorado, Warner, Carper, and

Manchin)—September 20, 2011

(Ms. Landrieu and Mr. Brown of Massachusetts)—September 21, 2011

(Mr. Burr)—September 22, 2011

(Mr. Bennet)—September 23, 2011

(Mr. Franken)—October 4, 2011

(Mr. Sessions)—October 11, 2011

(Mr. Durbin)—October 31, 2011 (Mr. Baucus)—November 9, 2011

(Mrs. Boxer)—November 15, 2011

(Mr. Rockefeller)—November 16, 2011

(Mrs. Feinstein)—November 17, 2011

(Mr. Hatch)—March 5, 2012

A bill to expand sanctions imposed with respect to the Islamic Republic of Iran, North Korea, and Syria, and for other purposes.

October 13, 2011—Discussed during Banking Committee public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-332)

S. 1051 May 24, 2011

Mr. Cornyn

(for himself and Mr. Burr)

(Mr. Boozman)—January 31, 2012

A bill to impose sanctions on individuals who are complicit in human rights abuses committed against nationals of Vietnam or their family members, and for other purposes.

S. 1169 June 9, 2011

Mr. Nelson of Nebraska

(Mr. Levin)-June 13, 2011

(Mr. Udall of Colorado)—June 15, 2011

A bill to provide for benchmarks to evaluate progress being made toward the goal of transitioning security responsibilities in Afghanistan to the Government of Afghanistan.

S. 1229 June 16, 2011

Mr. Begich

A bill to amend the State Department Basic Authorities Act of 1956 to establish a United States Ambassador at Large for Arctic Affairs.

S. 1245 June 22, 2011

Mr. Blunt

(for himself and Mr. Levin)

(Mr. Coats and Mrs. McCaskill)-July 18, 2011

(Mr. Tester)—August 1, 2011

(Mr. Blumenthal)—January 23, 2012

(Ms. Mikulski)-June 29, 2012

(Mr. Boozman)—November 27, 2012

A bill to provide for the establishment of the Special Envoy to Promote Religious Freedom of Religious Minorities in the Near East and South Central Asia.

(See H.R. 440)

S. 1259

June 22, 2011

Mr. Durbin

(for himself and Mr. Boozman)

A bill to amend the William Wilberforce Trafficking Victims Protection Reauthorization Act of 2008 to prohibit the provision of peace-keeping operations assistance to governments of countries that recruit and use child soldiers.

S. 1276 June 23, 2011

Mr. DeMint

(for himself, Messrs. Vitter, Cornyn, Crapo, Inhofe, Hatch, and Risch) (Mr. Lee)—June 28, 2011

A bill to repeal the authority to provide certain loans to the International Monetary Fund, the increase in the United States quota to the Fund, and certain other related authorities, to rescind related appropriated amounts, and for other purposes.

June 23, 2011—Read the first time.

June 27, 2011—Read the second time and placed on calendar.

(See also S. 1975)

S. 1280 June 27, 2011

Mr. Isakson

(for himself, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Durbin, and Chambliss)

(Messrs. Coons and Franken)—June 29, 2011

(Mr. Brown of Massachusetts, Mrs. Feinstein, and Ms. Mikulski)—July 7, 2011

(Mr. Barrasso)—July 11, 2011

(Ms. Klobuchar, Messrs. Blumenthal and Nelson of Nebraska)—July 13, 2011

(Messrs. Cardin and Rubio)—July 14, 2011

(Messrs. Udall of Colorado, Whitehouse, and Menendez)—July 21, 2011

(Messrs. Brown of Ohio, Casey, Mrs. Gillibrand, Mrs. McCaskill, and Mr. Merkley)—July 26, 2011

(Messrs. Burr and Kirk)—August 1, 2011

(Mr. Lautenberg)—August 2, 2011

(Mr. Wyden)—September 6, 2011

(Mr. Bennet)—September 15, 2011

(Ms. Landrieu and Mr. Akaka)—September 22, 2011

(Mr. Schumer)—September 23, 2011

A bill to amend the Peace Corps Act to require sexual assault risk-reduction and response training, and the development of sexual assault protocol and guidelines, the establishment of victims advocates, the establishment of a Sexual Assault Advisory Council, and for other purposes.

July 26, 2011—Ordered reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute.

September 21, 2011—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (S. Rept. 112-82)

September 26, 2011—Passed Senate with an amendment in the nature of a substitute.

September 29, 2011—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee. October 13, 2011—Senate agreed to S. Con. Res. 31, making an enrollment correction to the bill.

November 1, 2011—House considered under suspension of rules. Passed House, 406-0. House agreed to S. Con. Res. 31.

November 8, 2011—Senate agreed that the amendment to the title, as presented in Senate Amendment 668, be considered to have been proposed and adopted.

November 21, 2011—Public Law 112-57.

### **AMENDMENT**

### S. 1280, Amdt. 668

**September 26, 2011** 

Mr. Reid (for Mr. Isakson) (for himself and Mrs. Boxer)

In the nature of a substitute.

September 26, 2011—Agreed to.

#### S. 1362

July 13, 2011

Mr. Webb

A bill to simplify the Trafficking in Persons Report by reducing the number of country categories and ranking countries within each category according to their relative adherence to the minimum standards set forth in section 108 of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (22 U.S.C. 7106).

### S. 1388

July 19, 2011

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Messrs. McCain and Lieberman)

A bill to support private sector development, employment growth, rule of law, democratic reform, and accountable government in qualified transition countries in the Middle East and North Africa through the authorization of the participation by the United States in the general capital increase of the European Bank for Reconstruction and Development, and for other purposes.

### S. 1426

July 27, 2011

Mr. Kerry

A bill to authorize certain authorities by the Department of State, and for other purposes.

S. 1469 August 2, 2011

Mrs. Gillibrand

(for herself and Mr. Hatch)

A bill to require reporting on the capacity of foreign countries to combat cybercrime, to develop action plans to improve the capacity of certain countries to combat cybercrime, and for other purposes.

S. 1493 August 2, 2011

Ms. Mikulski

(for herself and Mr. Blunt)

(Mr. Kohl)—September 8, 2011

(Mr. Cardin)—October 17, 2011

(Mr. Cochran)—November 7, 2011

A bill to provide compensation to relatives of Foreign Service members killed in the line of duty and the relatives of United States citizens who were killed as a result of the bombing of the United States Embassy in Kenya on August 7, 1998, and for other purposes.

S. 1520 September 7, 2011

Mr. Menendez

(for himself, Messrs. Lautenberg, Schumer, and Mrs. Gillibrand)

A bill to ensure the continued investigation of terrorist attacks against the United States attributable to the government of Muammar Qaddafi.

S. 1539 September 12, 2011

Mr. Cornyn

(for himself and Mr. Menendez)

(Messrs. Blumenthal and Lieberman)—September 14, 2011

(Messrs. Kyl and Inhofe)—September 19, 2011

(Messrs. Coburn, DeMint, and Wyden)—September 20, 2011

(Messrs. Cochran, Roberts, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Coats, Risch, and Johnson of Wisconsin)

(Mrs. Hutchison and Mr. Rubio)—September 22, 2011

(Mr. Sessions)—October 4, 2011

(Mr. Hoeven)—October 18, 2011

(Mr. Burr)—November 2, 2011

A bill to provide Taiwan with critically needed United States-built multirole fighter aircraft to strengthen its self-defense capability against the increasing military threat from China.

S. 1576 September 19, 2011

Ms. Landrieu

(for herself, Messrs. Kerry and Nelson of Florida)

(Mr. Cardin)—October 3, 2011

(Mr. Lautenberg)—October 20, 2011

(Mr. Rubio)—November 8, 2011

(Mrs. Gillibrand)—January 24, 2012

(Mr. Menendez)—April 24, 2012

A bill to measure the progress of relief, recovery, reconstruction, and development efforts in Haiti following the earthquake of January 12, 2010, and for other purposes.

(See H.R. 1016)

S. 1585 September 20, 2011

Mrs. Boxer

(for herself, Messrs. Lautenberg, Kerry, Mrs. Murray, Mr. Brown of Ohio, Mrs. Feinstein, Messrs. Durbin, Sanders, Begich, Cardin, Merkley, Udall of Colorado, Akaka, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Blumenthal, Whitehouse, and Mrs. Shaheen)

(Mr. Wyden)—September 21, 2011

(Mr. Menendez)—September 23, 2011

(Mr. Harkin)—November 10, 2011

A bill to prohibit the application of certain restrictive eligibility requirements to foreign nongovernmental organizations with respect to the provision of assistance under part I of the Foreign Assistance Act of 1961.

#### S. 1595

**September 21, 2011** 

Mr. Hatch

(for himself, Messrs. Barrasso, Risch, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Wicker, Rubio, Coats, Inhofe, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Roberts, DeMint, Blunt, Chambliss, and Coburn)

(Messrs. McConnell, Cornyn, and Johanns)—September 22, 2011 (Messrs. Crapo and Lee)—September 23, 2011

A bill to prohibit funding for the United Nations in the event the United Nations grants Palestine a change in status from a permanent observer entity before a comprehensive peace agreement has been reached with Israel.

### S. 1622

**September 23, 2011** 

Mr. Heller

(for himself, Messrs. Cornyn, Coburn, and Kyl)

(Mr. Toomey)—January 31, 2012

(Mr. Inhofe)—April 24, 2012

A bill to recognize Jerusalem as the capital of Israel, to relocate to Jerusalem the United States Embassy in Israel, and for other purposes.

#### S. 1646

October 4, 2011

Mr. Inhofe

A bill to repeal the Zimbabwe Democracy and Economic Recovery Act of 2001.

### S. 1848

November 10, 2011

Mr. Rubio

(for himself, Messrs. Inhofe and Crapo)

(Mr. Risch)—November 14, 2011

 $\label{eq:Abill} A \ \ bill \ \ to \ \ promote \ transparency, \ accountability, \ and \ reform \ \ within the United Nations system, and for other purposes.$ 

### S. 1860 November 14, 2011

Mr. Coats

A bill to clarify prohibitions for any United Nations entity that admits Palestine as a member state.

S. 1875 November 15, 2011

Mr. Lee

(for himself and Mr. Rubio)

A bill to reauthorize the International Religious Freedom Act of 1998. (See H.R. 2867)

#### S. 1932 November 30, 2011

Mr. Lugar

(for himself, Messrs. Hoeven, Vitter, Ms. Murkowski, Messrs. McConnell, Johanns, Roberts, Barrasso, Coats, Rubio, Isakson, Cornyn, Wicker, Inhofe, Moran, Thune, Johnson of Wisconsin, Crapo, Graham, Blunt, Sessions, Enzi, Alexander, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Risch, Chambliss, Kirk, Portman, Burr, Shelby, Lee, Boozman, Coburn, Cochran, Grassley, Heller, Corker, and Toomey)

(Ms. Ayotte)—December 1, 2011 (Mr. Manchin)—December 5, 2011

(Mr. Hatch)—December 14, 2011

A bill to require the Secretary of State to act on a permit for the Keystone XL pipeline.

November 30, 2011—Read the first time.

December 1, 2011—Read the second time and placed on calendar.

# S. 1959 December 7, 2011

Mr. Burr

(for himself, Mrs. Feinstein, Messrs. Chambliss, Coats, Blunt, Nelson of Florida, Warner, Inhofe, Graham, Corker, Kirk, and Udall of Colorado)

(Messrs. DeMint and Rubio)-December 8, 2011

(Mr. Lugar)—December 12, 2011

(Mr. Roberts)—December 15, 2011

A bill to require a report on the designation of the Haqqani Network as a foreign terrorist organization and for other purposes.

December 17, 2011—Committee discharged. Passed Senate with an amendment.

December 19, 2011—Referred to House Judiciary Committee.

July 17, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules. Passed House, as amended.

July 18, 2012—Message on House action received in Senate and held at desk.

July 26, 2012—Senate agreed to House amendment.

August 10, 2012—Public Law 112-168.

### **AMENDMENT**

### S. 1959, Amdt. 1467

December 17, 2011

Mr. Reid (for Mr. Burr)

To provide that the Act may not be construed to infringe upon the sovereignty of Pakistan to combat militant or terrorist groups operating inside the boundaries of Pakistan.

December 17, 2011—Agreed to.

#### S. 1975

December 8, 2011

Mr. DeMint

(for himself, Messrs. Cornyn, Vitter, Toomey, Risch, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Johnson of Wisconsin, Lee, Paul, Blunt, Hatch, Boozman, Graham, Kyl, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Crapo, Inhofe, Barrasso, Chambliss, Coburn, Thune, Burr, Heller, Rubio, Johanns, and Sessions)

A bill to repeal the authority to provide certain loans to the International Monetary Fund, to prohibit loans to enable the Fund to provide financing for European financial stability and to oppose the provision of such financing, and for other purposes.

(See S. 1276)

#### S. 2027

December 17, 2011

Mr. Bennet

(for himself and Mr. Boozman)

(Mr. Wyden)—March 8, 2012

(Ms. Snowe and Mr. Merkley)—June 13, 2012

A bill to improve microfinance and microenterprise, and for other purposes.

### S. 2034

January 24, 2012

Mrs. Gillibrand

(for herself, Messrs. Schumer and Brown of Ohio)

A bill to impose sanctions with respect to human rights abuses committed against the people of Syria, and for other purposes.

### S. 2041

January 30, 2012

Mr. Hoeven

(for himself, Messrs. Lugar, Vitter, McConnell, Johanns, Portman, Barrasso, McCain, Cornyn, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Thune, Sessions, Alexander, Moran, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Boozman, DeMint, Paul, Ms. Murkowski, Messrs. Kyl, Manchin, Lee, Blunt, Inhofe, Toomey, Hatch, Burr, Chambliss, Coats, Corker, Coburn, Cochran, Crapo, Graham, Enzi, Grassley, Heller, Isakson, Johnson of Wisconsin, Risch, Roberts, Rubio, Shelby, Wicker, and Brown of Massachusetts) (Ms. Landrieu)—March 5, 2012

### SENATE BILLS

### S. 2041—Continued

A bill to approve the Keystone XL pipeline project and provide for environmental protection and government oversight.

January 30, 2012—Read the first time.

January 31, 2012—Read the second time and placed on calendar.

S. 2152 March 2, 2012

# Mr. Rubio

A bill to promote United States policy objectives in Syria, including the departure from power of President Bashar Assad and his family, the effective transition to a democratic, free, and secure country, and the promotion of a prosperous future in Syria.

March 2, 2012—Referred to Finance Committee.

March 7, 2012—Finance Committee discharged. Referred to Foreign Relations.

S. 2165 March 6, 2012

Mrs. Boxer

(for herself, Mr. Isakson, and Ms. Collins)

(Mrs. Feinstein)—March 14, 2012

(Mr. Blunt)-March 19, 2012

(Mr. Coburn)—March 21, 2012

(Mr. Chambliss)—March 22, 2012

(Mr. Heller and Mrs. McCaskill)—March 26, 2012

(Mr. Rubio)—March 27, 2012

(Mr. Hoeven)-March 28, 2012

(Mr. Moran)—March 29, 2012

(Messrs. Pryor, Nelson of Florida, and Blumenthal)—April 16, 2012

(Ms. Mikulski)—April 17, 2012

(Messrs. Wyden and Boozman)—April 18, 2012

(Mrs. Shaheen and Mr. Burr)—April 19, 2012

(Messrs. Brown of Ohio, Casey, and Ms. Klobuchar)—April 23, 2012

(Messrs. Portman, Roberts, Lieberman, and Vitter)—April 24, 2012

(Messrs. Coons, Lee, and Begich)—April 26, 2012

(Mrs. Gillibrand, Mrs. Hagan, and Ms. Ayotte)—May 7, 2012

(Mr. Schumer)—May 8, 2012

(Messrs. Crapo, Whitehouse, Kirk, and Ms. Murkowski)—May 10, 2012

(Messrs. Johanns, Inouye, Wicker, Akaka, Inhofe, and Carper)—May 14 2012

(Messrs. Cardin and Hatch)—May 16, 2012

(Messrs. Cornyn, Warner, and Baucus)-May 21, 2012

(Mrs. Hutchison)—May 22, 2012

(Mr. Cochran)—May 24, 2012

(Messrs. Toomey and Merkley)-June 5, 2012

(Messrs. Kohl, Coats, and Brown of Massachusetts)-June 6, 2012

(Mr. Lautenberg)—June 7, 2012

(Messrs. Barrasso, Johnson of South Dakota, and Sessions)—June 11, 2012

(Ms. Cantwell)—June 12, 2012

(Mr. Grassley and Mrs. Boxer)—June 13, 2012

(Mr. Udall of Colorado)—June 18, 2012

(Mr. Menendez)—June 19, 2012

(Mr. Reed)—June 20, 2012

(Mr. Franken and Ms. Landrieu)—June 26, 2012

(Mr. Shelby)—June 27, 2012

(Mr. Graham)—June 28, 2012

(Mr. Durbin and Ms. Stabenow)—June 29, 2012

(Mr. Levin)—July 16, 2012

A bill to enhance strategic cooperation between the United States and Israel, and for other purposes.

June 19, 2012—Ordered reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute.

June 27, 2012—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (S. Rept. 112-179)

June 29, 2012—Passed Senate.

June 29, 2012—Message on Senate action sent to House.

July 9, 2012—Received in House and held at desk.

July 17, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules. Passed House.

July 27, 2012—Public Law 112-150.

(See also H.R. 4133)

### S. 2177 March 8, 2012

Mr. Lugar

(Mr. Rubio)—March 22, 2012

A bill to strengthen the North Atlantic Treaty Organization.

### S. 2205 March 19, 2012

Mr. Moran

(Mr. Paul)—March 22, 2012

(Mr. Boozman)—March 27, 2012

(Mr. Johanns)-April 18, 2012

(Mr. Thune)—April 24, 2012

(Messrs. Vitter, Heller, Rubio, and Coburn)-May 8, 2012

(Mr. Crapo)—May 9, 2012

(Messrs. Sessions and Wicker)—May 10, 2012

(Messrs. Chambliss and Hatch)—May 14, 2012

(Ms. Ayotte)—May 22, 2012

(Mr. Toomey)—May 24, 2012

(Messrs. Isakson and Cochran)—June 7, 2012

(Mr. Risch)—June 13, 2012

(Mr. Grassley)—June 27, 2012

(Mr. Inhofe)—July 17, 2012

(Mr. Lee)—July 19, 2012

(Mr. DeMint)—July 25, 2012

A bill to prohibit funding to negotiate a United Nations Arms Trade Treaty that restricts the Second Amendment rights of United States citizens.

S. 2215 March 21, 2012 S. 2318

Mr. Durbin

(for himself, Messrs. Boozman and Coons)

(Mr. Cardin)—March 22, 2012

(Ms. Landrieu)—July 25, 2012

(Mr. Brown of Ohio)-January 2, 2013

A bill to create jobs in the United States by increasing United States exports to Africa by at least 200 percent in real dollar value within 10 years, and for other purposes.

July 25, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-653).

September 19, 2012—Ordered reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute.

November 13, 2012—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (S. Rept.112-231)

S. 2224 March 22, 2012

Mr. Corker

(for himself and Mr. Webb)

(Mr. Cornyn)—May 8, 2012

A bill to require the President to report to Congress on issues related to Syria.

April 26, 2012—Reported.

May 9, 2012—Passed Senate with an amendment.

May 10, 2012—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

#### **AMENDMENT**

# S. 2224, Amdt. 2098

May 9, 2012

Mr. Reid (for Mr. Corker) (for himself and Mr. Webb)

In the nature of a substitute.

May 9, 2012—Agreed to.

S. 2290 April 17, 2012

Mr. Cornyn

A bill to authorize the Commissioner of the United States Section, International Boundary and Water Commission, to reimburse States and units of local government for expenses incurred by the States and units of local government in designing, constructing, and rehabilitating water projects under the jurisdiction of the International Boundary and Water Commission.

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Messrs. Boozman, Coons, Isakson, Ms. Landrieu, Messrs. Graham and Durbin)

April 19, 2012

(Mr. Whitehouse)—December 3, 2012

(Mr. Franken)—December 5, 2012

A bill to authorize the Secretary of State to pay a reward to combat transnational organized crime and for information concerning foreign nationals wanted by international criminal tribunals, and for other purposes.

April 24 and May 24, 2012—Discussed during public hearings (S. Hrg. 112-476 and S. Hrg. 112-602).

September 19, 2012—Ordered reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute.

November 13, 2012—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (S. Rept.112-232)

December 19, 2012—Passed Senate.

December 20, 2012—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

December 30, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules.

January 1, 2013—Passed House.

January 3, 2013—Presented to the President.

January 14, 2013—Public Law 112-283.

S. 2325 April 19, 2012

Mr. Nelson of Florida

(for himself, Mrs. Boxer, and Mr. Kirk)

(Messrs. Heller, Blumenthal, and Roberts)—April 23, 2012

(Mr. Casey)—April 25, 2012

(Messrs. Moran, Begich, Brown of Ohio, and Mrs. McCaskill) -April 26, 2012

(Messrs. Wyden and Cardin)-May 7, 2012

(Mr. Menendez)—May 8, 2012

(Mr. Hoeven, Ms. Murkowski, and Mr. Whitehouse)-May 10, 2012

(Ms. Collins)—May 14, 2012

(Mr. Vitter)—May 15, 2012

(Mr. Baucus)—May 17, 2012

(Mr. Rubio)—June 6, 2012

(Mr. Boozman)—June 30, 2012

(Mr. Pryor)—July 18, 2012

A bill to authorize further assistance to Israel for the Iron Dome anti-missile defense system.

S. 2327 April 19, 2012

Mr. Paul

A bill to prohibit direct foreign assistance to the Government of Egypt until the President makes certain certifications related to treatment of nongovernmental organization workers, and for other purposes.

April 19, 2012—Read the first time.

April 23, 2012—Read the second time and placed on calendar.

S. 2515 May 7, 2012 | S. 3310 June 19, 2012

Ms. Collins

(for herself and Mr. Durbin) (Ms. Landrieu)—June 13, 2012

A bill to promote the use of clean cookstoves and fuels to save lives, improve livelihoods, empower women, and combat harmful pollution by creating a thriving global market for clean and efficient household cooking solutions.

S. 3176 May 14, 2012

Mr. Webb

(for himself and Mr. Lee)

A bill to provide that the President must seek congressional approval before engaging members of the United States Armed Forces in military humanitarian operations.

S. 3211 May 21, 2012

Mr. Bennet

A bill to authorize the President to determine the appropriate export controls of satellites and related items based on the national security and foreign policy objectives of the United States, and for other purposes.

S. 3249 May 24, 2012

Mr. Brown of Massachusetts

(for himself, Messrs. Chambliss and Risch)

A bill to require a report on the designation of Boko Haram as a foreign terrorist organization, and for other purposes.

S. 3260 June 4, 2012

Mr. Paul

A bill to provide that no United States assistance may be provided to Pakistan until Dr. Shakil Afridi is freed.

(See S. 3269)

S. 3269 June 6, 2012

Mr. Paul

(for himself, Messrs. DeMint, Lee, Coburn, Mrs. Hutchison, and Mr.

Risch)

(Mr. Johanns)—June 12, 2012

(Mr. Tester)—July 24, 2012

(Mr. Grassley)—September 12, 2012

A bill to provide that no United States Assistance may be provided to Pakistan until Dr. Shakil Afridi is freed.

June 6, 2012—Read the first time.

June 7, 2012—Read the second time and placed on calendar.

(See also S. 3260)

Mr. Lugar

(Mr. Rubio)—September 19, 2012

A bill to direct the President, in consultation with the Department of State, United States Agency for International Development, Millennium Challenge Corporation, and the Department of Defense, to establish guidelines for United States foreign assistance programs, and for other purposes.

September 19, 2012—Ordered reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute and an amendment to the title.

November 13, 2012—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute and an amendment to the title. (S. Rept. 112-233) (See also H.R. 3159)

S. 3331 June 21, 2012

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Mr. Lugar, Ms. Landrieu, and Mr. Inhofe)

(Mr. Durbin)—September 19, 2012

A bill to provide for universal intercountry adoption accreditation standards, and for other purposes.

September 19, 2012—Ordered reported.

November 13, 2012—Reported. (S. Rept. 112-234)

December 5, 2012—Passed Senate with an amendment in the nature of a substitute.

December 7, 2012—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee. December 30, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules. January 1, 2013—Passed House.

January 3, 2013—Presented to the President.

January 14, 2013—Public Law 112-276.

### **AMENDMENT**

# S. 3331, Amdt. 3310

December 5, 2012

Mr. Cardin (for Mr. Kerry)

In the nature of a substitute.

December 5, 2012—Agreed to.

S. 3341 June 26, 2012

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Messrs. Rubio and Cardin)

(Mr. Coons)—September 20, 2012

A bill to require a quadrennial diplomacy and development review, and for other purposes.

July 26, 2012—Held over in committee.

September 19, 2012—Reported. (S. Rept. 112-220)

September 21, 2012—Passed Senate.

September 25, 2012—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

S. 3356 June 28, 2012

Mr. Portman

(for himself, Messrs. Udall of New Mexico, Whitehouse, and Ms. Snowe)

(Mr. Lieberman)—July 19, 2012

A bill to strengthen the role of the United States in the international community of nations in conserving natural resources to further global prosperity and security.

S. 3366 July 10, 2012

Mrs. Feinstein

(for herself, Messrs. Chambliss, Burr, Warner, Nelson of Florida, Rubio, Udall of Colorado, and Blunt)

(Mr. Coburn)—July 16, 2012 (Mr. Kirk)—July 19, 2012

A bill to designate the Haqqani network as a foreign terrorist organization.

S. 3477 August 1, 2012

Mrs. Boxer

(for herself, Mrs. Hutchison, Mr. Casey, Ms. Snowe, Mrs. Shaheen, Mrs. Gillibrand, and Mr. Brown of Massachusetts)

(Mrs. Feinstein, Mr. Cardin, and Ms. Mikulski)—September 13, 2012

(Mr. Begich)—September 20, 2012

(Mr. Lautenberg)—November 13, 2012

(Mr. Leahy)—November 27, 2012

(Ms. Klobuchar)—December 4, 2012

A bill to ensure that the United States promotes women's meaningful inclusion and participation in mediation and negotiation processes undertaken in order to prevent, mitigate, or resolve violent conflict and implements the United States National Action Plan on Women, Peace, and Security.

S. 3495 August 2, 2012

Mr. Isakson

(for himself and Mr. Rubio)

A bill to direct the President to establish an interagency mechanism to coordinate United States development programs and private sector investment activities, and for other purposes.

S. 3498 August 2, 2012

Mr. Casey

(Messrs. Coons, Menendez, and Blumenthal)—September 10, 2012

(Ms. Cantwell)—September 21, 2012

(Mr. Merkley)—November 13, 2012

A bill to provide humanitarian assistance and support a democratic transition in Syria, and for other purposes.

S. 3551 September 13, 2012

Mr. DeMint

(for himself and Mr. Corker)

(Messrs. Isakson, Lee, Inhofe, Barrasso, and Risch)—September 19, 2012

(Mr. Boozman)—September 20, 2012

(Mr. Grassley)—September 21, 2012

(Mr. Toomey)—November 27, 2012

A bill to require investigations into and a report on the September 11-13, 2012, attacks on the United States missions in Libya, Egypt, and Yemen, and for other purposes.

S. 3576

**September 19, 2012** 

Mr. Paul

A bill to provide limitations on United States Assistance, and for other purposes.

September 19, 2012—Read the first time.

September 20, 2012—Read the second time and placed on calendar. September 21, 2012—Read the third time. Not agreed to, 10-81, and returned to calendar, per the order of procedure requiring a 60-affirmative-vote threshold for passage.

#### AMENDMENT

S. 3576, Amdt. 2849

September 21, 2012

Mr. Paul

Amendment in the nature of a substitute.

September 21, 2012—Ordered to lie on the table.

S. 3577

**September 19, 2012** 

Mr. Leahy

(for himself and Mr. Inhofe)

A bill to eliminate conditions in foreign prisons and other detention facilities that do not meet primary indicators of health, sanitation, and safety, and for other purposes.

S. 3627

November 14, 2012

Mr. Kerry

A bill to amend the Foreign Assistance Act of 1961 to reauthorize the Overseas Private Investment Corporation, and for other purposes.

# S. 3646

# November 28, 2012

Mr. Casey

(for himself, Mrs. Hutchison, Ms. Mikulski, Mrs. Feinstein, Mrs. Gillibrand, Ms. Murkowski, Ms. Snowe, and Mr. Lautenberg)

A bill to require the Department of Defense to develop a strategy to promote the security of Afghan women and girls during the security transition process.

November 29, 2012—Senate agreed to the text of S. 3646 as an amendment (SA 3193) to S. 3254, the National Defense Authorization Act.

# **HOUSE BILLS**

(All votes are by voice unless otherwise indicated.)

H.R. 440

January 25, 2011 | H.R. 1016

March 10, 2011

Mr. Wolf

An act to provide for the establishment of the Special Envoy to Promote Religious Freedom of Religious Minorities in the Near East and South Central Asia.

January 25, 2011—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee. July 27, 2011—House considered under suspension of rules.

July 29, 2011—Passed House, 402-20, as amended. Received in Senate.

December 17, 2011—Read the first time.

January 23, 2012—Read the second time. Placed on calendar.

(See also S. 1245)

H.R. 515

January 26, 2011

Mr. Smith of New Jersey

An act to reauthorize the Belarus Democracy Act of 2004.

January 26, 2011—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee, and also to other House committees for a period to be determined by the Speaker.

April 13, 2011—Africa Subcommittee hearing and markup.

April 14, 2011—Foreign Affairs markup.

July 6, 2011—House considered under suspension of rules. Passed House, as amended.

July 7, 2011—Referred to Foreign Relations.

December 14, 2011—Committee discharged. Passed Senate with an amendment.

December 15, 2011—Message on Senate action sent to House.

December 19, 2011—House considered Senate amendment under suspension of rules.

December 20, 2011—House agreed to Senate amendment.

January 3, 2012—Public Law 112-82.

(See also S. 735)

#### **AMENDMENT**

### H.R. 515, Amdt. 1462

December 14, 2011

Mr. Reid (for Mr. Kerry)

To make minor edits to the bill.

December 14, 2011—Agreed to.

Ms. Lee

An act to measure the progress of relief, recovery, reconstruction, and development efforts in Haiti following the earthquake of January 12, 2010, and for other purposes.

March 10, 2011—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

March 31, 2011—Western Hemisphere Subcommittee public hearing. April 14, 2011—Committee markup. Ordered reported with amendments.

May 10, 2011—House considered under suspension of rules. Passed House, as amended.

May 11, 2011—Referred to Foreign Relations.

April 26, 2012—Reported.

(See also S. 1576)

H.R. 1410

April 7, 2011

Mr. Smith of New Jersey

An act to promote freedom and democracy in Vietnam.

April 7, 2011—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

March 7, 2012—Committee Markup. Ordered reported with amendments.

September 11, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules. Passed House, as amended.

September 12, 2012—Referred to Foreign Relations.

H.R. 1464

**April 8, 2011** 

Mr. Royce

An act to develop a strategy for assisting stateless children from North Korea, and for other purposes.

April 8, 2012—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

September 11, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules. Passed House.

September 12, 2012—Referred to Foreign Relations.

December 28, 2012—Committee discharged. Passed Senate with an amendment in the nature of a substitute and an amendment to the title.

December 30, 2012—Message on Senate action sent to House.

January 1, 2013—House agreed to Senate amendments.

January 2, 2013—Presented to the President.

January 14, 2013—Public Law 112-264.

### **AMENDMENTS**

#### H.R. 1464, Amdt. 3442

**December 28, 2012** 

Mr. Reid (for Mr. Burr)

In the nature of a substitute.

December 28, 2012—Agreed to.

### H.R. 1464, Amdt. 3443

December 28, 2012

Mr. Reid (for Mr. Burr)

To amend the title.

December 28, 2012—Agreed to.

(See also S. 416)

H.R. 1905 May 13, 2011

Ms. Ros-Lehtinen

An act to strengthen Iran sanctions laws for the purpose of compelling Iran to abandon its pursuit of nuclear weapons and other threatening activities, and for other purposes.

May 13, 2011—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee, and also to other House committees for a period to be determined by the Speaker.

November 2, 2011—Foreign Affairs markup. Ordered reported with amendments.

December 13, 2011—House considered under suspension of rules. December 14, 2011—Passed House, as amended, 410-11.

December 14, 2011—Referred to Foreign Relations.

May 21, 2012—Committee discharged. Passed Senate with an amendment

May 24, 2012—Message on Senate action sent to House.

August 1, 2012—Pursuant to H. Res. 750, House agreed to the Senate amendment with an amendment.

August 1, 2012—Senate agreed to the House amendment.

August 10, 2012—Public Law 112-158.

### **AMENDMENTS**

### H.R. 1905, Amdt. 2123

May 21, 2012

Mr. Reid (for Messrs. Johnson of South Dakota and Shelby)

To strike all after the enacting clause and insert the text of S. 2101, the Iran Sanctions, Accountability, and Human Rights Act, an original bill reported from the Banking Committee on February 13, 2012.

May 21, 2012—Agreed to, as amended by S. Amdt. 2124.

### H.R. 1905, Amdt. 2124

May 21, 2012

Mr. Reid (for Mr. Johnson of South Dakota)

To amend Senate Amendment 2123.

May 21, 2012—Agreed to.

H.R. 2105 June 3, 2011

Ms. Ros-Lehtinen

An act to provide for the application of measures to foreign persons who transfer to Iran, North Korea, and Syria certain goods, services, or technology, and for other purposes.

June 3, 2011—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee, and also to other House committees for a period to be determined by the Speaker.

November 2, 2011—Foreign Affairs markup. Ordered reported with amendments.

December 13, 2011—House considered under suspension of rules. December 14, 2011—Passed House, as amended, 418-2.

December 14, 2011—Referred to Foreign Relations.

### H.R. 2867

September 8, 2011

Mr. Wolf

An act to reauthorize the International Religious Freedom Act of 1998, and for other purposes.

September 8, 2011—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee. September 14, 2011—House considered under suspension of rules. September 15, 2011—Passed House, as amended, 391-21. Referred to Foreign Relations.

December 13, 2011—Committee discharged. Passed Senate with an amendment.

December 14, 2011—Message on Senate action sent to House.

December 16, 2011—House agreed to Senate amendment.

December 23, 2011—Public Law 112-75.

(See also S. 1875)

### **AMENDMENT**

### H.R. 2867, Amdt. 1461

December 13, 2011

Mr. Reid (for Mr. Durbin)

To limit appointments to the Commission, to authorize Commission employees who have filed complaints to complete such proceedings, and to apply Federal travel regulations.

December 13, 2011—Agreed to.

### H.R. 3159

October 12, 2011

Mr. Poe

An act to direct the President, in consultation with the Department of State, United States Agency for International Development, Millennium Challenge Corporation, and the Department of Defense, to establish guidelines for United States foreign assistance programs, and for other purposes.

October 12, 2011—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee. December 30, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules. Passed House, as amended, 390-0, and with an amendment to the title.

December 31, 2012—Received in Senate.

(See S. 3310)

H.R. 3783 January 18, 2012 H.R. 4240

Mr. Duncan of South Carolina

An act to provide for a comprehensive strategy to counter Iran's growing presence and activity in the Western Hemisphere, and for other purposes.

January 18, 2012—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee. March 1, 2012—Terrorism Subcommittee markup.

March 7, 2012—Committee markup. Ordered reported with amend-

September 19, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules. Passed House, as amended, and with an amendment to the title. September 20, 2012—Received in Senate and read twice.

December 12, 2012—Senate considered by unanimous consent. Passed Senate with an amendment.

December 13, 2012—Message on Senate action sent to House.

December 18, 2012—House agreed to Senate amendment, 386-6.

January 3, 2013—Public Law 112-220.

#### **AMENDMENT**

### H.R. 3783, Amdt. 3334

**December 12, 2012** 

Mr. Coons (for Mr. Rubio)

To provide that the comprehensive strategy may be submitted in classified form, but shall include an unclassified summary of policy recommendations to address the growing Iranian threat in the Western Hemisphere.

December 12, 2012—Agreed to.

H.R. 4133 March 5, 2012

Mr. Cantor

An act to express the sense of Congress regarding the United States-Israel strategic relationship, to direct the President to submit to Congress reports on United States actions to enhance this relationship and to assist in the defense of Israel, and for other purposes.

March 5, 2012—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

May 9, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules. Passed House, as amended, 411-2, 9 Present.

May 10, 2012—Referred to Foreign Relations.

(See S. 2165)

March 22, 2012

Ms. Ros-Lehtinen

An act to reauthorize the North Korean Human Rights Act of 2004, and for other purposes.

March 22, 2012—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

March 28, 2012—Committee markup. Ordered reported with amendments.

May 15, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules. Passed House, as amended.

May 16, 2012—Referred to Foreign Relations.

June 19, 2012—Ordered reported.

July 18, 2012—Reported.

August 2, 2012—Passed Senate. Senate agreed to S. Con. Res. 58, directing the Clerk of the House to make a correction in the enrollment of the bill.

August 3, 2012—Message on Senate action sent to House. August 7, 2012—House agreed to S. Con. Res. 58.

August 16, 2012—Public Law 112-172.

#### H.R. 6018 June 26, 2012

Ms. Ros-Lehtinen

An act to authorize appropriations for the Department of State for fiscal year 2013, and for other purposes.

June 26, 2012—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

June 27, 2012—Committee markup. Ordered reported with amendments.

July 17, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules. Passed House, as amended, 333-61.

July 18, 2012—Referred to Foreign Relations.

# SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

(All votes are by voice unless otherwise indicated.)

S. J. Res. 13

Mr. Paul

A joint resolution declaring that a state of war exists between the Government of Libya and the Government and people of the United States, and making provision to prosecute the same.

May 23, 2011—Read the first time.

May 24, 2011—Read the second time and placed on calendar.

(See also S. J. Res. 15)

S. J. Res. 14

May 23, 2011

Mr. Paul

A joint resolution declaring that the President has exceeded his authority under the War Powers Resolution as it pertains to the ongoing military engagement in Libya.

May 23, 2011—Read the first time.

May 24, 2011—Read the second time and placed on calendar.

(See also S. J. Res. 16)

S. J. Res. 15

May 25, 2011

Mr. Paul

A joint resolution declaring that a state of war exists between the Government of Libya and the Government and the people of the United States, and making provision to prosecute the same.

(See S. J. Res. 13)

S. J. Res. 16

May 25, 2011

Mr. Paul

A joint resolution declaring that the President has exceeded his authority under the War Powers Resolution as it pertains to the ongoing military engagement in Libya.

(See S. J. Res. 14)

May 23, 2011 | S. J. Res. 18

June 8, 2011

Mr. Webb

(for himself and Mr. Corker)

(Mr. Lee)-June 9, 2011

A joint resolution prohibiting the deployment, establishment, or maintenance of a presence of units and members of the United States Armed Forces on the ground in Libya, and for other purposes.

S. J. Res. 20

June 21, 2011

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Messrs. McCain, Levin, Kyl, Durbin, Mrs. Feinstein, Messrs. Graham, Lieberman, Blunt, Cardin, and Kirk)

(Mr. Franken)-June 22, 2011

(Mr. Nelson of Florida)-June 27, 2011

A joint resolution authorizing the limited use of the United States Armed Forces in support of the NATO mission in Libya.

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported with amendments, 14-5.

June 29, 2011—Reported with amendments. (S. Rept. 112-27)

June 30, 2011—Cloture motion presented.

July 5, 2011—Considered. Cloture motion withdrawn.

S. J. Res. 28

October 6, 2011

Mr. Wyden

(Mr. Merkley)—October 18, 2011

(Mr. Harkin)—November 15, 2011

A joint resolution limiting the issuance of a letter of offer with respect to a certain proposed sale of defense articles and defense services to the Kingdom of Bahrain.

# S. J. Res. 41

May 24, 2012

Mr. Graham

(for himself, Messrs. Casey, Lieberman, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Blumenthal, Boozman, Brown of Massachusetts, Brown of Ohio, Cardin, Chambliss, Coats, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Coons, Cornyn, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Hatch, Heller, Hoeven, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Inhofe, McCain, Mrs. McCaskill, Mr. Menendez, Ms. Mikulski, Messrs. Nelson of Florida, Nelson of Nebraska, Portman, Pryor, Risch, Schumer, Udall of Colorado, Wyden, Ms. Snowe, Messrs. Vitter, Isakson, Sessions, Wicker, Manchin, Whitehouse, Burr, Moran, Crapo, Kirk, Mrs. Hagan, Messrs. Grassley, Lautenberg, Toomey, Bennet, Rubio, Ms. Stabenow, Messrs. Lugar, Warner, Carper, Lee, DeMint, McConnell, Cochran, Johanns, Blunt, Barrasso, Ms. Landrieu, Messrs. Tester, Roberts, Begich, Ms. Klobuchar, Messrs. Inouye, Akaka, Coburn, Rockefeller, Mrs. Murray, Messrs. Johnson of Wisconsin, Kohl, Ms. Cantwell, Mr. Thune, Ms. Murkowski, Messrs. Shelby, Merkley, and Durbin)

(Mr. Reed)—June 19, 2012

(Mr. Baucus)—July 18, 2012

(Mrs. Boxer)—September 20, 2012

(Mrs. Shaheen, Messrs. Corker and Kerry)—September 21, 2012

A joint resolution expressing the sense of the Congress regarding the nuclear program of the Government of the Islamic Republic of Iran

May 24, 2012—Read the first time.

June 4, 2012—Read the second time and placed on calendar.

September 21, 2012—Passed Senate, 90-1.

September 25, 2012—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

# HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

(There were no House	Joint Resolutions	referred to the	Senate (	Committee o	n Foreign	Relations	during the	112th	Congress.

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(All votes are by voice unless otherwise indicated.)

#### S. Con. Res. 12

Mr. Lugar

(for himself, Messrs. McConnell, Inhofe, and Mrs. Feinstein)

(Mr. Burr)-May 11, 2011 (Mr. Kirk)-June 20, 2011

A concurrent resolution expressing the sense of the Congress that the President should take certain actions with respect to the Government of Burma.

(See also S. Res. 139)

#### S. Con. Res. 14

May 2, 2011

Mr. Burr

A concurrent resolution calling for an independent international investigation of the April 10, 2010, plane crash that killed President of Poland Lech Kaczynski and 95 other individuals.

#### S. Con. Res. 15

May 5, 2011

Mr. Coons

(for himself, Messrs. Wicker, Isakson, Boozman, Durbin, Inhofe, Cardin, Cochran, Lieberman, and Merkley)

A concurrent resolution supporting the goals and ideals of World Malaria Day, and reaffirming United States leadership and support for efforts to combat malaria as a critical component of the President's Global Health Initiative.

May 17, 2011—Ordered reported.

May 18, 2011—Reported.

June 27, 2011—Senate agreed to as amended.

June 28, 2011—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

#### **AMENDMENT**

#### S. Con. Res. 15, Amdt. 519

June 27, 2011

Mr. Reid (for Mr. DeMint)

To amend the resolution to recognize the goals in the Tom Lantos and Henry J. Hyde U.S. Global Leadership Reauthorization Act of 2008 and to support continued bilateral and multilateral efforts.

June 27, 2011—Agreed to.

# April 12, 2011 | S. Con. Res. 17

May 12, 2011

Mr. Menendez

(for himself, Messrs. Inhofe, Wyden, Brown of Ohio, Cardin, Coats, Barrasso, Crapo, and Kyl)

(Messrs. Webb and Johnson of South Dakota)—May 16, 2011

(Mr. Manchin)—May 23, 2011

(Mr. Cochran)—June 20, 2011

A concurrent resolution expressing the sense of Congress that Taiwan should be accorded observer status in the International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO).

July 26, 2011—Ordered reported. July 27, 2011—Reported.

September 21, 2011—Senate agreed to.

September 22, 2011—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee. March 7, 2012—Ordered reported.

September 11, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules. Agreed to.

# S. Con. Res. 23

June 9, 2011

Mr. Hatch

(for himself, Messrs. Lieberman, Rubio, Nelson of Nebraska, Johanns, Wyden, Moran, Toomey, Inhofe, Barrasso, Kirk, Burr, Cornyn, Kyl, Lee, Thune, Portman, Coats, Coburn, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Boozman, Blunt, Brown of Massachusetts, Vitter, Roberts, Enzi, Isakson, Ms. Murkowski, Messrs. Wicker, Lugar, and Chambliss)

(Mr. Grassley)-June 15, 2011

(Mr. Heller)—June 21, 2011

(Ms. Collins)—June 23, 2011

A concurrent resolution declaring that it is the policy of the United States to support and facilitate Israel in maintaining defensible borders and that it is contrary to United States policy and national security to have the borders of Israel return to the armistice lines that existed on June 4, 1967.

# S. Con. Res. 25

July 18, 2011

Mr. Coons

(for himself, Messrs. Isakson, Durbin, Wicker, and Levin)

A concurrent resolution welcoming the independence of the Republic of South Sudan, congratulating the people of South Sudan for freely and peacefully expressing their will through an internationally accepted referendum, and calling on the Governments and people of Sudan and South Sudan to peacefully resolve outstanding issues including the final status of Abyei.

July 18, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

July 19, 2011—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

S. Con. Res. 26

July 27, 2011

Mr. Cardin

(for himself and Mr. Wicker)

A concurrent resolution supporting the goals and ideals of the designation of the year of 2011 as the International Year for the People of African Descent.

July 27, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

July 28, 2011—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

#### S. Con. Res. 31

October 13, 2011

Mr. Isakson

A concurrent resolution directing the Secretary of the Senate to make a correction in the enrollment of S. 1280 (the Kate Puzey Peace Corps Volunteer Protection Act of 2011).

October 13, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

October 18, 2011—Received in House and held at desk.

November 1, 2011—House considered by unanimous consent. Agreed to.

#### S. Con. Res. 34

January 30, 2012

Mr. Rubio

(for himself, Messrs. Lieberman, Lugar, Kyl, Casey, Cardin, Inhofe, Menendez, Mrs. Feinstein, Messrs. Durbin, Barrasso, Cornyn, Nelson of Florida, Mrs. Shaheen, Messrs. Isakson, McCain, and Graham)

A concurrent resolution expressing the sense of Congress in honor of the life and legacy of Vaclav Havel.

January 30, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

January 31, 2012—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

### S. Con. Res. 47

June 6, 2012

Mr. Menendez

(for himself and Ms. Snowe)

(Mr. Cardin)—June 19, 2012

(Ms. Mikulski)—August 2, 2012

A concurrent resolution expressing the sense of Congress on the sovereignty of the Republic of Cyprus over all of the territory of the island of Cyprus.

#### S. Con. Res. 50

June 27, 2012

Mr. Rubio

(for himself, Mrs. McCaskill, Messrs. McCain, Kerry, DeMint, Nelson of Florida, Johanns, Udall of New Mexico, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Warner, Heller, Boozman, and Casey)

(Messrs. Coons and Blunt)—June 29, 2012

(Mr. Hatch, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Roberts and Wicker)—July 12, 2012

(Messrs. Alexander, Barrasso, Isakson, Ms. Klobuchar, Ms. Murkowski, Messrs. Tester and Vitter)—July 19, 2012

(Mr. Moran, Mrs. Shaheen, and Mr. Thune)—July 25, 2012

(Messrs. Lee and Menendez)—July 30, 2012

(Mr. Toomey)—July 31, 2012

(Mr. Risch)—August 2, 2012

(Messrs. Cornyn and Wyden)—September 10, 2012

(Messrs. Blumenthal, Brown of Massachusetts, Coburn, and Kirk)—September 19, 2012.

(Mr. Enzi)—September 20, 2012

(Mr. McConnell)—September 21, 2012

A concurrent resolution expressing the sense of Congress regarding actions to preserve and advance the multi-stakeholder governance model under which the Internet has thrived.

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Senate agreed to.

September 25, 2012—Received in House and held at desk.

December 5, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules. Agreed to, 397-0.

(See also H. Con. Res. 127)

#### S. Con. Res. 54

July 25, 2012

Mr. Hatch

(for himself and Mr. Cornyn)

A concurrent resolution stating that it is the policy of the United States to oppose the sale, shipment, performance of maintenance, refurbishment, modification, repair, and upgrade of any military equipment from or by the Russian Federation to or for the Syrian Arab Republic.

# S. Con. Res. 58

August 2, 2012

Mr. Kerry

A concurrent resolution directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make a correction in the enrollment of H.R. 4240 (Ambassador James R. Lilley and Congressman Stephen J. Solarz North Korea Human Rights Reauthorization Act of 2012).

August 2, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

August 3, 2012—Received in House and held at desk.

August 7, 2012—House considered as a privileged matter. Agreed to.

# HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(All votes are by voice unless otherwise indicated.)

#### H. Con. Res. 127

May 30, 2012

#### Mrs. Bono Mack

Concurrent resolution expressing the sense of Congress regarding actions to preserve and advance the multi-stakeholder governance model under which the Internet has thrived.

May 30, 2012—Referred to House Energy and Commerce Committee.

May 31, 2012—Communications Subcommittee public hearing.

June 20, 2012—Committee markup. Ordered reported.

June 29, 2012—Reported. (H. Rept. 112-564)

August 1, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules.

August 2, 2012—Agreed to, 414-0.

September 10, 2012—Referred to Foreign Relations.

(See S. Con. Res. 50)

# H. Con. Res. 145

December 17, 2012

#### Ms. Ros-Lehtinen

Concurrent resolution calling for universal condemnation of the North Korean missile launch of December 12, 2012.

December 17, 2012—Referred to House Foreign Affairs Committee.

December 31, 2012—House considered under suspension of rules.

January 1, 2013—Agreed to as amended.

January 2, 2013—Received in Senate.

# SENATE RESOLUTIONS

(All votes are by voice unless otherwise indicated.)

#### S. Res. 22

# January 25, 2011 | S. Res. 44

Mr. Menendez

(for himself, Messrs. Durbin, Whitehouse, Wicker, Cardin, Inhofe, Lautenberg, Levin, Casey, Johnson of South Dakota, Mrs. Boxer, and Mr. Kyl)

A resolution condemning the New Year's Day attack on the Coptic Christian community in Alexandria, Egypt, and urging the Government of Egypt to fully investigate and prosecute the perpetrators of this heinous act.

January 31, 2011—Committee discharged. Agreed to.

#### S. Res. 26

January 26, 2011

Mr. Nelson of Florida

(for himself, Mr. Kerry, Mrs. Feinstein, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Casey, Lautenberg, Lugar, Corker, Menendez, Rubio, and Ms. Landrieu)

A resolution recognizing the anniversary of the tragic earthquake in Haiti on January 12, 2010, honoring those who lost their lives in that earthquake, and expressing continued solidarity with the Haitian people.

January 26, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

# S. Res. 42

**February 3, 2011** 

Mr. Reid

A resolution to constitute the majority party's membership on certain committees for the One Hundred Twelfth Congress, or until their successors are chosen.

February 3, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

### S. Res. 43

**February 3, 2011** 

Mr. McConnell

A resolution to constitute the minority party's membership on certain committees for the One Hundred Twelfth Congress, or until their successors are chosen.

February 3, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

**February 3, 2011** 

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Messrs. McCain, Graham, Ms. Klobuchar, Messrs. Cardin, Nelson of Florida, Durbin, and Levin)

A resolution supporting democracy, universal rights, and the peaceful transition to a representative government in Egypt.

February 3, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

# S. Res. 51

February 15, 2011

Mr. Menendez

(for himself and Ms. Snowe)

(Mr. Durbin, Mrs. Shaheen, Messrs. Lieberman, and Lautenberg)— February 17, 2011

(Messrs. Cardin, Cochran, and Whitehouse)—March 7, 2011

(Mrs. Boxer, Mr. Casey, Mrs. Gillibrand, and Mr. Reed)-March

(Messrs. Carper, Coates, Coburn, and Mrs. Feinstein)—March 9, 2011 (Messrs. Begich, Blunt, Brown of Ohio, Johnson of South Dakota, Kerry, Kohl, Levin, Lugar, Ms. Mikulski, Messrs. Nelson of Florida, Risch, Rockefeller, and Inouye)—March 14, 2011

(Mr. Manchin)—March 15, 2011

A resolution recognizing the 190th anniversary of the independence of Greece and celebrating Greek and American democracy.

March 17, 2011—Committee discharged. Agreed to.

# S. Res. 65

February 17, 2011

Mr. Wicker

(for himself, Messrs. Cardin and McCain)

(Mr. Ensign)—March 8, 2011

(Mr. Kyl)-March 10, 2011

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate that the conviction by the Government of Russia of businessman Mikhail Khodorkovsky and Platon Lebedev constitutes a politically motivated case of selective arrest and prosecution that flagrantly undermines the rule of law and independence of the judicial system of Russia.

#### S. Res. 73

#### February 17, 2011

Mr. Kirk

(for himself, Messrs. Levin, Kyl, Casey, Nelson of Florida, Graham, and Mrs. Gillibrand)

A resolution supporting democracy, universal rights, and the Iranian people in their peaceful call for a representative and responsive democratic government.

February 17, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

### S. Res. 79

February 28, 2011

Mr. Kerry

An original resolution authorizing expenditures by the Committee on Foreign Relations.

February 28, 2011—Reported original measure. Referred to Rules Committee.

March 1, 2011—Incorporated into S. Res. 81.

(See S. Res. 81)

S. Res. 80 March 1, 2011

Mr. Kirk

(for himself and Mr. Durbin)

(Mr. Brown of Ohio)-March 15, 2011

(Mr. Kohl and Mrs. Feinstein)—April 6, 2011

(Mr. Johanns)—April 8, 2011

(Ms. Murkowski, Messrs. Whitehouse and Leahy)—April 14, 2011

(Ms. Collins, Messrs. Lieberman and Nelson of Nebraska)—May 2,

(Mr. Merkley)—May 3, 2011

(Mr. Begich)—May 9, 2011

(Mr. Blumenthal)-May 10, 2011

(Ms. Snowe)—May 11, 2011

(Mr. Moran)—May 17, 2011

(Mr. Rubio)—May 19, 2011

(Messrs. Levin and Boozman)—June 14, 2011

(Mr. Isakson)—June 21, 2011

(Mr. Alexander)-June 22, 2011

(Mr. Cochran)-June 28, 2011

(Mr. Casey)-July 5, 2011

(Mr. Cardin)—July 7, 2011

(Mr. Tester)—July 18, 2011

(Mr. Menendez)—July 25, 2011

(Messrs. Baucus and Bennet)—August 2, 2011

(Ms. Klobuchar)—October 3, 2011

(Mr. Wyden)—February 15, 2012

A resolution condemning the Government of Iran for its state-sponsored persecution of its Baha'i minority and its continued violation of the International Covenants on Human Rights.

March 27, 2012—Ordered reported.

March 28, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Agreed to as amended.

# AMENDMENT

#### S. Res. 80, Amdt. 1999

March 29, 2012

March 1, 2011

Mr. Reid (for Mr. Paul)

Amendment of a perfecting nature, striking the words "all available" on page 5, line 4.

March 29, 2012—Agreed to.

# S. Res. 81

Mr. Schumer

An original resolution authorizing expenditures by committees of the Senate for the periods March 1, 2011, through September 30, 2011, and October 1, 2011, through September 30, 2012, and October 1, 2012, through February 28, 2013.

March 1, 2011—Rules Committee reported original measure.

March 2, 2011—Agreed to.

March 31, 2011—Rules Committee filed written report. (S. Rept. 112-9)

#### S. Res. 84 March 1, 2011

Mr. Casey

(for himself, Messrs. Burr, Brown of Ohio, Menendez, Cardin, Leahy, Mrs. Boxer, Mrs. Hagan, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Manchin, Udall of New Mexico, and Lautenberg)

A resolution expressing support for internal rebuilding, resettlement, and reconciliation within Sri Lanka which are necessary to ensure a lasting peace.

March 1, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

#### S. Res. 85 March 1, 2011

Mr. Menendez

(for himself, Messrs. Kirk, Lautenberg, Durbin, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Sanders, Whitehouse, Schumer, Casey, Wyden, and Cardin)

A resolution strongly condemning the gross and systematic violations of human rights in Libya, including violent attacks on protesters demanding democratic reforms, and for other purposes.

March 1, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

#### S. Res. 90 March 3, 2011

Mrs. Shaheen

(for herself, Mr. Cardin, Ms. Snowe, Ms. Collins, Mr. Durbin, Ms. Mikulski, Mr. Lautenberg, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Begich, Whitehouse, and Mrs. Murray)

(Mrs. Feinstein)—March 7, 2011

A resolution supporting the goals of "International Women's Day" and recognizing this year's centennial anniversary of International Women's Day.

March 3, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

#### S. Res. 99

#### March 10, 2011

Mr. DeMint

(for himself, Messrs. Barrasso, Burr, Blunt, Boozman, Chambliss, Coburn, Cornyn, Crapo, Ensign, Enzi, Graham, Grassley, Hatch, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Inhofe, Isakson, Johanns, Johnson of Wisconsin, Kyl, Lee, McCain, Moran, Paul, Risch, Rubio, Sessions, Vitter, and Wicker)

(Ms. Ayotte and Ms. Murkowski)—March 14, 2011

(Mr. Cochran)—March 16, 2011

(Messrs. Thune and Roberts)—March 28, 2011

(Mr. Coats)—March 30, 2011

(Mr. Corker)—March 31, 2011

(Mr. Alexander)—April 6, 2011

(Mr. Heller)—February 6, 2012

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate that the primary safeguard for the well-being and protection of children is the family, and that the primary safeguards for the legal rights of children in the United States are the Constitutions of the United States and the several States, and that, because the use of international treaties to govern policy in the United States on families and children is contrary to principles of self-government and federalism, and that, because the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child undermines traditional principles of law in the United States regarding parents and children, the President should not transmit the Convention to the Senate for its advice and consent.

#### S. Res. 101 March 14, 2011

Mr. Reid

(for himself, Messrs. McConnell, Kerry, Lugar, Akaka, Alexander, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Barrasso, Baucus, Begich, Bennet, Bingaman, Blumenthal, Blunt, Boozman, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Brown of Massachusetts, Brown of Ohio, Burr, Ms. Cantwell, Messrs. Cardin, Carper, Casey, Chambliss, Coats, Coburn, Cochran, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Conrad, Coons, Corker, Cornyn, Crapo, DeMint, Durbin, Ensign, Enzi, Mrs. Feinstein, Mr. Franken, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Graham, Grassley, Mrs. Hagan, Messrs. Harkin, Hatch, Hoeven, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Inhofe, Inouye, Isakson, Johanns, Johnson of Wisconsin, Johnson of South Dakota, Kirk, Ms. Klobuchar, Messrs. Kohl, Kyl, Ms. Landrieu, Messrs. Lautenberg, Leahy, Lee, Levin, Lieberman, Manchin, McCain, Mrs. McCaskill, Messrs. Menendez, Merkley, Ms. Mikulski, Mr. Moran, Ms. Murkowski, Mrs. Murray, Messrs. Nelson of Nebraska, Nelson of Florida, Paul, Portman, Pryor, Reed, Risch, Roberts, Rockefeller, Rubio, Sanders, Schumer, Sessions, Mrs. Shaheen, Mr. Shelby, Ms. Snowe, Ms. Stabenow, Messrs. Tester, Thune, Toomey, Udall of Colorado, Udall of New Mexico, Vitter, Warner, Webb, Whitehouse, Wicker, and Wyden)

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate relating to the March 11, 2011, earthquake and tsunami in Japan.

March 14, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

# S. Res. 102 March 15, 2011

Mr. McCain

(Messrs. Lieberman, Graham, Blunt, and Rubio)-March 16, 2011

A resolution calling for a no-fly zone and the recognition of the Transitional National Council in Libya.

S. Res. 105 March 17, 2011

Mr. Durbin

(for himself, Messrs. Lieberman, McCain, Cardin, Mrs. Shaheen, Messrs. Graham, Kyl, Barrasso, Udall of Colorado, Kirk, and Lautenberg)

A resolution to condemn the December 19, 2010, elections in Belarus, and to call for the immediate release of all political prisoners and for new elections that meet international standards.

March 17, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

#### S. Res. 108

March 17, 2011

Mr. Lugar

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate on the importance of strengthening investment relations between the United States and Brazil

#### S. Res. 109

March 28, 2011

Ms. Snowe

(for herself, Mrs. Feinstein, Mrs. Murray, Mrs. Boxer, Mrs. Hagan, Mrs. Hutchison, Ms. Cantwell, Ms. Landrieu, Mrs. Shaheen, Ms. Collins, Ms. Stabenow, Ms. Ayotte, Ms. Mikulski, Ms. Murkowski, Ms. Klobuchar, Mrs. McCaskill, and Mrs. Gillibrand)

(Messrs. Durbin, Blumenthal, and Akaka)—April 4, 2011

(Messrs. Cardin, Udall of Colorado, Lieberman, Casey, and Merkley)—April 12, 2011

A resolution honoring and supporting women in North Africa and the Middle East whose bravery, compassion, and commitment to putting the well-being of others before their own have proven that courage can be contagious.

April 12, 2011—Reported.

April 14, 2011—Agreed to as amended.

#### **AMENDMENTS**

# S. Res. 109, Amdt. 301

**April 14, 2011** 

Mr. Reid (for Ms. Snowe)

To strike a reference to responsive and democratic governments in clause 4 of the resolution.  $\,$ 

April 14, 2011—Agreed to.

#### S. Res. 109, Amdt. 302

April 14, 2011

Mr. Reid (for Ms. Snowe)

To amend the preamble by striking a reference to the United Nations Security Council.

April 14, 2011—Agreed to.

S. Res. 126 March 31, 2011

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Messrs. Nelson of Florida, and Udall of New Mexico)

A resolution supporting the mission of UNESCO's World Heritage Convention and celebrating the 2011 International Day for Monuments and Sites.

S. Res. 135 April 7, 2011

Mr. Lugar

(Messrs. Kerry and Durbin)-April 8, 2011

(Mr. Casey)—April 13, 2011

A resolution remembering the one-year anniversary of the April 10, 2010, plane crash that claimed the lives of the President of Poland Lech Kaczynski, his wife, and 94 others, while they were en route to memorialize those Polish officers, officials, and civilians who were massacred by the Soviet Union in 1940.

April 13, 2011—Committee discharged. Agreed to.

S. Res. 138 April 8, 2011

Mrs. Gillibrand

(for herself and Mr. Risch)

(Messrs. Crapo, Blunt, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Cardin, and Baucus)—April 12, 2011

(Messrs. Moran, Blumenthal, Nelson of Florida, Casey, Rubio, Brown of Massachusetts, Kirk, Ms. Mikulski, Messrs. Menendez, Wyden, Schumer, Hatch, and DeMint)—April 13, 2011

(Messrs. Nelson of Nebraska, Reed, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Vitter, Cornyn, Lee, Inhofe, Lautenberg, Whitehouse, Boozman, Ms. Klobuchar, Messrs. Johanns, Franken, and Levin)—April 14, 2011 (Mr. Coons)—May 4, 2011

A resolution calling on the United Nations to rescind the Goldstone report, and for other purposes.

April 14, 2011—Committee discharged. Agreed to.

S. Res. 139 April 8, 2011

Mr. Lugar

(for himself, Messrs. McConnell and Inhofe)

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate that the President should take certain actions with respect to the Government of Burma.

(See also S. Con. Res. 12)

S. Res. 140 April 12, 2011

Mr. Rubio

(for himself, Messrs. Menendez, Inhofe, Nelson of Florida, McCain, and Lieberman)

A resolution commemorating the 50th anniversary of the Bay of Pigs operation and commending the members of Brigada de Asalto 2506 (Assault Brigade 2506).

S. Res. 146 April 14, 2011

Mr. Ensign

(for himself, Mrs. Hutchison, and Mr. Manchin)

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate that it is not in the vital interest of the United States to intervene militarily in Libya, calling on NATO to ensure that member states dedicate the resources necessary to ensure that objectives as outlined in the United Nations Resolutions 1970 and 1973 are accomplished, and to urge members of the Arab League who have yet to participate in operations over Libya to provide additional military and financial assistance.

S. Res. 148 April 14, 2011

Mr. Cornyn

(for himself, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Blunt, Lee, Roberts, and Inhofe) (Ms. Ayotte)—May 2, 2011

A resolution calling on the President to submit to Congress a detailed description of United States policy objectives in Libya, both during and after Muammar Qaddafi's rule, and a plan to achieve them, and to seek congressional authorization for the use of military force against Libya.

S. Res. 150 April 14, 2011

Mr. Inhofe

(Mr. Coats)-May 9, 2011

(Messrs. Rubio and Kyl)-May 26, 2011

(Mr. Blunt)—June 28, 2012

(Mr. Boozman)—November 27, 2012

A resolution calling for the protection of religious minority rights and freedoms in the Arab world.

S. Res. 153 April 14, 2011

Mr. Lugar

(for himself and Mr. Kerry)

(Mr. Menendez)—May 5, 2011

A resolution recognizing the 25th anniversary of the Chernobyl nuclear

May 9, 2011—Committee discharged. Agreed to as amended.

#### **AMENDMENT**

S. Res. 153, Amdt. 319 May 9, 2011

Mr. Reid (for Mr. Lugar)

To strike language pertaining to assistance to the Chernobyl Shelter Fund and the Interim Spent Fuel Storage Facility in paragraph 2 of the resolution.

May 9, 2011—Agreed to.

S. Res. 167 May 5, 2011

Mr. Menendez

(for himself, Messrs. Cornyn, Reid, Durbin, Udall of Colorado, and Bennet)

A resolution recognizing the historical significance of the Mexican holiday of Cinco de Mayo.

May 5, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

S. Res. 175 May 10, 2011

Mrs. Shaheen

(for herself and Mr. Graham)

(Messrs. Kyl and Lieberman)-May 16, 2011

(Messrs. Cardin and Sessions)-May 19, 2011

(Mr. Inhofe)—May 23, 2011

(Mr. Lugar)—June 7, 2011

(Mr. Casey)—June 8, 2011

(Mr. Cochran)—June 9, 2011

(Mr. McCain)—June 14, 2011

(Mr. Kirk)—June 16, 2011

(Mr. Rubio)—June 30, 2011

(Mr. Risch)-July 5, 2011

(Mr. Levin)-July 7, 2011

(Mr. Barrasso)—July 11, 2011

(Mr. Begich)—July 13, 2011

(Mr. Menendez)—July 25, 2011

(Mr. Coons)-July 26, 2011

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate with respect to ongoing violations of the territorial integrity and sovereignty of Georgia and the importance of a peaceful and just resolution to the conflict within Georgia's internationally recognized borders.

July 26, 2011—Ordered reported.

July 27, 2011—Reported.

July 29, 2011—Agreed to.

### S. Res. 180 May 11, 2011

Mr. Lieberman

(for himself, Messrs. Rubio, Cardin, Kirk, Casey, McCain, Coons, Graham, Menendez, Kyl, Isakson, Cornyn, Barrasso, Mrs. Gillibrand, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Durbin and Hoeven)

(Messrs. Roberts, Wicker, and Heller)-May 12, 2011

(Mr. Boozman)—May 16, 2011

(Messrs. Levin and Pryor)—May 18, 2011

(Mr. Grassley)—June 9, 2011

(Ms. Stabenow)—July 5, 2011

(Mr. Lautenberg)—July 18, 2011

(Ms. Collins)—November 7, 2011

A resolution expressing support for peaceful demonstrations and universal freedoms in Syria and condemning the human rights violations by the Assad regime.

S. Res. 185 Mr. Cardin

(for himself, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Thune, Menendez, Casey, and Risch)

(Messrs. Boozman, Moran, Franken, Kirk, Ms. Snowe, Messrs. Cornyn, Roberts, Inhofe, and Brown of Ohio)—May 24, 2011

(Messrs. Coburn, Burr, and Kyl)-May 25, 2011

(Mr. Wyden, Ms. Ayotte, Ms. Klobuchar, Mr. Nelson of Nebraska, and Mrs. McCaskill)—May 26, 2011

(Mr. Coons, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Blumenthal, Lieberman, Ms. Landrieu, Messrs. Crapo, and Vitter)—June 6, 2011

(Messrs. Johnson of South Dakota, Johanns, Heller, Bennet, Wicker, Isakson, Mrs. Shaheen, Messrs. Baucus and Chambliss)—June 7, 2011 (Ms. Mikulski, Mr. Whitehouse, Ms. Stabenow, Messrs. Lee, Begich, Inouye, Udall of Colorado, and Mrs. Boxer)—June 8, 2011

(Messrs. Blunt, Cochran, Ms. Murkowski, Messrs. Levin, Grassley, Merkley, DeMint, Tester, Portman, Ms. Cantwell, Messrs. Corker and Akaka)—June 9, 2011

(Messrs. Warner, Rubio, Pryor, Nelson of Florida, Brown of Massachusetts, Lautenberg, and Manchin)—June 13, 2011

(Messrs. Barrasso, Toomey, Graham, and Mrs. Murray)—June 14, 2011

(Messrs. Durbin, Schumer, Shelby, Mrs. Hagan, and Mr. Coats)—June 15, 2011

(Messrs. Carper and McConnell)-June 16, 2011

(Messrs. Hatch, McCain, Mrs. Hutchison, Mrs. Feinstein, and Mr. Hayren, June 20, 2011

Hoeven)—June 20, 2011

(Messrs. Sessions, Reed, Alexander, and Conrad) —June 22, 2011

(Messrs. Lugar and Enzi)—June 27, 2011

(Mr. Udall of New Mexico)—June 28, 2011

(Mr. Kohl)-June 29, 2011

(Mr. Rockefeller)-July 26, 2011

A resolution reaffirming the commitment of the United States to a negotiated settlement of the Israeli-Palestinian conflict through direct Israeli-Palestinian negotiations, reaffirming opposition to the inclusion of Hamas in a unity government unless it is willing to accept peace with Israel and renounce violence, and declaring that Palestinian efforts to gain recognition of a state outside direct negotiations demonstrates absence of a good faith commitment to peace negotiations and will have implications for continued United States aid.

June 28, 2011—Committee discharged. Agreed to.

#### S. Res. 194

May 16, 2011

May 16, 2011

Mr. McCain

(for himself, Messrs. Kerry, Lieberman, Levin, Graham, Feinstein, and Chambliss)

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate on United States military operations in Libya.

# S. Res. 196 May 24, 2011

Mr. Cardin

(for himself, Ms. Snowe, Mr. Reid, Mrs. Shaheen, Messrs. Whitehouse and Menendez)

A resolution calling upon the Government of Turkey to facilitate the reopening of the Ecumenical Patriarchate's Theological School of Halki without condition or further delay.

S. Res. 208 June 15, 2011

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Mr. McCain, Ms. Murkowski, and Mr. Webb)

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate regarding Mongolian President Tsakhiagiin Elbegdorj's visit to Washington, D.C., and its support for the growing partnership between the United States and Mongolia.

June 15, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

S. Res. 212 June 21, 2011

Mr. Harkin

(for himself, Mrs. Shaheen, Ms. Klobuchar, Messrs. Barrasso, Brown of Ohio, and Portman)

A resolution congratulating the people and Government of the Republic of Slovenia on the twentieth anniversary of the country's independence.

June 21, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

S. Res. 216 June 23, 2011

Mrs. Boxer

(for herself and Mr. DeMint)

(Mrs. Feinstein and Mrs. Gillibrand)—July 14, 2011

(Mr. Merkley)—July 19, 2011

(Mr. Durbin)—July 20, 2011

(Mr. Cardin, Ms. Landrieu, and Mr. Coons)-July 26, 2011

(Messrs. Lee, Barrasso, and Ms. Ayotte)-July 28, 2011

(Mr. Isakson and Mrs. Hutchison)-July 29, 2011

A resolution encouraging women's political participation in Saudi Arabia.

July 26, 2011—Ordered reported with amendments.

July 27, 2011—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute and an amended preamble.

July 29, 2011—Agreed to.

S. Res. 217 June 27, 2011

Mr. Webb

(for himself, Messrs. Inhofe, Lieberman, and Inouye)

A resolution calling for a peaceful and multilateral resolution to maritime territorial disputes in Southeast Asia.

June 27, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

S. Res. 220 June 29, 2011

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Messrs. Lugar and Reid)

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate regarding the June 30, 2011, opening of the Tom Lantos Institute in Budapest, Hungary.

June 29, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

S. Res. 227 July 7, 2011

Mr. Webb

(for himself, Messrs. Inhofe and Lugar)

(Mr. Kerry)—November 29, 2011

(Mr. Whitehouse)—April 26, 2012

A resolution calling for the protection of the Mekong River Basin and increased United States support for delaying the construction of mainstream dams along the Mekong River.

November 29, 2011—Ordered reported with amendments.

December 1, 2011—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute, an amended preamble, and an amendment to the title.

S. Res. 232 July 13, 2011

Mr. Menendez

(for himself and Mr. Coburn)

(Mr. Moran)—July 18, 2011

(Mr. Sessions)—July 19, 2011

(Mr. Udall of Colorado)—September 15, 2011

(Mr. Toomey)—September 22, 2011

(Mr. Johanns)—September 23, 2011

(Mr. Boozman)—October 3, 2011

(Mr. Merkley)—October 11, 2011

(Mr. Johnson of Wisconsin)—January 23, 2012

(Mr. Udall of New Mexico)—February 7, 2012

(Messrs. Harkin and Brown of Massachusetts)—September 19, 2012

A resolution recognizing the continued persecution of Falun Gong practitioners in China on the 12th anniversary of the campaign by the Chinese Communist Party to suppress the Falun Gong movement, recognizing the Tuidang movement whereby Chinese citizens renounce their ties to the Chinese Communist Party and its affiliates, and calling for an immediate end to the campaign to persecute Falun Gong practitioners.

S. Res. 240 July 27, 2011

Ms. Klobuchar

(for herself, Messrs. Durbin, Kerry, Lugar, Mrs. Boxer, Mr. Kohl, Ms. Cantwell, Messrs. Cardin, Harkin, Franken, Hoeven, Wyden, Kyl, Barrasso, Conrad, McCain, Lieberman, Merkley, Akaka, Alexander, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Baucus, Begich, Bennet, Bingaman, Blumenthal, Blunt, Boozman, Brown of Massachusetts, Brown of Ohio, Burr, Carper, Casey, Chambliss, Coats, Coburn, Cochran, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Coons, Corker, Cornyn, Crapo, DeMint, Enzi, Mrs. Feinstein, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Graham, Grassley, Mrs. Hagan, Messrs. Hatch, Heller, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Inhofe, Inouye, Isakson, Johanns, Johnson of Wisconsin, Johnson of South Dakota, Kirk, Ms. Landrieu, Messrs. Lautenberg, Leahy, Lee, Levin, Manchin, Mrs. McCaskill, Messrs. McConnell, Menendez, Ms. Mikulski, Mr. Moran, Ms. Murkowski, Mrs. Murray, Messrs. Nelson of Nebraska, Nelson of Florida, Paul, Portman, Pryor, Reed, Reid, Risch, Roberts, Rockefeller, Rubio, Sanders, Schumer, Sessions, Mrs. Shaheen, Mr. Shelby, Ms. Snowe, Ms. Stabenow, Messrs. Tester, Thune, Toomey, Udall of Colorado, Udall of New Mexico, Vitter, Warner, Webb, Whitehouse, and Wick-

A resolution condemning the horrific attacks on government buildings in Oslo, Norway, and a youth camp on Utoya Island, Norway, on July 22, 2011, and for other purposes.

July 27, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

S. Res. 252 August 2, 2011

Mr. Lugar

(for himself, Messrs. Kerry and Inhofe)

(Mr. Webb)—September 6, 2011

(Ms. Ayotte)—December 12, 2011

A resolution celebrating the 60th Anniversary of the United States-Philippines Mutual Defense Treaty.

(See S. Res. 481)

S. Res. 285 October 3, 2011

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Messrs. Cardin, Durbin, and Akaka)

(Mr. Lautenberg)—January 24, 2012

A resolution supporting the goals and ideals of World Habitat Day, October 3, 2011.

S. Res. 316 November 8, 2011

Mr. Lieberman

(for himself, Messrs. McCain and Kerry)

(Mr. Rubio)—November 14, 2011

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate regarding Tunisia's peaceful Jasmine Resolution.

November 29, 2011—Ordered reported with an amendment.

December 1, 2011—Reported with an amended preamble.

S. Res. 317 November 8, 2011

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Messrs. McCain and Lieberman)

(Mr. Rubio)—November 14, 2011

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate regarding the liberation of Libya from the dictatorship led by Muammar Qaddafi.

S. Res. 324 November 16, 2011

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Messrs. Lugar, Inhofe, and Webb)

A resolution commemorating the 60th anniversary of the United States-Australia alliance.

November 16, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

S. Res. 325 November 16, 2011

Mr. Portman

(for himself and Mr. Brown of Ohio)

A resolution recognizing the 2012 World Choir Games in Cincinnati, Ohio, as a global event of cultural significance to the United States and expressing support for the designation of July 2012 as World Choir Games Month in the United States.

February 17, 2012—Committee discharged. Agreed to.

S. Res. 342 December 1, 2011

Mr. Rubio

(Mr. Nelson of Florida)—December 5, 2011

(Mr. Menendez)—December 6, 2011

A resolution honoring the life and legacy of Laura Pollan.

February 14, 2012—Reported.

S. Res. 343 December 5, 2011

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Messrs. Lugar, Webb, and Inhofe)

A resolution commemorating the 84th birthday of His Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadej on December 5, 2011.

December 5, 2011—Agreed to without referral to committee.

S. Res. 344 December 6, 2011

Mr. Rubio

(for himself and Mr. Menendez)

(Mr. Coons)—March 27, 2012

A resolution supporting the democratic aspirations of the Nicaraguan people and calling attention to the deterioration of constitutional order in Nicaragua.

February 14, 2012—Held over in committee.

March 27, 2012—Ordered reported with amendments.

March 28, 2012—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute and an amended preamble.

S. Res. 346 December 8, 2011

Mr. Vitter

(for himself, Messrs. Shelby, Cochran, and Wicker)

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate regarding the Government of Antigua and Barbuda and its actions relating to the Stanford Financial Group fraud.

S. Res. 350 December 17, 2011

Mr. Lee

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate regarding the recent presidential election in the Democratic Republic of the Congo.

S. Res. 352 January 23, 2012

Mrs. Gillibrand

(Mr. Lautenberg)—January 24, 2012

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate that the United States should work with the Government of Haiti to address gender-based violence against women and children.

#### S. Res. 354

### January 26, 2012

Mr. Menendez

(for himself, Messrs. Rubio and Nelson of Florida)

A resolution honoring the life of dissident and democracy activist Wilman Villar Mendoza and condemning the Castro regime for the death of Wilman Villar Mendoza.

(See S. Res. 366)

#### S. Res. 356

January 30, 2012

Mrs. Feinstein

(for herself, Messrs. Lieberman, Rubio, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Durbin, McCain, Webb, and Udall of Colorado)

(Mr. Udall of New Mexico)—February 7, 2012

(Mr. Leahy)-March 21, 2012

(Mr. Cardin)—March 26, 2012

(Mr. Menendez)—March 27, 2012

(Mr. Johanns)-March 29, 2012

A resolution expressing support for the people of Tibet.

March 27, 2012—Ordered reported with an amended preamble.

March 28, 2012—Reported with an amended preamble.

March 29, 2012—Agreed to.

#### S. Res. 366

**February 1, 2012** 

Mr. Menendez

(for himself, Messrs. Rubio, Nelson of Florida, and Casey)

A resolution honoring the life of dissident and democracy activist Wilman Villar Mendoza and condemning the Castro regime for the death of Wilman Villar Mendoza.

February 1, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

(See also S. Res. 354)

### S. Res. 368

February 6, 2012

Mr. Nelson of Florida

(for himself, Messrs. Rubio, Kerry, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Coons, Levin, Lautenberg, Ms. Landrieu, Messrs. Akaka, Cardin, Corker, Mrs. Feinstein, Messrs. Durbin, Lugar, and Nelson of Nebraska)

A resolution recognizing the anniversary of the tragic earthquake in Haiti on January 12, 2010, honoring those who lost their lives in that earthquake, and expressing continued solidarity with the people of Haiti.

February 6, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

#### S. Res. 370

February 9, 2012

Mr. Casey

(for himself, Mr. Rubio, Mrs. Gillibrand, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Isakson, Durbin, and Kyl)

(Messrs. Levin, Brown of Massachusetts, and Cornyn)—February 13, 2012

(Mrs. Feinstein)—March 26, 2012

A resolution calling for democratic change in Syria.

February 14, 2012—Held over in committee.

#### S. Res. 372

February 14, 2012

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Mr. Inhofe, Mrs. Boxer, and Mr. Durbin)

A resolution recognizing the importance of the United States-Egypt relationship, and urging the Government of Egypt to protect civil liberties and cease intimidation and prosecution of civil society workers and democracy activists, and for other purposes.

February 14, 2012—Reported.

# S. Res. 379

February 16, 2012

Mr. Kerry

An original resolution condemning violence by the Government of Syria against the Syrian people.

February 16, 2012—Reported original measure.

February 17, 2012—Agreed to.

#### S. Res. 380

#### February 16, 2012

3.6

S. Res. 386 Mr. Hoeven March 1, 2012

Mr. Graham

(for himself, Messrs. Lieberman, Casey, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Blumenthal, Boozman, Brown of Massachusetts, Brown of Ohio, Cardin, Chambliss, Coats, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Coons, Cornyn, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Hatch, Heller, Hoeven, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Inhofe, McCain, Mrs. McCaskill, Mr. Menendez, Ms. Mikulski, Messrs. Nelson of Florida, Nelson of Nebraska, Portman, Pryor, Risch, Schumer, Udall of Colorado, Wyden, Ms. Snowe, Messrs. Vitter, Isakson, and Sessions)

(Messrs. Wicker and Manchin)—February 27, 2012.

(Mr. Whitehouse)—February 28, 2012.

(Messrs. Burr, Moran, Crapo, Kirk, Mrs. Hagan, and Mr. Grassley)—February 29, 2012

(Messrs. Lautenberg, Toomey, and Bennet)—March 5, 2012

(Mr. Rubio, Ms. Stabenow, Messrs. Lugar, Warner, Carper, and Lee)—March 6, 2012

(Messrs. DeMint, McConnell, and Cochran)—March 7, 2012

(Messrs. Johanns and Blunt)-March 13, 2012

(Mr. Barrasso)—March 20, 2012

(Ms. Landrieu)—March 22, 2012

(Messrs. Tester, Roberts, and Begich)—March 26, 2012

(Ms. Klobuchar, Messrs. Inouye and Akaka)—March 28, 2012

(Mr. Coburn)—March 29, 2012

(Mr. Rockefeller)—April 17, 2012

(Mrs. Murray)—April 19, 2012

(Mr. Johnson of Wisconsin)—April 25, 2012

(Mr. Kohl)—April 26, 2012

(Ms. Cantwell and Mr. Thune)—May 8, 2012

(Ms. Murkowski)—May 14, 2012

(Messrs. Shelby, Merkley, and Durbin)—May 17, 2012.

A resolution to express the sense of the Senate regarding the importance of preventing the Government of Iran from acquiring nuclear weapons capability.

S. Res. 385 March 1, 2012

Mr. Vitter

(for himself, Messrs. Rubio, Hoeven, DeMint, Kirk, Blunt, and Hatch) (Messrs. Menendez, Burr, and Boozman)—March 7, 2012

(Mr. Johanns)—March 13, 2012

(Mr. Moran)—September 11, 2012

A resolution condemning the Government of Iran for its continued persecution, imprisonment, and sentencing of Youcef Nadarkhani on the charge of apostasy.

June 19, 2012—Ordered reported with an amendment.

June 20, 2012—Reported with an amended preamble.

(for himself, Messrs. Blumenthal, Lieberman, Graham, McCain, Begich, Sessions, Nelson of Nebraska, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Coons, McConnell, Ms. Mikulski, Messrs. Cornyn, Schumer, Thune, Mrs. Shaheen, Mr. Alexander, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Risch, Brown of Ohio, Chambliss, Menendez, Blunt, Mrs. McCaskill, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Nelson of Florida, Isakson, Lautenberg, Barrasso, Pryor, Coats, Mrs. Feinstein, Messrs. Coburn, Udall of Colorado, Johnson of Wisconsin, Casey, Crapo, Bennet, Grassley, Wyden, Heller, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Inhofe, Kyl, Lee, Portman, Toomey, Wicker, Shelby, Vitter, Burr, Boozman, Brown of Massachusetts, Ms. Snowe, Messrs. Roberts, Cochran, Hatch, Moran, Ms. Murkowski, Messrs. Rubio, Johanns, Kohl, Durbin, Franken, Conrad, Ms. Klobuchar, and Mr. Enzi)

(Mr. Levin)—March 7, 2012

A resolution calling for free and fair elections in Iran, and for other purposes.

March 5, 2012—Committee discharged. Agreed to.

### S. Res. 391 March 8, 2012

Mr. Wyden

(for himself, Messrs. Lieberman, Menendez, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Whitehouse, Blumenthal, Merkley, Bingaman, and Lautenberg) (Mrs. Feinstein)—March 13, 2012

A resolution condemning violence by the Government of Syria against journalists, and expressing the sense of the Senate on freedom of the press in Syria.

March 27, 2012—Ordered reported with an amendment.

March 28, 2012—Reported with an amended preamble.

March 29, 2012—Agreed to.

S. Res. 392 March 8, 2012

Mr. Brown of Massachusetts

(for himself, Mrs. Feinstein, and Mr. Kirk)

(Mr. Sanders)—August 2, 2012

A resolution urging the Republic of Turkey to safeguard its Christian heritage and to return confiscated church properties.

# S. Res. 394 March 12, 2012

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Mr. Barrasso, Mrs. Gillibrand, Mrs. Shaheen, Messrs. Lugar, Casey, Enzi, and Schumer)

A resolution commemorating the 150th anniversary of Italian Unification and the beginning of warm and abiding relations between the people of the United States and Italy.

March 12, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

S. Res. 395 March 13, 2012

Mr. Durbin

(for himself, Mr. Kirk, and Mrs. Shaheen)

(Mr. Lugar)—March 27, 2012

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate in support of the North Atlantic Treaty Organization and the NATO summit to be held in Chicago, Illinois, from May 20 through 21, 2012.

March 27, 2012—Ordered reported with an amendment.

March 28, 2012—Reported with an amended preamble.

March 29, 2012—Agreed to.

S. Res. 397 March 15, 2012

Mr. Coons

(for himself, Messrs. Isakson, Durbin, Wicker, and Cardin) (Messrs. Lieberman, Blumenthal, and Rubio)—March 20, 2012

(Mr. Casey)—March 21, 2012

(Mr. Menendez)—March 27, 2012

A resolution promoting peace and stability in Sudan, and for other purposes.

March 27, 2012—Ordered reported with amendments.

March 28, 2012—Reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute and an amended preamble.

March 29, 2012—Agreed to.

S. Res. 398 March 15, 2012

Mr. Menendez

(for himself, Ms. Snowe, Messrs. Durbin, Whitehouse, Lieberman, Johnson of South Dakota, Carper, Kohl, Brown of Ohio, Inouye, Mrs. Shaheen, Messrs. Cardin, Casey, Levin, Reed, Nelson of Florida, Rockefeller, Lautenberg, Mrs. Boxer, Mrs. Feinstein, Messrs. Wyden, Lugar, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Cochran, Coburn, Isakson, Kirk, and Chambliss)

A resolution recognizing the 191st anniversary of the independence of Greece and celebrating Greek and American democracy.

March 15, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

S. Res. 399 March 19, 2012

Mr. Menendez

(for himself, Mr. Kirk, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Lieberman, Bennet, Whitehouse, Mrs. Feinstein, Messrs. Levin and Reed)

(Messrs. Schumer and Reid)—March 20, 2012

(Mr. Lautenberg)—March 29, 2012

(Ms. Klobuchar)—April 17, 2012

(Ms. Stabenow)—May 15, 2012

(Mr. Heller)—May 16, 2012 (Mr. Cardin)—May 17, 2012

(Mr. Sanders)—August 1, 2012

A resolution calling upon the President to ensure that the foreign policy of the United States reflects appropriate understanding and sensitivity concerning issues related to human rights, crimes against humanity, ethnic cleansing, and genocide documented in the United States record relating to the Armenian Genocide, and for other purposes.

S. Res. 401 March 21, 2012

Mr. Whitehouse

(for himself and Mr. Kerry)

(Mr. Lugar)—April 23, 2012

(Messrs. Cardin and Durbin)-May 9, 2012

(Mr. Wyden)-May 14, 2012

(Mr. Akaka)-May 15, 2012

(Mr. Brown of Ohio)-May 24, 2012

(Mr. Brown of Massachusetts)—June 14, 2012

(Mr. Boozman)—June 20, 2012

(Mr. Pryor)—September 12, 2012

A resolution expressing appreciation for Foreign Service and Civil Service professionals who represent the United States around the globe.

April 26, 2012—Reported.

September 13, 2012—Agreed to.

S. Res. 402 March 21, 2012

Mr. Coons

(for himself, Messrs. Inhofe, Lieberman, Menendez, Hatch, Durbin, Leahy, Schumer, Akaka, Mrs. Murray, Messrs. Whitehouse, Tester, Nelson of Nebraska, Franken, Ms. Landrieu, Messrs, Reed, Moran, Graham, Levin, Ms. Collins, Mr. Isakson, Mrs. Feinstein, Messrs. McCain, Begich, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Wicker, Brown of Ohio, Lautenberg, Merkley, Coats, Cardin, Cornyn, and Blunt)

(Mr. Enzi, Ms. Klobuchar, Mrs. Shaheen, and Mr. Boozman)—March 22, 2012

(Mr. Johanns)—March 26, 2012

(Messrs. Johnson of South Dakota, Heller, and Ms. Ayotte)-March 27, 2012

(Mr. Sessions)—March 29, 2012

(Mr. Roberts)—April 17, 2012

(Mr. Wyden)—May 10, 2012

(Mr. Johnson of Wisconsin)-May 16, 2012

(Mr. Bennet)—June 7, 2012

(Mr. Casey)-June 20, 2012

#### S. Res. 402—Continued

A resolution condemning Joseph Kony and the Lord's Resistance Army for committing crimes against humanity and mass atrocities, and supporting ongoing efforts by the United States Government and governments in central Africa to remove Joseph Kony and Lord's Resistance Army commanders from the battlefield.

April 18 and 24, 2012—Discussed during public hearings. (S. Hrg. 112-475 and S. Hrg. 112-476)

June 19, 2012—Ordered reported with amendments.

June 20, 2012—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute, an amended preamble, and an amendment to the title.
August 2, 2012—Committee-reported amendment in the nature of a substitute withdrawn. Agreed to, as amended, and with the committee-reported preamble, and the committee-reported title.

#### **AMENDMENT**

### S. Res. 402, Amdt. 2775

August 2, 2012

Mr. Reid (for Mr. Coons)

Amendment in the nature of a substitute to the resolution.

August 2, 2012—Agreed to.

S. Res. 412 March 29, 2012

Ms. Landrieu

(for herself and Mr. Brown of Ohio)

(Mr. Akaka, Mrs. Feinstein, Messrs. Menendez and Whitehouse)—April 24, 2012

A resolution commending the African Union for committing to a coordinated military response, comprised of 5,000 troops from Uganda, the Central African Republic, the Democratic Republic of Congo, and South Sudan, in order to fortify ongoing efforts to arrest Joseph Kony and senior commanders of the Lord's Resistance Army and to stop the crimes against humanity and mass atrocities committed by them.

S. Res. 424 April 18, 2012

Mr. McCain

(for himself, Messrs. Lieberman, Graham, Kyl, Ms. Ayotte, and Mr. Hoeven)

A resolution condemning the mass atrocities committed by the Government of Syria and supporting the right of the people of Syria to be safe and to defend themselves.

#### S. Res. 428 April 19, 2012

Mr. Blumenthal

(for himself, Mr. Graham, Ms. Klobuchar, Mr. Kirk, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Coats, McCain, and Cardin

(Mr. Carper)—June 14, 2012

(Mrs. Gillibrand)—July 18, 2012

A resolution condemning the Government of Syria for crimes against humanity, and for other purposes.

S. Res. 429 April 19, 2012

Mr. Wicker

(for himself, Messrs. Coons, Cochran, Cardin, Durbin, Boozman, and Bingaman)

(Mr. Isakson, Mrs. Murray, and Mr. Kirk)—April 23, 3012

(Ms. Mikulski)—May 7, 2012

(Mr. Rubio)—May 16, 2012

(Mr. Lautenberg)—July 10, 2012

A resolution supporting the goals and ideals of World Malaria Day.

June 19, 2012—Ordered reported.

June 20, 2012—Reported.

July 10, 2012—Agreed to as amended.

#### **AMENDMENT**

# S. Res. 429, Amdt. 2507

July 10, 2012

Mr. Brown of Ohio (for Mr. Wicker)

To make a minor change to the resolution by substituting "welcomes" for "strongly supports."

May 21, 2012—Agreed to.

#### S. Res. 435

April 25, 2012

Mr. Casey

(for himself and Mr. Rubio)

(Messrs. Durbin, Cardin, and Coons)—May 9, 2012

(Messrs. Menendez and Blumenthal)-May 15, 2012

(Mr. Merkley and Mrs. Boxer)—May 21, 2012

(Mrs. Gillibrand)—May 24, 2012

(Mr. Nelson of Nebraska)—June 4, 2012

(Mr. Nelson of Nebraska)—Withdrawn June 6, 2012

(Mr. Nelson of Florida)—June 6, 2012

(Mr. Brown of Massachusetts)—June 14, 2012

A resolution calling for democratic change in Syria, and for other purposes.

April 26, 2012—Ordered reported with amendments, 13-6.

May 7, 2012—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute and an amended preamble.

# S. Res. 446 April 26, 2012

Mr. Rubio

(for himself, Messrs. McCain, Johanns, and Ms. Ayotte)

(Mrs. McCaskill)—May 16, 2012

(Mr. Johnson of Wisconsin)—June 20, 2012

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate that the United Nations and other intergovernmental organizations should not be allowed to exercise control over the Internet.

S. Res. 449 May 9, 2012

Mr. Kerry

(Mr. Brown of Massachusetts)—May 24, 2012

A resolution calling on all governments to assist in the safe return of children abducted from or wrongfully retained outside the country of their habitual residence.

S. Res. 454 May 10, 2012

Mr. Crapo

(for himself, Mr. Carper, Ms. Landrieu, and Mr. Risch)

A resolution commending the Nuclear Regulatory Commission and the Department of Energy hosting the Third International Conference on Nuclear Power Plant Life Management.

S. Res. 457 May 10, 2012

Mr. Lugar

(Mr. Risch)—June 12, 2012

A resolution expressing the sense of Congress that the Republic of Argentina's membership in the G20 should be conditioned on its adherence to international norms of economic relations and commitment to the rule of law.

S. Res. 466 May 17, 2012

Mr. Inhofe

(Messrs. Durbin and Casey)—September 19, 2012 (Mrs. Boxer and Mr. Menendez)—September 21, 2012

A resolution calling for the release from prison of former Prime Minister of Ukraine Yulia Tymoshenko.

September 19, 2012—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute and an amended preamble.

September 21, 2012—Agreed to as amended.

# **AMENDMENTS**

S. Res. 466, Amdt. 2113

May 21, 2012

Mr. Inhofe

To make technical corrections to the preamble.

May 21, 2012—Referred to committee.

September 19, 2012—Amended and agreed to in committee.

S. Res. 466, Amdt. 2863

**September 21, 2012** 

Mr. Pryor (for Mr. Durbin)

To update and improve the resolution.

September 21, 2012—Agreed to.

S. Res. 473

Mr. Durbin (for himself, Messrs. Kirk, Brown of Ohio, Menendez, Lugar, and Lautenberg)

May 24, 2012

(Mr. Begich)—June 12, 2012

(Messrs. Wicker, Cochran, and Mrs. Boxer)—June 18, 2012

(Mr. Isakson)—June 19, 2012

(Ms. Murkowski)—June 20, 2012

A resolution commending Rotary International and others for their efforts to prevent and eradicate polio.

June 19, 2012—Ordered reported.

June 20, 2012—Reported.

June 26, 2012—Agreed to.

S. Res. 477 June 5, 2012

Mr. Kerry

(for himself and Mr. Brown of Massachusetts)

A resolution calling for the safe and immediate return of Noor and Ramsay Bower to the United States.

June 5, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

S. Res. 481 June 5, 2012

Mr. Lugar

(for himself, Messrs. Kerry, Inhofe, Webb, Ms. Ayote, Messrs. Cochran and Inouye)

A resolution celebrating the 60th Anniversary of the United States-Philippines Mutual Defense Treaty and the vitality of the overall bilateral relationship.

June 5, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

(See also S. Res. 252)

S. Res. 486 June 7, 2012

Mr. Lieberman

(for himself, Mr. McCain, Mrs. Shaheen, and Mr. Rubio)

A resolution condemning the PKK and expressing solidarity with Turkey.

S. Res. 494 June 14, 2012

Mr. Cornyn

(for himself, Mr. Durbin, Ms. Ayotte, Mrs. Gillibrand, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Risch and Menendez)

(Mr. Kirk)—June 18, 2012

(Messrs. Cardin, Casey, and Roberts)—June 20, 2012

(Messrs. Barrasso and Chambliss)—June 21, 2012

(Mr. Boozman)—June 25, 2012

(Mr. Grassley)—July 19, 2012

(Ms. Collins)—July 23, 2012

A resolution condemning the Government of the Russian Federation for providing weapons to the regime of President Bashar al-Assad of Syria.

S. Res. 516 June 29, 2012 S. Res. 532

Mr. Nelson of Florida

(for himself and Mr. Brown of Ohio)

(Mr. Cardin)—July 9, 2012

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate on the restitution of or compensation for property seized during the Nazi and Communist eras.

September 19, 2012—Reported.

S. Res. 524 July 23, 2012

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Messrs. Lugar, Webb, Inhofe, Lieberman, and McCain) (Mr. Levin and Ms. Collins)—July 31, 2012

A resolution reaffirming the strong support of the United States for the 2002 declaration of conduct of parties in the South China Sea among the member states of ASEAN and the People's Republic of China, and for other purposes.

August 2, 2012—Committee discharged. Agreed to as amended.

#### **AMENDMENT**

# S. Res. 524, Amdt. 2779

August 2, 2012

Mr. Reid for Mr. Webb

(for himself, Messrs. Kerry, Lugar, Inhofe, Lieberman, McCain, and Levin)

To amend the preamble by substituting "domain" for "commons" and to add two additional clauses.

August 2, 2012—Agreed to.

S. Res. 525 July 24, 2012

Mr. Nelson of Florida

(for himself, Messrs. Menendez and Rubio)

(Messrs. Lieberman and Durbin)—July 25, 2012

(Messrs. Lugar and Kerry)—July 30, 2012

A resolution honoring the life and legacy of Oswaldo Paya Sardinas.

July 31, 2012—Committee discharged. Agreed to as amended.

#### AMENDMENT

#### S. Res. 525, Amdt. 2740

July 31, 2012

Mr. Lieberman (for Mr. Nelson of Florida)

To add a clause condemning the Government of Cuba for the detention of nearly 50 pro-democracy activists following the memorial service for Oswaldo Paya Sardinas.

July 31, 2012—Agreed to.

Mr. Nelson of Florida

(for himself, Messrs. Rubio, Durbin, Leahy, Ms. Cantwell, Messrs. Lautenberg, Sessions, Enzi, Cardin, Ms. Mikulski, Ms. Landrieu, and Mr. Kohl)

A resolution expressing support for the XIX International AIDS Conference and the sense of the Senate that continued commitment by the United States to HIV/AIDS research, prevention, and treatment programs is crucial to protecting global health.

July 26, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

#### S. Res. 541

August 2, 2012

July 26, 2012

Mr. Cornyn

(for himself, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Boozman and Durbin)

A resolution condemning the Government of Vietnam for human rights violations.

# S. Res. 542

August 2, 2012

Ms. Murkowski

(for herself and Mr. Begich)

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate that the United States Government should continue to support democracy and human rights in Taiwan following the January 2012 presidential and legislative elections in Taiwan.

# S. Res. 543

August 2, 2012

Mrs. Boxer

(for herself, Messrs. Lautenberg, Kerry, Lugar, Inhofe, Cardin, Ms. Mikulski, Mrs. Feinstein, Mrs. Gillibrand, Ms. Landrieu, Mr. Merkley, Mrs. Murray, Messrs. Rubio, Leahy, and Kirk)

(Messrs. Menendez, Casey, Moran, Wyden, Blumenthal, and Mrs. Hutchison)—September 10, 2012

(Mr. Blunt)—September 11, 2012

(Mr. Roberts)—September 13, 2012

(Messrs. Durbin and Reed)—September 19, 2012

(Messrs. Toomey and Johnson of South Dakota)—September 20, 2012

(Ms. Cantwell)—September 21, 2012

(Mr. Whitehouse)—November 13, 2012

A resolution to express the sense of the Senate on international parental child abduction.

September 19, 2012—Reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute and an amended preamble.

December 4, 2012—Agreed to.

#### S. Res. 551

#### **September 12, 2011**

Mr. Lugar

(for himself, Messrs. Kerry, Reid, McConnell, Akaka, Alexander, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Barrasso, Baucus, Begich, Bennet, Bingaman, Blumenthal, Blunt, Boozman, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Brown of Massachusetts, Brown of Ohio, Burr, Ms. Cantwell, Messrs. Cardin, Carper, Casey, Chambliss, Coats, Coburn, Cochran, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Conrad, Coons, Corker, Cornyn, Crapo, DeMint, Durbin, Enzi, Mrs. Feinstein, Mr. Franken, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Graham, Grassley, Mrs. Hagan, Messrs. Harkin, Hatch, Heller, Hoeven, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Inhofe, Inouye, Isakson, Johanns, Johnson of Wisconsin, Johnson of South Dakota, Kirk, Ms. Klobuchar, Messrs. Kohl, Kyl, Ms. Landrieu, Messrs. Lautenberg, Leahy, Lee, Levin, Lieberman, Manchin, McCain, Mrs. McCaskill, Messrs. Menendez, Merkley, Ms. Mikulski, Mr. Moran, Ms. Murkowski, Mrs. Murray, Messrs. Nelson of Nebraska, Nelson of Florida, Paul, Portman, Pryor, Reed, Risch, Roberts, Rockefeller, Rubio, Sanders, Schumer, Sessions, Mrs. Shaheen, Mr. Shelby, Ms. Snowe, Ms. Stabenow, Messrs. Tester, Thune, Toomey, Udall of Colorado, Udall of New Mexico, Vitter, Warner, Webb, Whitehouse, Wicker, and Wyden)

A resolution commending the four American public servants who died in Benghazi, Libya, including Ambassador J. Christopher Stevens, for their tireless efforts on behalf of the American people and condemning the violent attack on the United States consulate in Benghazi.

September 12, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

(See S. Res. 588 and see also S. Res. 575)

#### S. Res. 554

September 13, 2012

Mrs. Boxer

(for herself and Mr. Cornyn)

A resolution calling on the Government of the People's Republic of China to facilitate the immediate and unconditional release of Gao Zhisheng, and for other purposes.

#### S. Res. 556

**September 13, 2012** 

Mr. Inhofe

(Mr. Lee)—September 19, 2012

A resolution expressing the sense of the Senate that foreign assistance funding to the Governments of Libya and Egypt should be suspended until the President certifies to Congress that both governments are providing proper security at United States embassies and consulates pursuant to the Vienna Convention on Consular Relations.

#### S. Res. 557

September 13, 2012

Mr. Kerry

(for himself, Mr. Lugar, Mrs. Feinstein, Messrs. Leahy, Udall of Colorado, Lieberman, Kirk, McCain, and Mrs. Boxer)

A resolution honoring the contributions of Lodi Gyaltsen Gyari as Special Envoy of His Holiness the Dalai Lama and in promoting the legitimate rights and aspirations of the Tibetan people.

September 19, 2012—Committee discharged. Agreed to.

#### S. Res. 574

**September 20, 2012** 

Mrs. Gillibrand

(for herself, Ms. Ayotte, Mrs. Hutchison, Mrs. Shaheen, Messrs. Kirk, Menendez, Cornyn, Wyden, Moran, Cardin, Hoeven, Brown of Ohio, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Lieberman, Lautenberg, Bennet, Blumenthal, Schumer, Begich, and Johanns)

(Mrs. McCaskill, Mr. Boozman, and Ms. Murkowski)—September 21, 2012

(Mr. Whitehouse and Ms. Collins)—November 13, 2012

(Ms. Mikulski)—December 18, 2012

A resolution calling on the United Nations to take concerted actions against leaders in Iran for their statements calling for the destruction of another United Nations Member State, Israel.

#### S. Res. 575

**September 21, 2012** 

Mr. Lugar

(for himself and Mr. Kerry)

A resolution commending the four American public servants who died in Benghazi, Libya, United States Ambassador to Libya John Christopher Stevens, Sean Smith, Tyrone Woods, and Glen Doherty, for their tireless efforts on behalf of the American people, and condemning the violent attack on the United States consulate in Benghazi.

(See S. Res. 551 and S. Res. 588)

#### S. Res. 588

**September 21, 2012** 

Mr. Lugar

(for himself, Messrs. Kerry, Reid, McConnell, Akaka, Alexander, Ms. Ayotte, Messrs. Barrasso, Baucus, Begich, Bennet, Bingaman, Blumenthal, Blunt, Boozman, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Brown of Massachusetts, Brown of Ohio, Burr, Ms. Cantwell, Messrs. Cardin, Carper, Casey, Chambliss, Coats, Coburn, Cochran, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Conrad, Coons, Corker, Cornyn, Crapo, DeMint, Durbin, Enzi, Mrs. Feinstein, Mr. Franken, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Graham, Grassley, Mrs. Hagan, Messrs. Harkin, Hatch, Heller, Hoeven, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Inhofe, Inouve, Isakson, Johanns, Johnson of Wisconsin, Johnson of South Dakota, Kirk, Ms. Klobuchar, Messrs. Kohl, Kyl, Ms. Landrieu, Messrs. Lautenberg, Leahy, Lee, Levin, Lieberman, Manchin, McCain, Mrs. McCaskill, Messrs. Menendez, Merkley, Ms. Mikulski, Mr. Moran, Ms. Murkowski, Mrs. Murray, Messrs. Nelson of Nebraska, Nelson of Florida, Paul, Portman, Pryor, Reed, Risch, Roberts, Rockefeller, Rubio, Sanders, Schumer, Sessions, Mrs. Shaheen, Mr. Shelby, Ms. Snowe, Ms. Stabenow, Messrs. Tester, Thune, Toomey, Udall of Colorado, Udall of New Mexico, Vitter, Warner, Webb, Whitehouse, Wicker, and Wyden)

A resolution commending the four American public servants who died in Benghazi, Libya, United States Ambassador to Libya John Christopher Stevens, Sean Smith, Tyrone Woods, and Glen Doherty, for their tireless efforts on behalf of the American people, and condemning the violent attack on the United States consulate in Benghazi.

September 21, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

(See S. Res. 551 and see also S. Res. 575)

#### S. Res. 599

#### November 15, 2012

Mrs. Gillibrand

(for herself, Messrs. Kirk, Lieberman, Rubio, Ms. Mikulski, Messrs. Risch, Udall of Colorado, Wicker, Mrs. Feinstein, Messrs. Moran, Coons, Crapo, Warner, Hoeven, Ms. Cantwell, Messrs. Coats, Nelson of Florida, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Cardin, Graham, Casey, Roberts, Corker, Menendez, Boozman, Isakson, Toomey, Blunt, Cochran, Cornyn, Ms. Klobuchar, Messrs. Schumer, Burr, Franken, Kyl, Johnson of South Dakota, Barrasso, Blumenthal, Heller, Brown of Ohio, Johanns, Manchin, Mrs. Hagan, Messrs. Wyden, Lautenberg, Baucus, Whitehouse, Vitter, Thune, Mrs. Shaheen, Ms. Stabenow, Mr. Portman, Ms. Landrieu, Messrs. Grassley, Tester, Ms. Murkowski, Messrs. Durbin, Bennet, Kohl, Mrs. Murray, Messrs. Udall of New Mexico, Pryor, Begich, Reed, Mrs. Hutchison, and Mr. Levin) (Mr. Hatch)—November 27, 2012

A resolution expressing vigorous support and unwavering commitment to the welfare, security and survival of the State of Israel as a Jewish and democratic state with secure borders, and recognizing and strongly supporting its right to act in self-defense to protect its citizens against acts of terrorism.

November 15, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

#### S. Res. 601

November 27, 2012

#### Mr. Schumer

A resolution commending the people of Albania on the 100th anniversary of the declaration of their independence from the Turkish Ottoman Empire on November 28, 1912, and commending the Albanians in Albania and Kosovo for protecting and saving the lives of all Jews who either lived in Albania or sought asylum there during the Holocaust.

# S. Res. 609

December 5, 2012

Mr. Moran

(for himself, Messrs. Cardin, Lugar, Ms. Mikulski, Messrs. Rubio, Menendez, Durbin, Blunt, Lieberman, Bingaman, Heller, Kohl, Nelson of Florida, Whitehouse, Kirk, Wyden, Mrs. Feinstein, Mrs. Hutchison, Messrs. Boozman, Blumenthal, Casey, Warner, Johnson of South Dakota, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Brown of Ohio, Cornyn, Coburn, Lautenberg, Portman, Coons, Toomey, and Reed)

A resolution calling for the immediate and unconditional release of United States citizen Alan Phillip Gross from detention in Cuba and urging the Government of Cuba to address his medical issues.

December 5, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

#### S. Res. 613

**December 11, 2012** 

Mr. Lieberman

(for himself, Messrs. Casey, Risch, Cardin, Rubio, Mrs. Feinstein, Ms. Collins, Messrs. Brown of Ohio, Blumenthal, Wicker, Mrs. Shaheen, Messrs. Crapo, Nelson of Florida, Inhofe, Mrs. Boxer, Messrs. Blunt, Wyden, Kirk, Tester, Roberts, Lautenberg, Isakson, Chambliss, Graham, Mrs. Gillibrand, Messrs. Kyl, Menendez, Barrasso, Johnson of Wisconsin, Boozman, Burr, Udall of Colorado, Johanns, Whitehouse, Cornyn, Coons, Brown of Massachusetts, Franken, Ms. Ayotte, Ms. Klobuchar, Messrs. Coats, Schumer, Lee, Ms. Mikulski, Mr. Moran, Mrs. McCaskill, Messrs. Hoeven, Pryor, Portman, Begich, McCain, Carper, Thune, McConnell, Bennet, Enzi, and Johnson of South Dakota)

(Ms. Stabenow)—December 13, 2012

(Messrs. Toomey and Harkin)—December 18, 2012

(Messrs. Sessions, Heller, Levin, Reed, Ms. Murkowski, and Mr. Grassley)—December 19, 2012

A resolution urging the governments of Europe and the European Union to designate Hizballah as a terrorist organization and impose sanctions, and urging the President to provide information about Hizballah to the European allies of the United States and to support the Government of Bulgaria in investigating the July 18, 2012, terrorist attack in Burgas.

December 21, 2012—Committee discharged. Agreed to.

# S. Res. 614

December 12, 2012

Mr. Menendez (for himself and Ms. Snowe)

A resolution celebrating the World Peace Corps Mission and the World Peace Prize.

December 12, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

# S. Res. 628

December 31, 2012

Ms. Landrieu

(for herself, Messrs. Blunt, Inhofe, Durbin, Mrs. McCaskill, Ms. Cantwell, Mr. Warner, Ms. Klobuchar, Mr. Grassley, Ms. Mikulski, Messrs. Lugar, Lautenberg, and Menendez)

A resolution expressing the deep disappointment of the Senate in the enactment by the Russian Government of a law ending intercountry adoptions of Russian children by United States citizens and urging the Russia Government to reconsider the law and prioritize the processing of inter-country adoptions involving parentless Russian children who were already matched with United States families before the enactment of the law.

December 31, 2012—Agreed to without referral to committee.

(All votes are by voice unless otherwise indicated. Full title for country ambassadors is Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to . . . )

A

Abercrombie-Winstanley, Gina K., of Ohio, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Malta.

October 18, 2011—Referred.

March 14, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Adams, David S., of the District of Columbia, to be an Assistant Secretary of State (Legislative Affairs), vice Richard Rahul Verma, resigned.

May 19, 2011—Referred.

July 19, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

July 26, 2011—Reported.

August 2, 2011—Confirmed.

Alford, Edward M., of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of The Gambia.

March 5, 2012—Referred.

May 17, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Anania, Jay Nicholas, of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Suriname.

April 16, 2012—Referred.

June 13, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Aponte, Mari Carmen, of the District of Columbia, to be Ambassador to the Republic of El Salvador.

February 17, 2011—Referred.

November 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

November 29, 2011—Reported, 10-9.

December 8, 2011—Cloture motion presented. Unanimous consent agreement reached for debate and cloture vote on December 12, 2011.

December 12, 2011—Cloture motion not invoked, 49-37. Motion entered to reconsider.

June 14, 2012—Cloture invoked, 62-37. Confirmed.

Armbruster, Thomas Hart, of New York, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands.

May 15, 2012—Referred.

July 18, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

July 26, 2012—Reported.

August 2, 2012—Confirmed.

Arriola, Eduardo, of Florida, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter-American Foundation for a term expiring October 6, 2016, vice Kay Kelley Arnold, term expired.

September 6, 2011—Placed on executive calendar under the privileged section.

December 7, 2011—Committee certified receipt of requested information.

December 27, 2011—Placed on executive calendar.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Asquino, Mark L., of the District of Columbia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea.

March 19, 2012—Referred.

May 17, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Aviel, Sara Margalit, of California, to be United States Alternate Executive Director of the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development for a term of two years, vice Ana M. Guevara.

September 6, 2011—Referred.

March 13, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

May 24, 2012—Confirmed.

B

Balsera, Alfredo J., of Florida, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2014, vice Elizabeth F. Bagley, term expired.

October 18, 2011—Placed on executive calendar under the privileged section.

January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

Barr, Joyce A., of Washington, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Assistant Secretary of State (Administration), vice Rajkumar Chellaraj, resigned.

May 23, 2011—Referred.

July 19, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

October 12, 2011—Reported.

December 17, 2011—Confirmed.

Barton, Frederick D., of Maine, to be an Assistant Secretary of State (Conflict and Stabilization Operations), vice Bradford R. Higgins.

November 30, 2011—Referred.

March 13, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Barton, Frederick D., of Maine, to be Coordinator for Reconstruction and Stabilization. (New Position)

November 30, 2011—Referred.

March 13, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Beecroft, Robert Stephen, of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Iraq.

September 11, 2012—Referred.

September 19, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

September 21, 2012—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

Bernanke, Ben S., of New Jersey, to be United States Alternate Governor of the International Monetary Fund for a term of five years. (Reappointment)

March 10, 2011—Referred.

April 12, 2011—Reported.

January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

Bodde, Peter William, of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Federal Democratic Republic of Nepal.

March 5, 2012—Referred.

May 16, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Brehm, Edward W., of Minnesota, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the African Development Foundation for a term expiring September 22, 2017 (Reappointment).

March 19, 2012—Placed on executive calendar under the privileged section.

November 13, 2012—Committee certified receipt of requested information.

December 4, 2012—Placed on executive calendar.

January 1, 2013—Confirmed.

Broas, Timothy M., of Maryland, to be Ambassador to the Kingdom of the Netherlands.

April 26, 2012—Referred.

June 13, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 26, 2012—Withdrawn.

Brown, Sue Kathrine, of Texas, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to Montenegro.

January 5, 2011—Referred.

February 28, 2011—Reported.

March 3, 2011—Confirmed.

Bryza, Matthew J., of Illinois, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Azerbaijan, to which position he was appointed during the recess of the Senate from December 22, 2010, to January 5, 2011.

January 26, 2011—Referred.

April 26, 2012—Withdrawn.

Brzezinski, Mark Francis, of Virginia, to be Ambassador to Sweden.

September 6, 2011—Referred.

October 5, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 18, 2011—Confirmed.

Burns, William J., of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service with the Personal Rank of Career Ambassador, to be Deputy Secretary of State, vice James Braidy Steinberg.

May 11, 2011—Referred.

May 24, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-85)

June 23, 2011—Reported.

July 27, 2011—Confirmed.

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Campbell, Piper Anne Wind, of the District of Columbia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to Mongolia.

March 5, 2012—Referred.

May 16, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Carden, David Lee, of New York, to be Representative of the United States of America to the Association of Southeast Asian Nations, with the rank of Ambassador.

January 26, 2011—Referred.

February 28, 2011—Reported.

March 3, 2011—Confirmed.

Chacon, Arnold A., of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Guatemala.

June 9, 2011—Referred.

July 20, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

July 26, 2011—Reported.

August 2, 2011—Confirmed.

Cook, Suzan D. Johnson, of New York, to be Ambassador at Large for International Religious Freedom, vice John V. Hanford III, resigned.

February 7, 2011—Referred.

March 29, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112- 399)

April 12, 2011—Reported.

April 14, 2011—Confirmed.

Cooper, T. Charles, of Maryland, to be an Assistant Administrator (Legislative and Public Affairs) of the United States Agency for International Development, vice Jeffrey J. Grieco.

September 11, 2012—Placed on executive calendar under the privileged section.

November 13, 2012—Committee certified receipt of requested infor-

December 4, 2012—Placed on executive calendar.

January 1, 2013—Confirmed.

Corbin, Michael H., of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the United Arab Emirates.

May 9, 2011—Referred.

June 21, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

Countryman, Thomas M., of Washington, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be an Assistant Secretary of State (International Security and Non-Proliferation), vice John C. Rood.

February 17, 2011—Referred.

July 13, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

July 26 2011—Reported.

September 26, 2011—Confirmed.

Cousens, Elizabeth M., of Washington, to be Representative of the United States of America on the Economic and Social Council of the United Nations, with the rank of Ambassador.

October 12, 2011—Referred.

November 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

November 29, 2011—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Cousens, Elizabeth M., of Washington, to be an Alternate Representative of the United States of America to the Sessions of the General Assembly of the United Nations, during her tenure of service as Representative of the United States on the Economic and Social Council of the United Nations.

October 12, 2011—Referred.

November 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

November 29, 2011—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Craner, Lorne W., of Virginia, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Millennium Challenge Corporation for a term of two years. (Reappointment)

September 13, 2012-Placed on executive calendar under the privileged section.

November 27, 2012—Committee certified receipt of requested information.

December 13, 2012—Placed on executive calendar.

January 1, 2013—Confirmed.

Cretz, Gene Allan, of New York, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Ghana.

April 16, 2012—Referred.

July 12, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

July 26, 2012—Reported.

August 2, 2012—Confirmed.

Crocker, Ryan C., of Washington, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2012, vice Penne Percy Korth, term expired.

February 17, 2011—Referred.

May 4, 2011—Withdrawn.

Crocker, Ryan C., of Washington, Personal Rank of Career Ambassador, to be Ambassador to the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan.

May 4, 2011—Referred.

June 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-86)

June 23, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

Cunningham, James B., of New York, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Career Minister, to be Ambassador to the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan.

July 18, 2012—Referred.

July 31, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

August 2, 2012—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

D

Daulaire, Nils Maarten Parin, of Virginia, to be Representative of the United States on the Executive Board of the World Health Organization, vice Joxel Garcia.

January 5, 2011—Referred.

April 12, 2011—Reported. April 14, 2011—Confirmed.

DeLaurentis, Jeffrey, of New York, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Alternate Representative of the United States of America for Special Political Affairs in the United Nations, with the rank of Ambassador.

May 9, 2011—Referred. July 13, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399) July 26, 2011—Reported. August 2, 2011—Confirmed.

DeLaurentis, Jeffrey, of New York, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be an Alternate Representative of the United States of America to the Sessions of the General Assembly of the United Nations, during his tenure of service as Alternate Representative of the United States of America for Special Political Affairs in the United Nations.

May 9, 2011—Referred. July 13, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399) July 26, 2011—Reported. August 2, 2011—Confirmed.

DeLisi, Scott H., of Minnesota, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Uganda.

January 24, 2012—Referred. March 22, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735) April 26, 2012—Reported. May 24, 2012—Confirmed.

Demers, James M., of New Hampshire, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Overseas Private Investment Corporation for a term expiring December 17, 2014, vice Kevin Glenn Nealer, term expired.

February 14, 2012—Placed on executive calendar under the privileged section.

July 17, 2012—Committee certified receipt of requested information. August 2, 2012—Placed on executive calendar. January 1, 2013—Confirmed.

E

Eisen, Norman L., of the District of Columbia, to be Ambassador to the Czech Republic, to which position he was appointed during the recess of the Senate from December 22, 2010, to January 5, 2011.

January 26, 2011—Referred. August 2, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399) September 13, 2011—Reported.

December 8, 2011—Considered. Cloture motion presented. Unanimous consent agreement reached for debate and vote on December 12. December 12, 2011—Considered. Cloture agreed to, 70-16. Confirmed.

Elliott, Susan Marsh, of Florida, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Tajikistan.

April 16, 2012—Referred. June 6, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735) June 19, 2012—Reported. June 29, 2012—Confirmed. Ensher, Henry S., of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria.

March 30, 2011—Referred.
May 4, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)
May 17, 2011—Reported.
May 26, 2011—Confirmed.

F

Fairfax, Kenneth J., of Kentucky, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Kazakhstan.

March 30, 2011—Referred.
June 21, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)
June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.
June 29, 2011—Reported.
June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

Farar, Sim, of California, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2012, vice John E. Osborn, term expired.

February 17, 2011—Referred. May 17, 2011—Reported. May 26, 2011—Confirmed.

Farrar, Jonathan Don, of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Nicaragua.

April 14, 2011—Referred.
June 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)
June 28, 2011—Held over in committee.
December 5, 2011 Withdrawn

Farrar, Jonathan Don, of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Panama.

December 5, 2011—Referred. February 7, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735) February 14, 2012—Reported. March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Ford, Robert Stephen, of Vermont, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Syrian Arab Republic, to which position he was appointed during the recess of the Senate from December 22, 2010, to January 5, 2011.

January 26, 2011—Referred. August 2, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399) September 13, 2011—Reported. October 3, 2011—Confirmed. G

Gast, Earl W., of California, to be an Assistant Administrator (Africa) of the United States Agency for International Development, vice Katherine Almquist, resigned.

October 3, 2011—Referred.

December 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

February 14, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Gavin, Michelle D., of the District of Columbia, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Botswana.

February 17, 2011—Referred.

April 5, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

April 12, 2011—Reported.

April 14, 2011—Confirmed.

Gehl, Katherine M., of Wisconsin, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Overseas Private Investment Corporation for a term expiring December 17, 2013, vice Collister Johnson, Jr., term expired.

January 26, 2011—Referred.

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 20, 2011—Confirmed.

Glance, Dereth Britt, of New York, to be a Commissioner on the part of the United States on the International Joint Commission, United States and Canada, vice Irene B. Brooks.

March 10, 2011—Referred.

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

Godec, Robert F., of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Kenya.

September 19, 2012—Referred.

November 28, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

January 2, 2013—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

Gottemoeller, Rose Eilene, of Virginia, to be Under Secretary of State for Arms Control and International Security, vice Ellen O. Tauscher, resigned.

September 11, 2012—Referred.

January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

Gration, Jonathan Scott, of New Jersey, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Kenya.

February 14, 2011—Referred.

April 5, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

April 12, 2011—Reported.

April 14, 2011—Confirmed.

Griffiths, Douglas M., of Texas, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Mozambique.

March 29, 2012—Referred.

May 17, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 29, 2012—Confirmed.

H

Halperin, Morton H., of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Millennium Challenge Corporation for a term of three years, vice Alan J. Patricof, term expiring.

December 10, 2012—Placed on executive calendar under the privileged section.

December 20, 2012—Committee certified receipt of requested information.

January 1, 2013—Senate unanimous consent agreement to consider nomination on the executive calendar under the privileged section. Confirmed.

Hammer, Michael A., of the District of Columbia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be an Assistant Secretary of State (Public Affairs), vice Philip J. Crowley, resigned.

July 11, 2011—Referred.

September 21, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

October 12, 2011—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Hardt, D. Brent, of Florida, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Co-operative Republic of Guyana.

April 6, 2011—Referred.

June 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

Heffern, John A., of Missouri, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia.

May 19, 2011—Referred.

July 13, 2011-Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

July 26, 2011—Held over in committee.

September 13, 2011—Reported.

September 26, 2011—Confirmed.

Herencia, Roberto R., of Illinois, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Overseas Private Investment Corporation for a term expiring December 17, 2012, vice Patrick J. Durkin, term expired.

January 26, 2011—Referred.

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

October 20, 2011—Confirmed.

Holtz, Greta Christine, of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Sultanate of Oman.

May 24, 2012—Referred.

July 18, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

July 26, 2012—Reported.

August 2, 2012—Confirmed.

Hybl, William J., of Colorado, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2012. (Reappointment)

February 17, 2011—Referred.

May 17, 2011—Reported.

May 26, 2011—Confirmed.

Ι

J

Jackson, Jeanine E., of Wyoming, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Malawi.

May 9, 2011—Referred.

June 7, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

Jacobson, Roberta S., of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Executive Service, to be an Assistant Secretary of State (Western Hemisphere Affairs), vice Arturo A. Valenzuela, resigned.

October 3, 2011—Referred.

November 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

November 29, 2011—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Jacobson, Tracey Ann, of the District of Columbia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Kosovo.

January 24, 2012—Referred.

March 21, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

James, Makila, of the District of Columbia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Kingdom of Swaziland.

February 17, 2012—Referred.

March 22, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

April 26, 2012—Reported

May 24, 2012—Confirmed.

Jones, Stuart E., of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

April 14, 2011—Referred.

May 4, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

May 17, 2011—Reported.

May 26, 2011—Confirmed.

#### K

Kennedy, Matthew Maxwell Taylor, of California, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Overseas Private Investment Corporation for a term expiring December 17, 2012, vice Samuel E. Ebbesen, term expired.

January 26, 2011—Referred.

May 17, 2011—Reported.

October 20, 2011—Confirmed.

Kim, Sung Y., of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Korea.

June 27, 2011—Referred.

July 21, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

July 26, 2011—Reported.

October 13, 2011—Confirmed.

Kirby, Michael David, of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Serbia.

June 14, 2012—Referred.

July 18, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

July 26, 2012—Reported.

August 2, 2012—Confirmed.

Koenig, John M., of Washington, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Cyprus.

June 7, 2012—Referred.

July 18, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

July 26, 2012—Reported.

August 2, 2012—Confirmed.

Koran, Donald W., of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Rwanda.

April 6, 2011—Referred.

June 7, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

Krajeski, Thomas Charles, of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Kingdom of Bahrain.

June 30, 2011—Referred.

September 21, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

October 12, 2011—Reported. October 18, 2011—Confirmed.

Krol, George Albert, of New Jersey, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Uzbekistan.

January 26, 2011—Referred.

May 4, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

May 17, 2011—Reported.

May 26, 2011—Confirmed.

Kubiske, Lisa J., of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Honduras.

April 14, 2011—Referred.

June 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

L

Lane, David J., of Florida, for the rank of Ambassador during his tenure of service as U.S. Representative to the United Nations Agencies for Food and Agriculture.

April 16, 2012—Referred.

May 17, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

May 24, 2012—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

Laskaris, Alexander Mark, of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Guinea.

May 24, 2012—Referred.

July 12, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

July 26, 2012—Reported.

August 2, 2012—Confirmed.

Leonard, Mary Beth, of Massachusetts, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Mali.

June 22, 2011—Referred.

October 5, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 18, 2011—Confirmed.

Levine, Jeffrey D., of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Estonia.

February 17, 2012—Referred.

March 21, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Lewis, Terry, of Michigan, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Overseas Private Investment Corporation for a term expiring December 17, 2011, vice C. William Swank, term expired.

January 5, 2011—Referred.

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 20, 2011—Confirmed.

Lewis, Terry, of Michigan, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Overseas Private Investment Corporation for a term expiring December 17, 2014. (Reappointment)

January 5, 2011—Referred.

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 20, 2011—Confirmed.

Liberi, Dawn M., of Florida, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Career Minister, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Burundi

July 11, 2012—Referred.

September 13, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Confirmed.

Locke, Gary, of Washington, to be Ambassador to the People's Republic of China.

March 31, 2011—Referred.

May 26, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

June 23, 2011—Reported.

July 27, 2011—Confirmed.

Lukens, Lewis Alan, of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Senegal, and to serve concurrently and without additional compensation as Ambassador to the Republic of Guinea-Bissau.

March 14, 2011—Referred.

June 7, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

### M

Macmanus, Joseph E., of New York, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Representative of the United States of America to the Vienna Office of the United Nations, with the rank of Ambassador.

December 5, 2011—Referred.

September 12, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Confirmed.

Macmanus, Joseph E., of New York, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Representative of the United States of America to the International Atomic Energy Agency, with the rank of Ambassador.

December 5, 2011—Referred.

September 12, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Confirmed.

Malac, Deborah Ruth, of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Liberia.

May 10, 2012—Referred.

July 12, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

July 26, 2012—Reported.

August 2, 2012—Confirmed.

Mandell, Robert A., of Florida, to be Ambassador to Luxembourg.

June 30, 2011—Referred.

September 21, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 18, 2011—Confirmed.

McCarthy, Deborah Ann, of Florida, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Lithuania.

September 13, 2012—Referred.

November 18, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

January 2, 2013—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

McFaul, Michael Anthony, of California, to be Ambassador to the Russian Federation.

September 14, 2011—Referred.

October 12, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

November 29, 2011—Reported.

December 17, 2011—Confirmed.

McGurk, Brett H., of Connecticut, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Iraq.

March 27, 2012—Referred.

June 6, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

June 19, 2012—Withdrawn.

Merten, Kenneth, of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Croatia.

February 13, 2012—Referred.

March 21, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Mitchell, Derek J., of Connecticut, to be Special Representative and Policy Coordinator for Burma, with the rank of Ambassador. (New Position)

April 14, 2011—Referred

June 29, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

July 26, 2011—Reported.

August 2, 2011—Confirmed.

Mitchell, Derek J., of Connecticut, to be Ambassador to the Union of Burma.

May 17, 2012—Referred.

June 27, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

June 29, 2012—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

Morningstar, Richard L., of Massachusetts, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Azerbaijan.

April 26, 2012—Referred.

June 13, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Moser, William H., of North Carolina, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Moldova.

May 9, 2011—Referred.

July 13, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

July 26, 2011—Reported.

August 2, 2011—Confirmed.

Moy, Richard M., of Montana, to be a Commissioner on the part of the United States on the International Joint Commission, United States and Canada, vice Samuel W. Speck.

March 10, 2011—Referred.

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

Mozena, Dan W., of Iowa, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the People's Republic of Bangladesh.

May 16, 2011—Referred.

September 21, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 18, 2011—Confirmed.

Mull, Stephen D., of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Career Minister, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Poland.

July 11, 2012—Referred.

September 13, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Confirmed.

Ν

Namm, Adam E., of New York, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Ecuador.

September 6, 2011—Referred.

November 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

November 29, 2011—Reported.

April 26, 2012—Confirmed.

Norland, Richard B., of Iowa, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to Georgia.

February 17, 2012—Referred.

March 21, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

North, Walter, of Washington, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Career Minister, to be Ambassador to Papua New Guinea, and to serve concurrently and without additional compensation as Ambassador to the Solomon Islands and Ambassador to the Republic of Vanuatu.

July 11, 2012—Referred.

September 12, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Confirmed.

 $\mathbf{o}$ 

Olson, Richard G., of New Mexico, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.

July 18, 2012—Referred.

July 31, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Confirmed.

O'Neal, Adrienne S., of Michigan, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Cape Verde.

June 27, 2011—Referred.

October 5, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 18, 2011—Confirmed.

P

Pablos-Mendez, Ariel, of New York, to be an Assistant Administrator (Global Health) of the United States Agency for International Development, vice Kent R. Hill, resigned.

March 14, 2011—Referred.

June 7, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

Page, Susan Denise, of Illinois, to be Ambassador to the Republic of South Sudan.

September 6, 2011—Referred.

October 5, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 18, 2011—Confirmed.

Palmer, Larry Leon, of Georgia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to Barbados, and to serve concurrently and without additional compensation as Ambassador to St. Kitts and Nevis, Saint Lucia, Antigua and Barbuda, the Commonwealth of Dominica, Grenada, and Saint Vincent and the Grenadines.

November 1, 2011—Referred.

February 7, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

February 14, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Paroo, Iqbal, of Florida, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the African Development Foundation for a term expiring September 22, 2017, vice Julius E. Coles, term expired.

August 2, 2012—Placed on executive calendar under the privileged section.

November 13, 2012—Committee certified receipt of requested information

December 4, 2012—Placed on executive calendar.

January 1, 2013—Confirmed.

Pascual, Carlos, of the District of Columbia, to be an Assistant Secretary of State (Energy Resources), vice John Stern Wolf.

February 17, 2012—Referred.

March 20, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

Pasi, Geeta, of New York, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Djibouti.

April 6, 2011—Referred.

June 7, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

Patterson, Anne W., of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Personal Rank of Career Ambassador, to be Ambassador to the Arab Republic of Egypt.

May 23, 2011—Referred.

June 21, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

Patterson, Robert, of New York, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to Turkmenistan.

March 4, 2011—Referred.

April 5, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

April 12, 2011—Reported.

April 14, 2011—Confirmed.

Pekala, Mark A., of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Latvia.

February 17, 2012—Referred.

March 21, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Postel, Eric G., of Wisconsin, to be an Assistant Administrator (Economic Growth, Agriculture and Trade) of the United States Agency for International Development, vice Jacqueline Ellen Schafer, resigned.

January 5, 2011—Referred.

February 28, 2011—Reported.

March 3, 2011—Confirmed.

Powell, Nancy J., of Iowa, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Personal Rank of Career Ambassador, to be Ambassador to India.

December 16, 2011—Referred.

February 7, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

February 14, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Powers, Phyllis Marie, of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Nicaragua.

December 5, 2011—Referred.

February 7, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

February 14, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Q

R

Raynor, Michael A., of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Benin.

December 15, 2011—Referred.

March 22, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

April 26, 2012—Reported.

May 24, 2012—Confirmed.

Reed, Frankie Annette, of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of the Fiji Islands, and to serve concurrently and without additional compensation as Ambassador to the Republic of Nauru, the Kingdom of Tonga, Tuvalu, and the Republic of Kiribati.

May 16, 2011—Referred.

June 29, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

July 26, 2011—Reported.

August 2, 2011—Confirmed.

Reynoso, Julissa, of New York, to be Ambassador to the Oriental Republic of Uruguay.

October 18, 2011—Referred.

February 7, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Ricciardone, Francis Joseph Jr., of Massachusetts, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Career Minister, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Turkey, to which position he was appointed during the recess of the Senate from December 22, 2010, to January 5, 2011.

January 26, 2011—Referred.

August 2, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

September 13, 2011—Reported.

October 4, 2011—Confirmed.

Richard, Anne Claire, of New York, to be an Assistant Secretary of State (Population, Refugees, and Migration), vice Eric P. Schwartz, resigned.

November 8, 2011—Referred.

December 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

February 14, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Ries, Marcie B., of the District of Columbia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Career Minister, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Bulgaria.

May 24, 2012—Referred.

July 18, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

July 26, 2012—Reported.

August 2, 2012—Confirmed.

Rosen, Dorothea-Maria, of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Federated States of Micronesia.

March 12, 2012—Referred.

May 16, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Rudman, Mara E., of Massachusetts, to be an Assistant Administrator (Middle East) of the United States Agency for International Development, vice Sean R. Mulvaney.

February 17, 2011—Referred.

April 5, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

May 17, 2011—Reported.

September 13, 2011—Confirmed.

Ryan, J. Kelly, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Inter-American Foundation for the remainder of the term expiring September 20, 2012, vice Thomas A. Shannon, Jr., resigned.

September 6, 2011—Placed on executive calendar under the privileged section.

December 7, 2011—Committee certified receipt of requested information.

December 27, 2011—Placed on executive calendar.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

 $\mathbf{S}$ 

Shapiro, Daniel Benjamin, of Illinois, to be Ambassador to Israel.

March 10, 2011—Referred.

May 4, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

May 17, 2011—Reported.

May 26, 2011—Confirmed.

Shear, David Bruce, of New York, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Socialist Republic of Vietnam.

January 5, 2011—Referred.

April 6, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

April 12, 2011—Reported.

August 2, 2011—Confirmed.

Shell, Jeffrey, of California, to be a Member of the Broadcasting Board of Governors for a term expiring August 13, 2015, vice Walter Isaacson, term expired.

September 13, 2012—Referred.

January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

Shell, Jeffrey, of California, to be Chairman of the Broadcasting Board of Governors, vice Walter Isaacson, resigned.

September 13, 2012—Referred.

January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

Sherman, Wendy Ruth, of Maryland, to be an Under Secretary of State (Political Affairs), vice William J. Burns, resigned.

July 5, 2011—Referred.

September 7, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

September 13, 2011—Reported, 13-6.

September 15, 2011—Confirmed.

Shields, Daniel L. III, of Pennsylvania, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to Brunei Darussalam.

January 5, 2011—Referred.

February 28, 2011—Reported.

March 3, 2011—Confirmed.

Sison, Michele Jeanne, of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka, and to serve concurrently and without additional compensation as Ambassador to the Republic of Maldives.

March 27, 2012—Referred.

June 6, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Sonenshine, Tara D., of Maryland, to be Under Secretary of State for Public Diplomacy, vice Judith A. McHale.

November 8, 2011—Referred.

December 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

February 14, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Spratlen, Pamela L., of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Kyrgyz Republic.

January 5, 2011—Referred.

February 28, 2011—Reported.

March 3, 2011—Confirmed.

Stevens, John Christopher, of California, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to Libya.

January 24, 2012—Referred.

March 20, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

T

Thessin, James Harold, of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Executive Service, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Paraguay.

April 8, 2011—Referred.

June 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

Thomas-Greenfield, Linda, of Louisiana, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Director General of the Foreign Service, vice Nancy J. Powell, resigned.

January 24, 2012—Referred.

March 14, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Todd, William E., of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Executive Service, to be Ambassador to the Kingdom of Cambodia.

December 5, 2011—Referred.

March 13, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Tong, Kurt Walter, of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, for the rank of Ambassador during his tenure of service as United States Senior Official for the Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC) Forum.

January 5, 2011—Referred.

April 6, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

April 12, 2011—Reported.

April 14, 2011—Confirmed.

Torrey, James A., of Connecticut, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Overseas Private Investment Corporation for a term expiring December 17, 2013, vice Dianne I. Moss, term expired.

January 5, 2011—Referred.

May 17, 2011—Reported.

October 20, 2011—Confirmed.

Torsella, Joseph M., of Pennsylvania, to be Representative of the United States of America to the United Nations for U.N. Management and Reform, with the rank of Ambassador.

January 5, 2011—Referred.

March 16, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

April 12, 2011—Reported.

April 14, 2011—Confirmed.

Torsella, Joseph M., of Pennsylvania, to be Alternate Representative of the United States of America to the Sessions of the General Assembly of the United Nations, during his tenure of service as Representative of the United States of America to the United Nations for U.N. Management and Reform.

January 5, 2011—Referred.

April 12, 2011—Reported.

April 14, 2011—Confirmed.

Tueller, Matthew H., of Utah, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the State of Kuwait.

May 9, 2011—Referred.

June 21, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

U

V

Villarosa, Sharon English Woods, of Texas, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius, and to serve concurrently and without additional compensation as Ambassador to the Republic of Seychelles.

October 17, 2011—Referred.

September 12, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Confirmed.

W

Walker, Naomi A., of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Overseas Private Investment Corporation for a term expiring December 17, 2012, vice Christopher J. Hanley, term expired.

February 14, 2012—Placed on executive calendar under the privileged section.

July 17, 2012—Committee certified receipt of requested information.

August 3, 2012—Placed on executive calendar.

January 1, 2013—Confirmed.

Walles, Jacob, of Delaware, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Tunisian Republic.

December 15, 2011—Referred.

March 20, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Warren, Michael James, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of Directors of the Overseas Private Investment Corporation for a term expiring December 17, 2014. (Reappointment)

September 6, 2011—Placed on executive calendar under the privileged section.

December 7, 2011—Committee certified receipt of requested information

December 27, 2011—Placed on executive calendar.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Wayne, Earl Anthony, of Maryland, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Personal Rank of Career Ambassador, to be Ambassador to Mexico.

June 9, 2011—Referred.

July 20, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

July 26, 2011—Reported.

August 2, 2011—Confirmed.

Wedner, Anne Terman, of Illinois, to be a Member of the United States Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy for a term expiring July 1, 2013, vice Jay T. Snyder, term expired.

February 17, 2011—Referred. October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 20, 2011—Confirmed.

Wharton, David Bruce, of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Zimbabwe.

May 15, 2012—Referred.

July 12, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

July 26, 2012—Reported.

August 2, 2012—Confirmed.

White, Pamela A., of Maine, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Career Minister, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Haiti.

January 24, 2012—Referred.

March 14, 2012—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-735)

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Whitehead, Robert E., of Florida, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Togolese Republic.

October 18, 2011—Referred.

December 8, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

February 14, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

Wohlers, Paul D., of Washington, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the Republic of Macedonia.

March 14, 2011—Referred.

July 13, 2011—Pubic hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

July 26, 2011—Reported.

August 2, 2011—Confirmed.

 $\mathbf{X}$ 

Y

 ${\bf Z}$ 

Ziadeh, Susan Laila, of Washington, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, to be Ambassador to the State of Qatar.

May 19, 2011—Referred.

June 21, 2011—Public hearing. (S. Hrg. 112-399)

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported.

June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

#### CAREER AMBASSADOR PROMOTIONS

(For the personal rank of Career Ambassador in recognition of especially distinguished service over a sustained period)

Brownfield, William R., of Texas, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Career Minister, for the personal rank of Career Ambassador in recognition of especially distinguished service over a sustained period.

June 27, 2012—Referred.

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Confirmed.

Kenney, Kristie Anne, of the District of Columbia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Career Minister, for the personal rank of Career Ambassador in recognition of especially distinguished service over a sustained period.

June 27, 2012—Referred.

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Confirmed.

Shannon, Thomas Alfred, Jr., of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Career Minister, for the personal rank of Career Ambassador in recognition of especially distinguished service over a sustained period.

June 27, 2012—Referred.

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Confirmed.

SENIOR FOREIGN SERVICE, FOREIGN SERVICE OFFICERS, AND FOREIGN SERVICE INFORMATION OFFICERS PROMOTION AND APPOINTMENT LISTS

FSO Promotion List, Irene Arino de la Rubia and 102 others (State)

February 2, 2011—Referred.

February 28, 2011—Reported.

March 2, 2011—Confirmed.

FSO Promotion List, Carmine G. D'Aloisio and 8 others (Commerce)

March 4, 2011—Referred.

May 17, 2011—Reported.

May 26, 2011—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment List, Patricia M. Aguilo and 98 others (State and Commerce)

April 6, 2011—Referred.

May 17, 2011—Reported.

May 26, 2011—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment/Promotion List, Ross Ellis Hagan and 274 others (USAID, State, Agriculture, and Commerce)

April 8, 2011—Referred.

July 26, 2011—Reported.

August 2, 2011—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment/Promotion List, Naadia Lisa Porter and 202 others (USAID, Commerce, and State)

May 12, 2011—Referred.

June 28, 2011—Ordered reported. June 29, 2011—Reported.

June 30, 2011—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment/Promotion List, Timothy C. Cannon and 159 others (State and Commerce)

July 11, 2011—Referred.

July 26, 2011—Reported.

August 2, 2011—Confirmed.

FSO Promotion List, Nicholas E. Gutierrez and 1 other (Agriculture)

September 8, 2011—Referred.

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 20, 2011—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment/Promotion List, Erik M. Anderson and 101 others (State)

September 8, 2011—Referred.

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 20, 2011—Confirmed.

FSO Promotion List, John Ross Beyrle and 150 others (State)

September 15, 2011—Referred.

November 29, 2011—Reported.

December 17, 2011—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment List, Robert Donovan, Jr., and 5 others (Commerce)

September 15, 2011—Referred.

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 20, 2011—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment List, Timothy M. Bashor and 200 others (State)

October 3, 2011—Referred.

November 29, 2011—Reported.

December 17, 2011—Confirmed.

FSO Promotion List, James A. Bever and 41 others (USAID)

October 12, 2011—Referred.

February 14, 2012—Reported, with exception of R. Douglass Arbuckle.

February 17, 2012—Confirmed.

Arbuckle, R. Douglass, of Florida, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service of USAID for promotion within and into the Senior Foreign Service to Class of Counselor.

October 12, 2011—Referred with list beginning with James A. Bever, et al.

February 14, 2012—Removed from list and left pending in committee. January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

FSO Appointment List, Jason P. Jeffreys and 118 others (State)

November 8, 2011—Referred.

February 14, 2012—Reported.

February 17, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Promotion List, Ronald P. Verdonk and 1 other (Agriculture)

December 15, 2011—Referred.

February 14, 2012—Reported.

February 17, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment List, Olga Ford and 3 others (Commerce)

February 2, 2012—Referred.

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Promotion List, William M. Zarit and 8 others (Commerce)

February 2, 2012—Referred.

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 21, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment List, Terry L. Murphree and 64 others (State)

February 2, 2012—Referred.

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment List, Robert E. Drapcho and 13 others (USAID)

February 13, 2012—Referred.

April 26, 2012—Reported.

May 24, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment/Promotion List, Kathryn E. Abate and 234 others (State)

February 29, 2012—Referred.

April 26, 2012—Reported.

May 24, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment List, Morgan D. Haas and 1 other (Agriculture)

February 29, 2012—Referred.

March 27, 2012—Reported.

March 29, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment/Promotion List, Jeffrey B. Justice and 2 others (State)

February 29, 2012—Referred.

April 18, 2012—Withdrawn.

FSO Appointment/Promotion List, Jeffrey B. Justice and 2 others (Commerce)

April 18, 2012—Referred.

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 21, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment/Promotion List, Michael C. Aho and 161 others (State)

April 26, 2012—Referred.

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 21, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment/Promotion List, Alboino Lungobardo Deulus and 88 others (State)

May 15, 2012—Referred.

June 19, 2012—Reported.

June 21, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment List, Narendran Chanmugam and 46 others (USAID)

June 7, 2012—Referred.

July 26, 2012—Reported.

August 2, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment List, Thomas J. Brennan and 22 others (Commerce)

June 20, 2012—Referred.

July 26, 2012—Reported.

August 2, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Appointment List, Joelle-Elizabeth Beatrice Bastien and 327 others (State)

July 12, 2012—Referred.

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Confirmed.

FSO Promotion List, Gary T. Greene (Agriculture)

September 10, 2012—Referred.

January 1, 2013—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

FSO Appointment List, Michael Lewis and 4 others (Commerce)

September 10, 2012—Referred.

September 21, 2012—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

FSO Appointment List, Bridget C. Bittle and 127 others (State)

September 10, 2012—Referred.

September 21, 2012—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

FSO Promotion List, Philip S. Greenberg and 198 others (State)

November 13, 2012—Referred.

January 1, 2013—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

FSO Promotion List, Michael R. Hardegen (International Broadcasting)

November 27, 2012—Referred.

January 1, 2013—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

FSO Promotion List, Geoffrey W. Wiggin and 5 others (Agriculture)

November 27, 2012—Referred.

January 1, 2013—Committee discharged, with the exception of Geoffrey W. Wiggin. Confirmed.

Wiggin, Geoffrey W., of South Dakota, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service of the Department of Agriculture for promotion into the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Career Minister.

November 27, 2012—Referred with list beginning with Geoffrey W. Wiggin, et al.

January 1, 2013—Removed from list and left pending in Committee. January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

FSO Appointment List, Stephen J. Gonyea and 34 others (USAID) November 27, 2012—Referred.

January 1, 2013—Committee discharged, with the exception of Scott S. Cameron. Confirmed.

Cameron, Scott S., of California, an employee of USAID for appointment as Foreign Service Officer of Class Three, Consular Officer and Secretary in the Diplomatic Service of the United States.

November 27, 2012—Referred with list beginning with Stephen J. Gonyea, et al.

January 1, 2013—Removed from list and left pending in Committee. January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

FSO Promotion List, Sharon Lee Cromer and 34 others (USAID)

November 27, 2012—Referred.

January 1, 2013—Committee discharged, with the exception of Sharon Lee Cromer and Maria Rendon Labadan, Confirmed.

Cromer, Sharon Lee, of New York, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service of USAID for promotion within and into the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Career Minister.

November 27, 2012—Referred with list beginning with Sharon Lee Cromer, et al.

January 1, 2013—Removed from list and left pending in Committee. January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

Labadan, Maria Rendon, of Florida, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service of USAID for promotion within and into the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor.

November 27, 2012—Referred with list beginning with Sharon Lee Cromer, et al.

January 1, 2013—Removed from list and left pending in Committee. January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

FSO Appointment-Promotion List, Karl Miller Adam and 250 others (State)

November 27, 2012—Referred.

January 1, 2013—Committee discharged, with the exception of Daniel Menco Hirsch. Confirmed.

Hirsch, Daniel Menco, of Maryland, a Career Member of the Foreign Service of the Department of State for promotion into the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Counselor, effective January 1, 2012.

November 27, 2012—Referred with list beginning with Karl Miller Adam, et al.

January 1, 2013—Removed from list and left pending in Committee. January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

# UNITED NATIONS GENERAL ASSEMBLY 66th SESSION

#### Representatives:

Buerkle, Anne Marie, of New York, to be a Representative of the United States of America to the Sixty-sixth Session of the General Assembly of the United Nations.

September 19, 2011—Referred.

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 20, 2011—Confirmed.

Carnahan, Russ, of Missouri, to be a Representative of the United States of America to the Sixty-sixth Session of the General Assembly of the United Nations.

September 19, 2011—Referred.

October 12, 2011—Reported.

October 20, 2011—Confirmed.

Meek, Kendrick B., of Florida, to be a Representative of the United States of America to the Sixty-sixth Session of the General Assembly of the United Nations.

July 22, 2011—Referred.

September 14, 2011—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

#### **Alternates:**

DeRosa, Mary B., of the District of Columbia, to be an Alternate Representative of the United States of America to the Sixty-sixth Session of the General Assembly of the United Nations.

July 22, 2011—Referred.

September 14, 2011—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

Loy, Frank E., of the District of Columbia, to be an Alternate Representative of the United States of America to the Sixty-sixth Session of the General Assembly of the United Nations.

July 22, 2011—Referred.

September 14, 2011—Committee discharged. Confirmed.

# 67th SESSION

# Representatives:

Isakson, John Hardy, of Georgia, to be a Representative of the United States of America to the Sixty-seventh Session of the General Assembly of the United Nations.

August 2, 2012—Referred.

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Confirmed.

Leahy, Patrick J., of Vermont, to be a Representative of the United States of America to the Sixty-seventh Session of the General Assembly of the United Nations.

August 2, 2012—Referred.

September 19, 2012—Reported.

September 21, 2012—Confirmed.

Saban, Cheryl, of California, to be Representative of the United States of America to the Sixty-seventh Session of the General Assembly of the United Nations.

September 19, 2012—Referred.

January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

#### **Alternates:**

Dintersmith, Ted R., of Virginia, to be an Alternate Representative of the United States of America to the Sixty-seventh Session of the General Assembly of the United Nations.

September 13, 2012—Referred.

January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

Prince, Joan M., of Wisconsin, to be an Alternate Representative of the United States of America to the Sixty-seventh Session of the General Assembly of the United Nations.

September 13, 2012—Referred.

January 3, 2013—Returned to the President upon adjournment of the second session.

# **ACTIVITIES OF THE COMMITTEE**

\* Closed session

\*\* Open and closed session

#### January 27, 2011

(Subcommittee on European Affairs/Shaheen)

Crackdown in Belarus: Responding to the Lukashenko Regime (S. Hrg. 112-54)

#### **February 1, 2011**

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Iraq: The Challenging Transition to a Civilian Mission (S. Hrg. 112-360)

#### February 17, 2011

(Subcommittee on Western Hemisphere, Peace Corps and Global Narcotics Affairs/Menendez)

U.S. Policy Toward Latin America (S. Hrg. 112-55)

#### February 28, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

#### March 1, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Breaking the Cycle of North Korean Provocations (S. Hrg. 112-88)

#### March 2, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

National Security and Foreign Policy Priorities in the Fiscal Year 2012 International Affairs Budget (S. Hrg. 112-361)

#### March 3, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Navigating a Turbulent Global Economy: Implications for the United States (S. Hrg. 112-83)

#### \*March 16, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Intelligence Update on Libya

#### March 16, 2011

(Full Committee/Casey)

Nomination (Torsella) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### \*March 16, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Afghanistan: Progress and Expectations

#### March 17, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Popular Uprisings in the Middle East: The Implications for U.S. Policy (S. Hrg. 112-56)

### March 29, 2011

(Full Committee/Boxer)

Nomination (Cook) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### March 31, 2011

(Subcommittee on Western Hemisphere, Peace Corps and Global Narcotics Affairs/Menendez)

A Shared Responsibility: Counternarcotics and Citizen Security in the Americas (S. Hrg. 112-57)

#### March 31, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Assessing the Situation in Libya (S. Hrg. 112-362)

#### **April 5, 2011**

(Full Committee/Casey)

Nomination (Robert Patterson and Rudman) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

### April 5, 2011

(Full Committee/Coons)

Nomination (Gavin and Gration) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### April 6, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Perspectives on the Crisis in Libya (S. Hrg. 112-58)

#### April 6, 2011

(Full Committee/Webb)

Nomination (Shear and Tong) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### **April 7, 2011**

(Subcommittee on East Asian and Pacific Affairs/Webb)

Combating Human Trafficking in Asia (S. Hrg. 112-59)

#### April 12, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

#### April 13, 2011

(Full Committee/Cardin)

International Development Policy Priorities in the FY 2012 Budget (S. Hrg. 112-64)

#### April 14, 2011

(Subcommittee on African Affairs/Coons)

Assessing the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget for Africa (S. Hrg. 112-199)

#### ACTIVITIES OF THE COMMITTEE

#### May 3, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Afghanistan: What Is an Acceptable End State, and How Do We Get There? (S. Hrg. 112-66)

#### May 4, 2011

(Full Committee/Casey)

Nomination (Ensher, Jones, Krol, and Shaprio) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### May 5, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Assessing U.S. Policy and its Limits in Pakistan (S. Hrg. 112-67)

#### May 10, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Steps Needed for a Successful 2014 Transition in Afghanistan (S. Hrg. 112-68)

# May 11, 2011

(Subcommittee on Near Eastern and South and Central Asian Affairs/Casey)

Human Rights and Democratic Reform in Iran (S. Hrg. 112-104)

#### May 12, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Assessing the Situation in Libya (S. Hrg. 112-611)

#### May 17, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Strategic Implications of Pakistan and the Region (S. Hrg. 112-69)

#### May 17, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

#### May 18, 2011

(Subcommittee on European Affairs/Shaheen)

Administration Priorities for Europe in the 112th Congress (S. Hrg. 112-84)

#### May 19, 2011

(Subcommittee on African Affairs/Coons)

Next Steps in Cote d'Ivoire (S. Hrg. 112-363)

# May 24, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Al Qaeda, the Taliban, and Other Extremist Groups in Afghanistan and Pakistan (S. Hrg. 112-70)

# May 24, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Nomination (Burns) (S. Hrg. 112-85)

#### May 26, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Nomination (Locke) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

# June 7, 2011

(Full Committee/Coons)

Nomination (Jackson, Koran, Lukens, Pablos-Mendez, and Pasi) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### June 7, 2011

(Full Committee/Cardin)

Treaties: Protocol Amending Tax Convention with the Swiss Confederation and a related Agreement (Treaty Doc. 112-1); Protocol Amending Tax Convention with Luxembourg and a related Agreement (Treaty Doc. 111-8); Tax Convention with Hungary and a related Agreement (Treaty Doc. 111-7); Investment Treaty with Rwanda (Treaty Doc. 110-23); Mutual Legal Assistance Treaty with Bermuda (Treaty Doc. 111-6) (Printed in Exec. Rept. 112-1)

#### June 8, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Nomination (Crocker (Afghanistan)) (S. Hrg. 112-86)

#### June 8, 2011

(Full Committee/Menendez)

Nomination (Farrar (Nicaragua), Hardt, Kubiske, and Thessin) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### \*June 9, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Intelligence Update on Libya

#### June 21, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Nomination (Corbin, Fairfax, Anne Patterson, Tueller, and Ziadeh) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### June 23, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Evaluating Goals and Progress in Afghanistan and Pakistan (S. Hrg. 112-103)

#### June 23, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

# June 23, 2011

(Subcommittee on Western Hemisphere, Peace Corps, and Global Narcotics Affairs; and Subcommittee on International Development and Foreign Assistance, Economic Affairs, and International Environmental Protection/Menendez and Cardin)

Rebuilding Haiti in the Martelly Era (S. Hrg. 112-71)

#### June 28, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Libya and War Powers (S. Hrg. 112-89)

#### June 28, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

#### June 29, 2011

(Full Committee/Webb)

Nomination (Mitchell (Special Representative and Policy Coordinator for Burma) and Reed) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### June 30, 2011

(Subcommittee on Western Hemisphere, Peace Corps, and Global Narcotics Affairs/Menendez)

The State of Democracy in the Americas (S. Hrg. 112-90)

#### July 13, 2011

(Full Committee/Shaheen)

Nomination (Countryman, DeLaurentis, Heffern, Moser, and Wohlers) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### July 14, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Two New Sudans: A Roadmap Forward (S. Hrg. 112-87)

#### July 19, 2011

(Full Committee/Udall)

Nomination (Adams and Barr) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### July 19, 2011

(Subcommittee on Near Eastern and South and Central Asian Affairs/Casey)

U.S. Policy in Yemen (S. Hrg. 112-364)

#### July 20, 2011

(Full Committee/Menendez)

Nomination (Chacon and Wayne) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### July 21, 2011

(Full Committee/Webb)

Nomination (Kim) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### July 26, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

#### August 2, 2011

(Full Committee/Shaheen)

Nomination (Eisen, Ford, and Ricciardone) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### August 3, 2011

(Subcommittee on African Affairs/Coons)

Responding to Drought and Famine in the Horn of Africa (S. Hrg. 112-200)

# September 7, 2011

(Full Committee/Cardin)

Nomination (Sherman) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### September 8, 2011

(Subcommittee on International Development and Foreign Assistance, Economic Affairs, and International Environmental Protection/Cardin) Afghanistan: Right Sizing the Development Footprint (S. Hrg. 112-201)

# September 13, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

#### **September 21, 2011**

(Full Committee/Shaheen)

Nomination (Hammer, Krajeski, Mandell, and Mozena) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### October 5, 2011

(Full Committee/Coons)

Nomination (Brzezinski, Leonard, O'Neal, and Page) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### October 6, 2011

(Subcommittee on Western Hemisphere, Peace Corps, and Global Narcotics Affairs/Menendez)

Peace Corps, the Next 50 Years (S. Hrg. 112-202)

#### October 12, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

#### October 12, 2011

(Full Committee/Shaheen)

Nomination (McFaul) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

# \*October 20, 2011

(Full Committee/Coons)

U.S. Military Deployment to Central Africa

#### November 1, 2011

(Subcommittee on African Affairs/Coons)

China's Role in Africa: Implications for U.S. Policy (S. Hrg. 112-203)

#### November 2, 2011

(Subcommittee on European Affairs/Shaheen)

The European Debt Crisis: Strategic Implications for the Transatlantic Alliance (S. Hrg. 112-204)

#### November 2, 2011

(Subcommittee on International Operations and Organizations, Human Rights, Democracy, and Global Women's Issues; and Subcommittee on Near Eastern and South and Central Asian Affairs/Boxer and Casey)

Women and the Arab Spring (S. Hrg. 112-205)

# November 8, 2011

(Full Committee/Menendez)

Nomination (Aponte, Cousens, Jacobson, and Namm) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

# November 9, 2011

(Subcommittee on Near Eastern and South and Central Asian Affairs/Casey)

U.S. Policy in Syria (S. Hrg. 112-365)

#### November 29, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

#### December 1, 2011

(Full Committee/Kerry)

U.S. Strategic Objectives Toward Iran (S. Hrg. 112-366)

#### ACTIVITIES OF THE COMMITTEE

#### **December 8, 2011**

(Full Committee/Cardin)

Nomination (Gast, Richard, Sonenshine, and Whitehead) (S. Hrg. 112-399)

#### **December 14, 2011**

(Subcommittee on European Affairs/Shaheen)

The State of Human Rights and the Rule of Law in Russia: U.S. Policy Options (S. Hrg. 112-367)

#### December 15, 2011

(Subcommittee on Western Hemisphere, Peace Corps, and Global Narcotics Affairs/Menendez)

The U.S.-Caribbean Shared Security Partnership: Responding to the Growth of Trafficking and Narcotics in the Caribbean (S. Hrg. 112-370)

#### **December 15, 2011**

(Subcommittee on African Affairs/Coons)

Improving Governance in the Democratic Republic of Congo (S. Hrg. 112-368)

#### **February 1, 2012**

(Subcommittee on European Affairs/Shaheen)

Ukraine at a Crossroads: What's at Stake for the U.S. and Europe? (S. Hrg. 112-471)

# February 7, 2012

(Full Committee/Menendez)

Nomination (Farrar (Panama), Palmer, Powers, and Reynoso) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### February 7, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Nomination (Powell) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### February 14, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

#### February 16, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

# February 16, 2012

(Subcommittee on Western Hemisphere, Peace Corps, and Global Narcotics Affairs/Menendez)

Iran's Influence and Activity in Latin America (S. Hrg. 112-369)

# \*February 16, 2012

(Full Committee/Menendez)

Iran's Influence and Activity in Latin America

#### February 28, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

National Security and Foreign Policy Priorities in the FY 2013 International Affairs Budget (S. Hrg. 112-599)

#### \*February 29, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Update on the Crisis in Syria

#### March 1, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Syria: The Crisis and Its Implications (S. Hrg. 112-472)

#### March 6, 2012

(Full Committee/Cardin)

International Development Priorities in the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget (S. Hrg. 112-600)

#### March 13, 2012

(Full Committee/Udall)

Nomination (Aviel, Barton, and Todd) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### March 14, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Sudan and South Sudan: Independence and Insecurity (S. Hrg. 112-473)

#### March 14, 2012

(Full Committee/Menendez)

Nomination (Abercrombie-Winstanley, Thomas-Greenfield, and White) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### March 20, 2012

(Full Committee/Boxer)

Nomination (Pascual, Stevens, and Walles) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### March 21, 2012

(Full Committee/Shaheen)

Nomination (Jacobson, Levine, Merten, Norland, and Pekala) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

# March 22, 2012

(Full Committee/Coons)

Nomination (DeLisi, James, and Raynor) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### March 27, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

### March 28, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

High Stakes and Hard Choices: U.S. Policy on Iran (S. Hrg. 112-474)

#### March 29, 2012

(Subcommittee on African Affairs/Coons)

A Closer Look at Nigeria: Security, Governance, and Trade (S. Hrg. 112-651)

# \*April 18, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Intelligence Update on Iran and Syria

#### April 18, 2012

(Subcommittee on African Affairs/Coons)

Examining the U.S. Policy Response to Entrenched African Leadership (S. Hrg. 112-475)

#### April 19, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Syria: U.S. Policy Options (S. Hrg. 112-495)

#### April 24, 2012

(Subcommittee on African Affairs/Coons)

U.S. Policy to Counter the Lord's Resistance Army (S. Hrg. 112-476)

#### April 26, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

### April 26, 2012

(Subcommittee on East Asian and Pacific Affairs/Webb)

U.S. Policy on Burma (S. Hrg. 112-496)

#### May 10, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

NATO: Chicago and Beyond (S. Hrg. 112-601)

#### May 16, 2012

(Full Committee/Webb)

Nomination (Bodde, Campbell, and Rosen) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### May 17, 2012

(Full Committee/Coons)

Nomination (Alford, Asquino, Griffiths, and Lane) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### May 23, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

The Law of the Sea Convention (Treaty Doc. 103-39): The U.S. National Security and Strategic Imperatives for Ratification (S. Hrg. 112-654)

#### May 24, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Ivory and Insecurity: The Global Implications of Poaching in Africa (S. Hrg. 112-602)

### June 6, 2012

(Full Committee/Casey)

Nomination (Elliott, McGurk, and Sison) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### June 7, 2012

(Subcommittee on Western Hemisphere, Peace Corps and Global Narcotics Affairs/Menendez)

The Path to Freedom: Countering Repression and Strengthening Civil Society in Cuba (S. Hrg. 112-603)

#### June 13, 2012

(Full Committee/Shaheen)

Nomination (Anania, Broas, and Morningstar) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### June 14, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

The Law of the Sea Convention (Treaty Doc. 103-39): Perspectives from the U.S. Military (S. Hrg. 112-654)

#### June 14, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

The Law of the Sea Convention (Treaty Doc. 103-39) (S. Hrg. 112-654)

#### June 19, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

#### June 21, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Implementation of the New START Treaty, and Related Matters (S. Hrg. 112-652)

#### June 26, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

#### June 27, 2012

(Full Committee/Webb)

Nomination (Mitchell (Ambassador to Burma)) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### \*June 27, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Syria

#### June 28, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

The Law of the Sea Convention (Treaty Doc. 103-39): Perspectives from Business and Industry (S. Hrg. 112-654)

#### June 28, 2012

(Subcommittee on African Affairs/Coons)

Economic Statecraft: Embracing Africa's Market Potential (S. Hrg. 112-604)

#### \*July 11, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Off-the-record Briefing on the Euro Crisis

#### July 12, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (Treaty Doc. 112-7) (Printed in Exec. Rept. 112-6)

#### July 12, 2012

(Full Committee/Coons)

Nomination (Cretz, Laskaris, Malac, and Wharton) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

# July 17, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

The Next Ten Years in the Fight Against Human Trafficking: Attacking the Problem with the Right Tools (S. Hrg. 112-605)

#### July 18, 2012

(Full Committee/Shaheen)

Nomination (Armbruster, Holtz, Kirby, Koenig, Ries) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### ACTIVITIES OF THE COMMITTEE

#### \*July 24, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Intelligence Update on Syria

#### July 25, 2012

(Subcommittee on Near Eastern and South and Central Asian Affairs/Casey)

Iran's Support for Terrorism in the Middle East (S. Hrg. 112-606)

#### July 25, 2012

(Full Committee/Coons)

Economic Statecraft: Increasing American Jobs Through Greater U.S.-Africa Trade and Investment (S. 2215, The Increasing American Jobs Through Greater Exports to Africa Act of 2012) (S. Hrg. 112-653)

#### July 26, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

#### July 31, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Nomination (Cunningham and Olson) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

### July 31, 2012

(Subcommittee on Western Hemisphere, Peace Corps and Global Narcotics Affairs/Menendez)

Doing Business in Latin America: Positive Trends but Serious Challenges (S. Hrg. 112-607)

#### August 1, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Next Steps in Syria (S. Hrg. 112-608)

#### August 1, 2012

(Subcommittee on European Affairs/Shaheen)

The Future of the Eurozone: Outlook and Lessons (S. Hrg. 112-609)

#### \*September 12, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Intelligence Update on Syria and Iran

#### **September 12, 2012**

(Full Committee/Udall)

Nomination (Macmanus, North, and Villarosa) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### September 13, 2012

(Full Committee/Durbin)

Nomination (Liberi and Mull) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

# September 19, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Nomination (Beecroft) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

# **September 19, 2012**

(Full Committee/Kerry)

**Business Meeting** 

#### **September 20, 2012**

(Subcommittee on East Asian and Pacific Affairs/Webb)

Maritime Territorial Disputes and Sovereignty Issues in Asia (S. Hrg. 112-610)

#### \*November 13, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

National Security Briefing on Attacks in Benghazi

#### \*November 27, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Update on Arms Control Matters

#### November 28, 2012

(Subcommittee on International Development and Foreign Assistance, Economic Affairs, and International Environmental Protection/Cardin) Evaluating Current U.S. Global Food Security Efforts and Determining Future U.S. Leadership Opportunities (S. Hrg. 112-736)

#### November 28, 2012

(Full Committee/Coons)

Nomination (Godec and McCarthy) (S. Hrg. 112-735)

#### December 5, 2012

(Subcommittee on African Affairs/Coons)

Assessing Developments in Mali: Restoring Democracy and Reclaiming the North (S. Hrg. 112-737)

# \*\*December 13, 2012

(Subcommittee on Near Eastern and South and Central Asian Affairs/Casey)

Terrorist Networks in Pakistan and the Proliferation of IEDs (S. Hrg. 112-738)

#### \*December 13, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

National Security Briefing on Attacks in Benghazi

### \*December 19, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Accountability Review Board

#### December 20, 2012

(Full Committee/Kerry)

Benghazi: The Attacks and the Lessons Learned (S. Hrg. 112-739)

# **COMMITTEE PUBLICATIONS**

#### **EXECUTIVE REPORTS**

Exec. Rept. 112-1 August 30, 2011

Protocol Amending Tax Convention with Switzerland (Treaty Doc. 112-1)

Exec. Rept. 112-2 August 30, 2011

Investment Treaty with Rwanda (Treaty Doc. 110-23)

Exec. Rept. 112-3 August 30, 2011

Mutual Legal Assistance Treaty with Bermuda (Treaty Doc. 111-6)

Exec. Rept. 112-4 August 30, 2011

Tax Convention with Hungary (Treaty Doc. 111-7)

Exec. Rept. 112-5 August 30, 2011

Protocol Amending Tax Convention with Luxembourg (Treaty Doc. 111-8)

Exec. Rept. 112-6 July 31, 2012

Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (Treaty Doc. 112-7)

#### SENATE REPORTS

S. Rept. 112-10 March 31, 2011

Legislative Activities Report of the Committee on Foreign Relations, United States Senate, One Hundred Eleventh Congress

S. Rept. 112-25 (S. 618) June 22, 2011

A Bill to Promote the Strengthening of the Private Sector in Egypt and Tunisia

S. Rept. 112-27 (S. J. Res. 20) June 29, 2011

S. J. Res. 20, A Joint Resolution Authorizing the Limited Use of the United States Armed Forces in Support of the NATO Mission in Libya, together with minority views

S. Rept. 112-67 (S. 954) August 30, 2011

A Bill to Promote Sustainable Private Sector Growth and Economic Development in Haiti

S. Rept. 112-82 (S. 1280) September 21, 2011

Kate Puzey Peace Corps Volunteer Protection Act of 2011

S. Rept. 112-165 (S. 1023) May 15, 2012

Haiti Reforestation Act of 2011

S. Rept. 112-170 (S. 414)

May 23, 2012

International Protecting Girls by Preventing Child Marriage Act of 2011

S. Rept. 112-179 (S. 2165)

S. Rept. 112-194 (S. 641)

June 27, 2012

United States-Israel Enhanced Security Cooperation Act of 2012

S. Rept. 112-191 (S. 1039) July 23, 2012

Sergei Magnitsky Rule of Law Accountability Act of 2011

July 31, 2012

Senator Paul Simon Water for the World Act of 2011

S. Rept. 112-220 (S. 3341) September 19, 2012

Quadrennial Diplomacy and Development Review Act of 2012

S. Rept. 112-231 (S. 2215) November 13, 2012

Increasing American Jobs Through Greater Exports to Africa Act

S. Rept. 112-232 (S. 2318) November 13, 2012

Department of State Rewards Program Updates and Technical Corrections Act of 2012

S. Rept. 112-233 (S. 3310) November 13, 2012

Foreign Aid Transparency and Accountability Act of 2012

S. Rept. 112-234 (S. 3331) November 13, 2012

Intercountry Adoption Universal Accreditation Act of 2012

#### **HEARINGS**

(Nomination hearings are compiled in two volumes by hearing date as follows: Nominations of the 112th Congress—First Session (2011) and Nominations of the 112th Congress—Second Session (2012)).

January 27, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-54

Crackdown in Belarus: Responding to the Lukashenko Regime

February 1, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-360

Iraq: The Challenging Transition to a Civilian Mission

February 17, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-55

U.S. Policy Toward Latin America

March 1, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-88

Breaking the Cycle of North Korean Provocations

#### COMMITTEE PUBLICATIONS

March 2, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-361 May 23, June 14, and June 28, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-654 The Law of the Sea Convention (Treaty Doc. 103-39) National Security and Foreign Policy Priorities in the Fiscal Year 2012 International Affairs Budget May 24, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-70 S. Hrg. 112-83 March 3, 2011 Al Qaeda, the Taliban, and Other Extremist Groups in Afghanistan and Pakistan Navigating a Turbulent Global Economy: Implications for the United May 24, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-85 Nomination of William J. Burns to be Deputy Secretary of State March 16 through December 8, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-399 Nominations of the 112th Congress-First Session June 8, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-86 Nomination of Ryan Crocker to be Ambassador to Afghanistan March 17, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-56 Popular Uprising in the Middle East: The Implications for U.S. Policy June 23, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-103 Evaluating Goals and Progress in Afghanistan and Pakistan March 31, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-57 A Shared Responsibility: Counternarcotics and Citizen Security in S. Hrg. 112-71 June 23, 2011 the Americas Rebuilding Haiti in the Martelly Era March 31, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-362 June 28, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-89 Assessing the Situation in Libya Libya and War Powers April 6, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-58 June 30, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-90 Perspectives on the Crisis in Libya The State of Democracy in the Americas April 7, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-59 July 14, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-87 Combating Human Trafficking in Asia Two New Sudans: A Roadmap Forward April 13, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-64 July 19, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-364 International Development Policy Priorities in the FY 2012 Budget U.S. Policy in Yemen S. Hrg. 112-199 April 14, 2011 August 3, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-200 Responding to Drought and Famine in the Horn of Africa Assessing the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget for Africa September 8, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-201 May 3, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-66 Afghanistan: Right Sizing the Development Footprint Afghanistan: What Is an Acceptable End State, and How Do We Get There? October 6, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-202 S. Hrg. 112-67 May 5, 2011 Peace Corps, the Next 50 Years Assessing U.S. Policy and its Limits in Pakistan November 1, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-203 China's Role in Africa: Implications for U.S. Policy May 10, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-68 Steps Needed for a Successful 2014 Transition in Afghanistan November 2, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-204 The European Debt Crisis: Strategic Implications for the Transatlantic May 11, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-104 Alliance Human Rights and Democratic Reform in Iran November 2, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-205 May 12, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-611 Women and the Arab Spring Assessing the Situation in Libya November 9, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-365 S. Hrg. 112-69 May 17, 2011 U.S. Policy in Syria Strategic Implications of Pakistan and the Region December 1, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-366 May 18, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-84 U.S. Strategic Objectives Towards Iran Administration Priorities for Europe in the 112th Congress **December 14, 2011** S. Hrg. 112-367 May 19, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-363 The State of Human Rights and the Rule of Law in Russia: U.S. Next Steps in Cote d'Ivoire Policy Options

December 15, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-370

The U.S.-Caribbean Shared Security Partnership: Responding to the Growth of Trafficking and Narcotics in the Caribbean

December 15, 2011 S. Hrg. 112-368

Improving Governance in the Democratic Republic of Congo

February 1, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-471

Ukraine at a Crossroads: What's at Stake for the U.S. and Europe?

February 7 through November 28, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-735

Nominations of the 112th Congress-Second Session

February 16, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-369

Iran's Influence and Activity in Latin America

February 28, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-599

National Security and Foreign Policy Priorities in the FY 2013 International Affairs Budget

March 1, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-472

Syria: The Crisis and Its Implications

March 6, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-600

International Development Priorities in the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget

March 14, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-473

Sudan and South Sudan: Independence and Insecurity

March 28, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-474

High Stakes and Hard Choices: U.S. Policy on Iran

March 29, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-651

A Closer Look at Nigeria: Security, Governance, and Trade

April 18, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-475

Examining the U.S. Policy Response to Entrenched African Leadership

April 19, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-495

Syria: U.S. Policy Options

April 24, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-476

U.S. Policy to Counter the Lord's Resistance Army

April 26, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-496

U.S. Policy on Burma

May 10, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-601

NATO: Chicago and Beyond

May 24, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-602

Ivory and Insecurity: The Global Implications of Poaching in Africa

June 7, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-603

The Path to Freedom: Countering Repression and Strengthening Civil Society in Cuba

June 21, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-652

Implementation of the New START Treaty, and Related Matters

June 28, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-604

Economic Statecraft: Embracing Africa's Market Potential

July 17, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-605

The Next Ten Years in the Fight Against Human Trafficking: Attacking the Problem with the Right Tools

July 25, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-606

Iran's Support for Terrorism in the Middle East

July 25, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-653

Economic Statecraft: Increasing American Jobs Through Greater U.S.-Africa Trade and Investment (S. 2215, The Increasing American Jobs Through Greater Exports to Africa Act of 2012)

July 31, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-607

Doing Business in Latin America: Positive Trends but Serious Challenges

August 1, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-609

The Future of the Eurozone: Outlook and Lessons

August 1, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-608

Next Steps in Syria

September 20, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-610

Maritime Territorial Disputes and Sovereignty Issues in Asia

November 28, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-736

Evaluating Current U.S. Global Food Security Efforts and Determining Future U.S. Leadership Opportunities

December 5, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-737

Assessing Developments in Mali: Restoring Democracy and Reclaiming the North

December 13, 2012 S. Hrg. 112-738

Terrorist Networks in Pakistan and the Proliferation of IEDs

December 20, 2013 S. Hrg. 112-739

Benghazi: The Attacks and the Lessons

COMMITTEE PRINTS

S. Prt. 111-68

Committee on Foreign Relations Legislative Calendar for the 111th Congress.

January 31, 2011 S. Prt. 112-3

Iraq: The Transition from a Military Mission to a Civilian-led Effort. A Report to the Members of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

February 8, 2011 S. Prt. 112-4

Losing Jobs and Alienating Friends: The Consequences of Falling Behind on Free Trade with Colombia and Panama. A Report to the Members of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

February 8, 2011 S. Prt. 112-5

Will Russia End Eastern Europe's Last Frozen Conflict? A Report to the Members of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

# February 15, 2011

S. Prt. 112-15

Another U.S. Deficit—China and America—Public Diplomacy in the Age of the Internet. A Minority Staff Report Prepared for the Use of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

# February 22, 2011

S. Prt. 112-10

S. Prt. 112-25

Avoiding Water Wars: Water Scarcity and Central Asia's Growing Importance for Stability in Afghanistan and Pakistan. A Majority Staff Report Prepared for the Use of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

#### March 2011

Legislation on Foreign Relations Through 2008, Volume III. (Joint Committee Print with House Foreign Affairs Committee)

#### March 2011 S. Prt. 112-6

Rules of the Committee on Foreign Relations, United States Senate.

#### March 2011 S. Prt. 112-7

Membership and Jurisdiction of Subcommittees. Committee on Foreign Relations, United States Senate.

# April 5, 2011 S. Prt. 112-17

Fraud and Abuse of Global Fund Investments at Risk Without Greater Transparency. A Minority Staff Report Prepared for the Use of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

#### May 2011 S. Prt 112-30

Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2010, Volumes I and II. (Joint Committee Prints with House Foreign Affairs Committee)

#### June 8, 2011 S. Prt. 112-21

Evaluating U.S. Foreign Assistance to Afghanistan. A Majority Staff Report Prepared for the Use of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

#### September 27, 2011

Enhancing Non-proliferation Partnerships in the Black Sea Region. A Minority Staff Report Prepared for the Use of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

# October 5, 2011 S. Prt. 112-26

Latin American Governments Need to "Friend" Social Media and Technology. A Minority Staff Report Prepared for the Use of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

#### December 19, 2011 S. Prt. 112-32

Central Asia and the Transition in Afghanistan. A Majority Staff Report Prepared for the Use of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

#### April 30, 2012 S. Prt. 112-34

Iraq Report: Political Fragmentation and Corruption Stymie Economic Growth and Political Process. A Minority Staff Trip Report to the Committee on Foreign Relations.

# June 19, 2012 S. Prt. 112-35

The Gulf Security Architecture: Partnership with the Gulf Cooperation Council. A Majority Staff Report Prepared for the Use of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

#### **September 19, 2012**

S. Prt. 112-39

Syria: Humanitarian Aid May No Longer Be Enough. A Minority Staff Report Prepared for the Use of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

#### October 2012

S. Prt. 112-40

Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2009, Volumes I, II, and III. (Joint Committee Prints with House Foreign Affairs Committee)

#### **December 11, 2012**

S. Prt. 112-44

China's Impact on Korean Peninsula Unification and Questions for the Senate. A Minority Staff Report Prepared for the Use of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

#### **December 12, 2012**

S. Prt. 112-42

Energy and Security from the Caspian to Europe. A Minority Staff Report Prepared for the Use of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

#### **December 17, 2012**

S. Prt. 112-4

The Nunn-Lugar CTR Program's Role in the Administration's Asia-Pacific "Rebalancing" Initiative.

#### **December 21, 2012**

S. Prt. 112-43

Oil, Mexico, and the Transboundary Agreement. A Minority Staff Report Prepared for the Use of the Committee on Foreign Relations.

# To be printed

Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2011, (Joint Committee Prints with House Foreign Affairs Committee).

#### PUBLIC LAWS

#### P. L. 112-57 (S. 1280)

November 21, 2011

To amend the Peace Corps Act to require sexual assault risk-reduction and response training, the development of a sexual assault policy, the establishment of an Office of Victim Advocacy, the establishment of a Sexual Assault Advisory Council, and for other purposes.

#### P.L. 112-75 (H. R. 2867)

**December 23, 2011** 

To reauthorize the International Religious Freedom Act of 1998, and for other purposes.

# P.L. 112-82 (H. R. 515)

**January 3, 2012** 

To reauthorize the Belarus Democracy Act of 2004.

#### P.L. 112-150 (S. 2165)

July 27, 2012

To enhance strategic cooperation between the United States and Israel, and for other purposes.

#### P. L. 112-158 (H. R. 1905)

August 10, 2012

To strengthen Iran sanctions laws for the purpose of compelling Iran to abandon its pursuit of nuclear weapons and other threatening activities, and for other purposes.

#### P. L. 112-168 (S. 1959)

August 10, 2012

To require a report on the designation of the Haqqani Network as a foreign terrorist organization and for other purposes.

#### P. L. 112-172 (H. R. 4240)

August 16, 2012

To reauthorize the North Korean Human Rights Act of 2004, and for other purposes.

#### P. L. 112-220 (H. R. 3783)

**January 3, 2012** 

To provide for a comprehensive strategy to counter Iran's growing hostile presence and activity in the Western Hemisphere, and for other purposes.

# P. L. 112-283 (S. 2318)

January 14, 2013

To authorize the Secretary of State to pay a reward to combat transnational organized crime and for information concerning foreign nationals wanted by international criminal tribunals, and for other purposes.

#### P. L. 112-276 (S. 3331)

January 14, 2013

To provide for universal intercountry adoption accreditation standards, and for other purposes.

#### P. L. 112-264 (H. R. 1464)

January 14, 2013

To express the sense of Congress regarding North Korean children and children of one North Korean parent and to require the Department of State regularly to brief appropriate congressional committees on efforts to advocate for and develop a strategy to provide assistance in the best interest of these children.

# HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES DOCUMENTS AND REPORTS

#### REPORTS

#### H. Rept. 112-564 (H. Con. Res. 127)

June 29, 2012

Expressing the Sense of Congress Regarding Actions to Preserve and Advance the Multi-stakeholder Governance Model Under Which the Internet has thrived.

${f A}$	Assistant Administrator for Global Health Ariel Pablos-Mendez
Adoption	Assistant Administrator for Legislative and Public Affairs
Intercountry Adoption Accreditation Act	T. Charles Cooper
S. 3331	Assistant Administrator for the Middle East
	Mara E. Rudman
Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy	Reports
Nominees	GAO reports, response to
Commission members	Afghanistan
Alfredo J. Balsera	EC 839; EC 2406
Ryan C. Crocker	Iraq
Sim Farar	EC 840
William J. Hybl	Wireless networks
Anne Terman Wedner	EC 841
Afghanistan	Inspector General
Afghan Security Responsibility Act	Strategic plan
S. 1169	EC 7019
Afghan Women Security Promotion Act	Performance, State and USAID
S. 3646	EC 2734; EC 7212
Ambassadorial nominees	Vacancies
Ryan C. Crocker	EC 4035; EC 4609; EC 4610; EC 6003; EC 8026
James B. Cunningham	AIDO/HIM
Redeployment of U.S. Combat Forces from Afghanistan Act	AIDS/HIV XIX International AIDS Conference
S. 186	S. Res. 532
	3. Res. 332
Africa	Albania
Greater Exports to Africa Act	Commending people of Albania
S. 2215	S. Res. 601
African Development Foundation	2000.000
Nominees	Albatrosses
Board of Directors	Agreement on Conservation of Albatrosses and Petrels
Edward W. Brehm	Treaty Doc. 110-22
Iqbal Paroo	
•	Algeria
African Nuclear-Weapon-Free Zone Treaty	Ambassadorial nominee
Protocols I and II	Henry S. Ensher
Treaty Doc. 112-3	Antarctic Treaty
frield Dr. Chald	Protocol on Environmental Protection
Africki, Dr. Shakil Calling for release from Pakistani prison	Annex VI on Liability
S. 3260; S. 3269	Treaty Doc. 111-2
5. 3260, 6. 320)	20 <b>0</b> 0 111 <b>2</b>
Agency for International Development (USAID)	Antigua and Barbuda
Legislation	Ambassadorial nominee
Microfinance & Microenterprise Enhancement Act	Larry Leon Palmer
S. 2027	Stanford Financial Group
Nominees	Fraud investigation
Assistant Administrator for Africa	S. Res. 346
Earl W. Gast	Ametic
Assistant Administrator for Economic Growth, Agriculture & Trade	Arctic
æ Trade Eric G. Postel	Ambassador at Large for Arctic Affairs Act S. 1229
Life G. 1 oster	0. 1227

SUBJECT INDEX Argentina **Biological Diversity** Convention on Conditioning membership in G20 S. Res. 457 Treaty Doc. 103-20 Armed Conflict Botswana Protection of Victims, Protocol II Ambassadorial nominee Treaty Doc. 100-2 Michelle D. Gavin Brazil Armenia U.S.-Brazil relations Ambassadorial nominee S. Res. 108 John A. Heffern Armenian Genocide Resolution Broadcasting Board of Governors Affirmation of U.S. record Nominees S. Res. 399 Board of Directors Jeffrey Shell (Chairman) Arms Export Control Act Certifications (see State Department transmittals) Reports EC 291; EC 1478; EC 2630; EC 5641; EC 5844; EC Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC) Forum U.S. Senior Official nominee (rank of Ambassador) Brunei Darussalam Kurt Walter Tong Ambassadorial nominee Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN) Daniel L. Shields III U.S. Representative nominee (rank of Ambassador) Bulgaria David Lee Carden Ambassadorial nominee Australia Marcie B. Ries U.S.-Australia alliance, 60th anniversary Burma S. Res. 324 Nominees Azerbaijan Ambassador Derek J. Mitchell Ambassadorial nominees Matthew J. Bryza Special Representative Richard L. Morningstar Derek J. Mitchell Promoting democracy S. Con. Res. 12; S. Res. 139 В Burundi Bahrain Ambassadorial nominee Ambassadorial nominee Dawn M. Liberi Thomas Charles Krajeski Proposed arms sale C S. J. Res. 28 Bangladesh Cambodia Ambassadorial nominee Ambassadorial nominee Dan W. Mozena William E. Todd Cape Verde Barbados Ambassadorial nominee Ambassadorial nominee Adrienne S. O'Neal Larry Leon Palmer Children Belarus Child Protection Compact Act Belarus Democracy Reauthorization Act S. 735; H. R. 515 S. 185 Condemning child abduction Condemning 2010 election S. Res. 449; S. Res. 543 S. Res. 105 Intercountry Adoption Universal Accreditation Act Benin S. 3331

Opposing UN Convention on Rights of the Child

Trafficking Victims Enhanced Protection Act

S. Res. 99

S. 414

S. 1259

Preventing Child Marriage Act

Ambassadorial nominee Michael A. Raynor

Mutual Legal Assistance Treaty

Treaty Doc. 111-6

Bermuda

Chile Tax Convention and Protocol Treaty Doc. 112-8 China	Cyprus Ambassadorial nominee John M. Koenig Sovereignty S. Con. Res 47
Ambassadorial nominee Gary Locke Calling for immediate release of Gao Zhisheng S. Res. 554 Persecution of Falun Gong practitioners S. Res. 232	Czech Republic Ambassadorial nominee Norman L. Eisen Honoring President Vaclav Havel S. Con. Res. 34
Cluster munitions Cluster Munitions Civilian Protection Act S. 558	D
Commerce, Department of Reports Exports to the PRC EC 1349; EC 1894; EC 3295; EC 3296; EC 3297; EC 5326; EC 5365; EC 5767; EC 6233; EC 6716; EC 6873; EC 7126; EC 7392; EC 7859; EC 8024; EC 8654 United Nations arms embargo EC 6823	Defense, Department of Legislative proposals EC 1537; EC 1857; EC 1858; EC 6506 Reports Federal Acquisition Regulation EC 2116 Libya Joint State-DoD activities report Nuclear force reductions, joint DoD-DoE report EC 7730
Congo, Democratic Republic of November 2011 presidential election S. Res. 350	Uzbekistan EC 3021 Democracy
Conservation Global Conservation Act S. 3356  Cookstoves	Global Democracy Promotion Act S. 1585  Diplomacy Quadrennial Diplomacy & Development Review Act S. 3341
Clean Cookstoves Support Act S. 2515	Disabilities  Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities
Croatia Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth Merten	Treaty Doc. 112-7  Discrimination
Cuba  Bay of Pigs anniversary S. Res. 140 Gross, Alan Phillip, urging release from detention S. Res. 609 Maritime Boundary Agreement Ex. H, 96-1 (Treaty Doc. 96-8) Mendoza, Wilman Villar, honoring S. Res. 354; S. Res. 366 Pollan, Laura, honoring S. Res. 342 Sardinas, Oswaldo Paya, honoring S. Res. 525	Convention concerning (employment and occupation) Treaty Doc. 105-45 Convention on Elimination of Discrimination Against Women Ex. R, 96-2 (Treaty Doc. 96-53)  Djibouti Ambassadorial nominee Geeta Pasi  Dominica, Commonwealth of Ambassadorial nominee Larry Leon Palmer
Cultural Property Hague Convention for Protection of Treaty Doc. 106-1	Economic, Social, and Cultural Rights Covenant Ex. D, 95-2 (Treaty Doc. 95-19)
Cyber security Combatting international cybercrime S. 1469	Ecuador Ambassadorial nominee Adam E. Namm

Egypt	Food
Ambassadorial nominee	International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources
Anne W. Patterson	Treaty Doc. 110-19
Bower, Noor and Ramsay	F : A : ( 10(1 )
Calling for safe return to the U.S.	Foreign Assistance Act of 1961, amending
S. Res. 477	Foreign Relations Authorization Act
Condemning attacks on Coptic Christian community	H.R. 6018
S. Res. 22	Global Democracy Promotion Act S. 1585
Condemning attacks on U.S. mission	Haiti Reforestation Act
S. 3551	S. 1023
Egyptian-American Enterprise Fund Act	OPIC Reauthorization Act
S. 618	S. 3627
Supporting democracy S. Res. 44	Preventing Child Marriage Act
Suspending U.S. assistance	S. 414
S. Res. 556	Senator Paul Simon Water for the World Act
Treatment of NGO workers	S. 641
S. 2327	U.SIsrael Enhanced Security Cooperation Act
Urging protection of civil liberties	S. 2165
S. Res. 372	
U.S. assistance, limiting	Foreign Assistance Legislation
S. 3576	Foreign Aid Transparency & Accountability Act
3. 22.70	S. 3310; H. R. 3159
El Salvador	Economic Growth & Development Act
Ambassadorial nominee	S. 3495
Mari Carmen Aponte	Foreign Claims Settlement Commission
	Annual report
Endangered Species	EC 2306; EC 6444
Convention on International Trade in (CITES Convention)	EC 2500, EC 0111
Amendments	Foreign Relations, Committee on
Treaty Doc. 98-10	Authorization of expenditures
Energy, Department of	S. Res. 79; S. Res. 81
Commending Plant Life Management Conference	Party appointments
S. Res. 454	S. Res. 42; S. Res. 43
5. Res. 434	
Equatorial Guinea	Foreign Service
Ambassadorial nominee	Line of Duty Death Gratuity Act
Mark L. Asquino	S. 1493
Estonia	G
Ambassadorial nominee	
Jeffrey D. Levine	Gambia, The
	Ambassadorial nominee
F	Edward M. Alford
1	Canava Conventions
Fiji Islands	Geneva Conventions
Ambassadorial nominee	Additional Protocol II, Victims of Non-international Armed Corflicts
Frankie Annette Reed	Treaty Doc. 100-2
	11046) 200. 100 2
Firearms	Genocide
Collectible Firearms Protection Act	Armenian Genocide Resolution
S. 381	Affirmation of U.S. record
Inter-American Convention Against Illicit Manufacturing & Traf-	S. Res. 399
ficking	
Treaty Doc. 105-49	Georgia
Fishing	Ambassadorial nominee
Agreement on Measures to Prevent Illegal Fishing	Richard B. Norland
Treaty Doc. 112-4	Territorial integrity and sovereignty S. Res. 175
110mg 200. 112 1	5. Nos. 1/3

Ghana, Republic of Holocaust/Communist-era assets Ambassadorial nominee Restitution for property seized Gene Allan Cretz S. Res. 516 Greece Honduras Greece's independence Ambassadorial nominee Recognizing 190th anniversary Lisa J. Kubiske S. Res. 51 Recognizing 191st anniversary **Human Rights** S. Res. 398 American Convention on Ex. F, 95-2 (Treaty Doc. 95-21) Grenada Ambassadorial nominee Hungary Larry Leon Palmer Tax Convention Treaty Doc. 111-7 Guatemala Tom Lantos Institute Ambassadorial nominee S. Res. 220 Arnold A. Chacon Archaeological objects, import restrictions EC 8655 I Guinea, Republic of India Ambassadorial nominee Ambassadorial nominee Alexander Mark Laskaris Nancy J. Powell Guinea-Bissau, Republic of Inter-American Foundation Ambassadorial nominee Nominees Lewis Alan Lukens Board of Directors Eduardo Arriola Guyana, Co-operative Republic of J. Kelly Ryan Ambassadorial nominee D. Brent Hardt International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA) U.S. Representative nominee (rank of Ambassador) Joseph E. Macmanus H International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) Hague Securities Convention Nominee Rights of Securities Held with an Intermediary U.S. Alternate Executive Director Treaty Doc. 112-6 Sara Margalit Aviel Haiti International Boundary & Water Commission Ambassadorial nominee Reimbursement Act Pamela A. White S. 2290 Assessing Progress in Haiti Act S. 1576; H.R. 1016 International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO) Gender-based violence Taiwan, participation in S. Res. 352 S. Con. Res. 17 Haitian-American Enterprise Fund Act S. 954 International Joint Commission, United States & Canada Haiti Reforestation Act of 2011 U.S. Commissioner nominees S. 1023 Dereth Britt Glance Recognizing anniversary of 2010 earthquake Richard M. Moy S. Res. 26; S. Res. 368 International Labor Organization (ILO) Havel, Vaclav Convention on discrimination (employment & occupation) Honoring Treaty Doc. 105-45 S. Con. Res. 34 Convention on employment policy Ex. G, 89-2 (Treaty Doc. 89-16) Hazardous chemicals and pesticides Convention on right to organize Rotterdam Convention Ex. S, 81-1 (Treaty Doc. 81-19) Treaty Doc. 106-21 Revision of conventions from previous conferences HIV (See AIDS/HIV) Ex. C, 87-2 (Treaty Doc. 87-17)

International Monetary Fund (IMF)  Nominee	Israeli-Palestinian conflict S. Res. 185
U. S. Alternate Governor	Jerusalem Embassy & Recognition Act
Ben S. Bernanke	S. 1622
U.S. funding	Solidarity with Israel Act
Repeal authorities & quota increases S. 1276; S. 1975	S. 1595 U.S. commitment to State of Israel
5. 1270, 5. 1975	S. Res. 599
International Year for People of African Descent	U.SIsrael Enhanced Security Cooperation Act
Supporting	S. 2165; H. R. 4133
S. Con. Res. 26	Italy
Internet	Italian unification
Governance of	Commemorating 150th anniversary S. Res. 394
H. Con. Res. 127; S. Con. Res. 50; S. Res. 446	S. Res. 394
Inter-Parliamentary Union	_
Communications	J
WTO conference report	Japan
EC 376; EC 4223 HIV/AIDS	Condolences to victims of earthquake & tsunami
EC 8031	S. Res. 101
	Joint Chiefs of Staff
Investment Treaties	Foreign Military Sales Report
Nicaragua Treaty Doc. 106-33	EC 4463
Rwanda	Jordan
Treaty Doc. 110-23	Ambassadorial nominee
Lucin	Stuart E. Jones
Iran Democracy, support for	Justice, Department of
S. Res. 73; S. Res. 386	Reports
Hostile presence in Western Hemisphere	Foreign Agents Registration
H.R. 3783	EC 7394
Iran Human Rights & Democracy Act S. 879	
Iran, North Korea, & Syria Nonproliferation Reform Act	K
H.R. 2105	Kazakhstan
Iron North Vorge & Cyric Constions Act	I Kazakusian
Iran, North Korea, & Syria Sanctions Act	
S. 1048	Ambassadorial nominee  Kenneth J. Fairfax
	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax Kenya
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574 Iranian nuclear program	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax Kenya Ambassadorial nominees
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec Jonathan Scott Gration
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574 Iranian nuclear program S. J. Res. 41; S. Res. 380	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574 Iranian nuclear program S. J. Res. 41; S. Res. 380 Persecution of religious minorities, condemning S. Res. 80; S. Res. 385	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec Jonathan Scott Gration  Keystone XL Pipeline S. 1932; S. 2041; S. 3607
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574 Iranian nuclear program S. J. Res. 41; S. Res. 380 Persecution of religious minorities, condemning	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec Jonathan Scott Gration  Keystone XL Pipeline S. 1932; S. 2041; S. 3607  Kiribati, Republic of
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574 Iranian nuclear program S. J. Res. 41; S. Res. 380 Persecution of religious minorities, condemning S. Res. 80; S. Res. 385  Iraq Ambassadorial nominees Robert Stephen Beecroft	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec Jonathan Scott Gration  Keystone XL Pipeline S. 1932; S. 2041; S. 3607
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574 Iranian nuclear program S. J. Res. 41; S. Res. 380 Persecution of religious minorities, condemning S. Res. 80; S. Res. 385 Iraq Ambassadorial nominees	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec Jonathan Scott Gration  Keystone XL Pipeline S. 1932; S. 2041; S. 3607  Kiribati, Republic of Ambassadorial nominee Frankie Annette Reed
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574 Iranian nuclear program S. J. Res. 41; S. Res. 380 Persecution of religious minorities, condemning S. Res. 80; S. Res. 385  Iraq Ambassadorial nominees Robert Stephen Beecroft	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec Jonathan Scott Gration  Keystone XL Pipeline S. 1932; S. 2041; S. 3607  Kiribati, Republic of Ambassadorial nominee Frankie Annette Reed  Kony, Joseph
S. 1048  Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905  Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574  Iranian nuclear program S. J. Res. 41; S. Res. 380  Persecution of religious minorities, condemning S. Res. 80; S. Res. 385  Iraq  Ambassadorial nominees Robert Stephen Beecroft Brett H. McGurk	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec Jonathan Scott Gration  Keystone XL Pipeline S. 1932; S. 2041; S. 3607  Kiribati, Republic of Ambassadorial nominee Frankie Annette Reed  Kony, Joseph Crimes against humanity, condemning
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574 Iranian nuclear program S. J. Res. 41; S. Res. 380 Persecution of religious minorities, condemning S. Res. 80; S. Res. 385  Iraq Ambassadorial nominees Robert Stephen Beecroft Brett H. McGurk  Israel Ambassadorial nominee Daniel Benjamin Shapiro	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec Jonathan Scott Gration  Keystone XL Pipeline S. 1932; S. 2041; S. 3607  Kiribati, Republic of Ambassadorial nominee Frankie Annette Reed  Kony, Joseph Crimes against humanity, condemning S. Res. 402 Efforts to arrest, commending African Union
S. 1048  Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905  Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574  Iranian nuclear program S. J. Res. 41; S. Res. 380  Persecution of religious minorities, condemning S. Res. 80; S. Res. 385  Iraq  Ambassadorial nominees Robert Stephen Beecroft Brett H. McGurk  Israel  Ambassadorial nominee Daniel Benjamin Shapiro Defensible borders	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec Jonathan Scott Gration  Keystone XL Pipeline S. 1932; S. 2041; S. 3607  Kiribati, Republic of Ambassadorial nominee Frankie Annette Reed  Kony, Joseph Crimes against humanity, condemning S. Res. 402
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574 Iranian nuclear program S. J. Res. 41; S. Res. 380 Persecution of religious minorities, condemning S. Res. 80; S. Res. 385  Iraq Ambassadorial nominees Robert Stephen Beecroft Brett H. McGurk  Israel Ambassadorial nominee Daniel Benjamin Shapiro Defensible borders S. Con. Res. 23	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec Jonathan Scott Gration  Keystone XL Pipeline S. 1932; S. 2041; S. 3607  Kiribati, Republic of Ambassadorial nominee Frankie Annette Reed  Kony, Joseph Crimes against humanity, condemning S. Res. 402 Efforts to arrest, commending African Union S. Res. 412
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574 Iranian nuclear program S. J. Res. 41; S. Res. 380 Persecution of religious minorities, condemning S. Res. 80; S. Res. 385  Iraq Ambassadorial nominees Robert Stephen Beecroft Brett H. McGurk  Israel Ambassadorial nominee Daniel Benjamin Shapiro Defensible borders S. Con. Res. 23 Goldstone report Calling on U.N. to rescind	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec Jonathan Scott Gration  Keystone XL Pipeline S. 1932; S. 2041; S. 3607  Kiribati, Republic of Ambassadorial nominee Frankie Annette Reed  Kony, Joseph Crimes against humanity, condemning S. Res. 402 Efforts to arrest, commending African Union
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574 Iranian nuclear program S. J. Res. 41; S. Res. 380 Persecution of religious minorities, condemning S. Res. 80; S. Res. 385  Iraq Ambassadorial nominees Robert Stephen Beecroft Brett H. McGurk  Israel Ambassadorial nominee Daniel Benjamin Shapiro Defensible borders S. Con. Res. 23 Goldstone report Calling on U.N. to rescind S. Res. 138	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec Jonathan Scott Gration  Keystone XL Pipeline S. 1932; S. 2041; S. 3607  Kiribati, Republic of Ambassadorial nominee Frankie Annette Reed  Kony, Joseph Crimes against humanity, condemning S. Res. 402 Efforts to arrest, commending African Union S. Res. 412  Korea, Democratic People's Republic of (North) Condemning missile launch H. Con. Res. 145
S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Iranian leadership, condemning S. Res. 574 Iranian nuclear program S. J. Res. 41; S. Res. 380 Persecution of religious minorities, condemning S. Res. 80; S. Res. 385  Iraq Ambassadorial nominees Robert Stephen Beecroft Brett H. McGurk  Israel Ambassadorial nominee Daniel Benjamin Shapiro Defensible borders S. Con. Res. 23 Goldstone report Calling on U.N. to rescind	Ambassadorial nominee Kenneth J. Fairfax  Kenya Ambassadorial nominees Robert F. Godec Jonathan Scott Gration  Keystone XL Pipeline S. 1932; S. 2041; S. 3607  Kiribati, Republic of Ambassadorial nominee Frankie Annette Reed  Kony, Joseph Crimes against humanity, condemning S. Res. 402 Efforts to arrest, commending African Union S. Res. 412  Korea, Democratic People's Republic of (North) Condemning missile launch

Iran, North Korea, & Syria Sanctions Act U.S. policy & military operations S. 1048 S. J. Res. 14; S. J. Res. 16; S. J. Res. 20; S. Res. 146; Lilley & Solarz North Korea Human Rights Reauthorization Act S. Res. 148; S. Res. 194 H.R. 4240; S. Con. Res. 58 North Korea Refugee Adoption Act Lithuania S. 416; H. R. 1464 Ambassadorial nominee Deborah Ann McCarthy Korea, Republic of (South) Ambassadorial nominee Lord's Resistance Army Sung Y. Kim Crimes against humanity, condemning S. Res. 402 Kosovo Efforts to arrest, commending African Union Ambassadorial nominee S. Res. 412 Tracey Ann Jacobson Kyrgyz Republic Luxembourg Ambassadorial nominee Ambassadorial nominee Pamela L. Spratlen Robert A. Mandell Tax Convention, Protocol Amending Kuwait Treaty Doc. 111-8 Ambassadorial nominee Matthew H. Tueller M L Macedonia, Republic of Ambassadorial nominee Latvia Paul D. Wohlers Ambassadorial nominee Mark A. Pekala Malaria Law of the Sea, United Nations Convention on World Malaria Day Treaty Doc. 103-39 S. Con. Res. 15; S. Res. 429 Law of Treaties, Vienna Convention on Malawi Ex. L, 92-1 (Treaty Doc. 92-12) Ambassadorial nominee Jeanine E. Jackson Lebanon Correspondence from National Assembly Maldives EC 8030 Ambassadorial nominee Michele Jeanne Sison Liberia, Republic of Ambassadorial nominee Mali Deborah Ruth Malac Ambassadorial nominee Libya Mary Beth Leonard Ambassadorial nominee John Christopher Stevens Malta Attack on U.S. consulate in Benghazi Ambassadorial nominee Commending Americans who died Gina K. Abercrombie-Winstanley S. Res. 551; S. Res. 575; S. Res. 588 Condemning attacks Marine environment S. 3551 Convention on Prevention of Marine Pollution, protocol to Condemning human rights violations Treaty Doc. 110-5 S. Res. 85 Declaring a state of war with Libya Marshall Islands S. J. Res. 13; S. J. Res. 15 Ambassadorial nominee Liberation from Qaddafi dictatorship Thomas Hart Armbruster S. Res. 317 Limiting or suspending U.S. assistance S. 3576; S. Res. 556 Ambassadorial nominee Pan Am Flight 103 Accountability Act Sharon English Woods Villarosa S. 1520 Prohibiting U.S. ground forces in Libya Mekong River Basin

Recognizing Transitional National Council

S. J. Res. 18

S. Res. 102

Protection of

S. 537; S. Res. 227

Mexico Nauru, Republic of Ambassadorial nominee Ambassadorial nominee Frankie Annette Reed Earl Anthony Wayne Border crossing accountability Naval Vessels Transfer Act of 2012 S. 126 H. R. 6649 Cinco de Mayo holiday S. Res. 167 Nazi and Communist-era assets Restitution for property seized Micronesia, Federated States of S. Res. 516 Ambassadorial nominee Dorothea-Maria Rosen Near East Near East & South Central Asia Religious Freedom Act Middle East S. 1245; H. R. 440 Middle East & North Africa Transition & Development Act Nepal Supporting women in North Africa & Middle East Ambassadorial nominee S. Res. 109 Peter William Bodde Millennium Challenge Corporation Netherlands Annual report Ambassadorial nominee EC 1359 Timothy M. Broas Nominees New START Treaty Board of Directors Reports and certifications Lorne W. Craner PM 4; EC 7730 Morton H. Halperin Nicaragua Moldova Ambassadorial nominees Ambassadorial nominee Jonathan Don Farrar William H. Moser Phyllis Marie Powers **Investment Treaty** Mongolia Treaty Doc. 106-33 Ambassadorial nominee Supporting citizens' democratic aspirations Piper Anne Wind Campbell S. Res. 344 Welcoming President Tsakhiagiin Elbegdorj S. Res. 208 Nigeria Boko Haram Terrorist Designation Act Montenegro S. 3249 Ambassadorial nominee Sue Kathrine Brown North Africa Middle East & North Africa Transition & Development Act Mozambique S. 1388 Ambassadorial nominee Supporting women in North Africa & Middle East Douglas M. Griffiths S. Res. 109 Mutual Legal Assistance Treaties (MLATs) Norway Bermuda Condemning July 2011 terrorist attacks Treaty Doc. 111-6 S. Res. 240 Nuclear cooperation N Congressional approval of agreements S. 109 National security Nuclear Regulatory Commission Tough and Smart National Security Act Commending Plant Life Management Conference S. 8 S. Res. 454 NATO Alliance Chicago summit, supporting Nuclear safeguards Furthering International Nuclear Safety Act S. Res. 395 S. 640 NATO Enhancement Act S. 2177 Nuclear Test-Ban Treaty, comprehensive Treaty Doc. 105-28

Pelindaba, Treaty of

0	Pelindaba, Treaty of
	African Nuclear-Weapon-Free Zone
Office of Management and Budget	Protocols I and II
Sequestration reports	Treaty Doc. 112-3
EC 2996; EC 4785; EC 7322	
	Persistent Organic Pollutants, Stockholm Convention on
Oman	Treaty Doc. 107-5
Ambassadorial nominee	Petrels
Greta Christine Holtz	Agreement on Conservation of Albatrosses and Petrels
Oversees Private Investment Corporation (ODIC)	Treaty Doc. 110-22
Overseas Private Investment Corporation (OPIC) Legislation	
_	Philippines
Reauthorization Act	U.SPhilippines Mutual Defense Treaty
S. 3627	Celebrating 60th anniversary
Legislative proposals	S. Res. 252; S. Res. 481
EC 2321	
Nominees	Plant Genetic Resources
Board of Directors	International Treaty for Food & Agriculture
James M. Demers	Treaty Doc. 110-19
Katherine M. Gehl	
Roberto R. Herencia	Poland
Matthew Maxwell Taylor Kennedy	Ambassadorial nominee
Terry Lewis (2 terms)	Stephen D. Mull
James A. Torrey	April 2010 plane crash
Naomi A. Walker	S. Con. Res. 14; S. Res. 135
Michael James Warren (reappointment)	5.11
	Polio
	Prevention and eradication
P	Commending Rotary International
	S. Res. 473
Pakistan	Prison facilities
Ambassadorial nominee	
Richard G. Olson	Foreign Prison Improvement Act S. 3577
U.S. assistance, limiting	3. 3311
S. 3576	
	Q
Palestine	
Solidarity with Israel Act	Qatar
S. 1595	Ambassadorial nominee
	Susan Laila Ziadeh
Panama	
Ambassadorial nominee	
Jonathan Don Farrar	R
	Danatan as Turatur of
Papua New Guinea	Rarotonga, Treaty of
Ambassadorial nominee	South Pacific Nuclear Free Zone
Walter North	Protocols 1, 2, and 3
	Treaty Doc. 112-2
Paraguay	Dalinians frandom
Ambassadorial nominee	Religious freedom Arab world
James Harold Thessin	S. Res. 150
Peace Corps	Commission on International Religious Freedom
Celebrating	S. 1875; H.R. 2867
S. Res. 614	Russian Federation
Kate Puzey Peace Corps Volunteer Protection Act	Ambassadorial nominee
S. 1280; S. Con. Res. 31	
•	Michael Anthony McFaul
	Chernobyl nuclear disaster S. Res. 153
	Inter-country adoptions S. Res. 628
	J. NES. U20

Opposing convictions of Mikhail Khodorkovsky & Platon Solomon Islands Lebedev Ambassadorial nominee S. Res. 65 Walter North Opposing Russian military equipment to Syria S. Con. Res. 54; S. Res. 494 South Central Asia Sergei Magnitsky Rule of Law Act Near East & South Central Asia Religious Freedom Act S. 1039 S. 1245; H. R. 440 Rwanda South China Sea Ambassadorial nominee Resolution of maritime territorial disputes Donald W. Koran S. Res. 217; S. Res. 524 Investment Treaty Treaty Doc. 110-23 South Pacific Nuclear Free Zone Treaty Protocols 1, 2, and 3 Treaty Doc. 112-2 S St. Kitts and Nevis South Sudan Ambassadorial nominee Ambassadorial nominee Larry Leon Palmer Susan Denise Page Welcoming new Republic of South Sudan Saint Lucia S. Con. Res. 25 Ambassadorial nominee Larry Leon Palmer Sri Lanka Ambassadorial nominee Saint Vincent & the Grenadines Michele Jeanne Sison Ambassadorial nominee Support for rebuilding & reconciliation Larry Leon Palmer S. Res. 84 Satellites Export controls State, Department of Safeguarding U.S. Satellite Leadership Act Authorization of appropriations S. 3211 S. 1426; H. R. 6018 Foreign Service, appreciation of Saudi Arabia S. Res. 401 Encouraging women's political participation Nominees S. Res. 216 Ambassador at Large International Religious Freedom Securities Suzan D. Johnson Cook Hague Convention Assistant Secretaries Rights of Securities with an Intermediary Treaty Doc. 112-6 Administration Joyce A. Barr Senegal Conflict and Stabilization Operations Ambassadorial nominee Frederick D. Barton Lewis Alan Lukens Energy Resources Carlos Pascual Serbia International Security and Non-Proliferation Ambassadorial nominee Thomas M. Countryman Michael David Kirby Legislative Affairs Seychelles David S. Adams Ambassadorial nominee Population, Refugees & Migration Sharon English Woods Villarosa Anne Claire Richard **Public Affairs** Simon, Senator Paul Michael A. Hammer Water for the World Act Western Hemisphere Affairs S. 641 Roberta S. Jacobson Career Ambassadors Slovakia Ambassadorial nominee William R. Brownfield Theodore Sedgwick Kristie Anne Kenney Thomas Alfred Shannon, Jr. Slovenia Coordinator for Reconstruction and Stabilization

Frederick D. Barton

Recognizing 20th anniversary of independence

S. Res. 212

Deputy Secretary of State	Drug trafficking
William J. Burns	EC 663; EC 4614
Director General of the Foreign Service	Emigration, Jackson-Vanik
Linda Thomas-Greenfield	EC 100; EC 2363; EC 4615
Rank of Ambassador	Enterprise for the Americas Initiative
APEC Forum, Senior Official	EC 2320; EC 7860
Kurt Walter Tong	Eurasia and Eastern Europe, assistance
ASEAN, U.S. Representative	EC 734
David Lee Carden	Expropriation claims
Special Rep & Policy Coordinator-Burma	EC 1001
Derek J. Mitchell	Foreign terrorist organizations
Under Secretaries	EC 6443; EC 7640; EC 7724; EC 8379
Arms Control & International Security	Gilman, Benjamin A., International Scholarship Program
Rose Eilene Gottemoeller	EC 44; EC 4222
Political Affairs	Global Fund
Wendy Ruth Sherman	EC 3797 Guatemala
Public Diplomacy	
Tara D. Sonenshine	Archaeological import restrictions EC 8655
United Nations, rank of Ambassador	
U.S. Rep to ECOSOC	Intelligence Act EC 6576
Elizabeth M. Cousens	International adoption
U.S. Rep to FAO	Kyrgyzstan
David J. Lane	EC 5399
U.S. Rep to IAEA	International agreements other than treaties
Joseph E. Macmanus	EC 162; EC 163; EC 554; EC 688; EC 838; EC
U.S. Rep for Mgmt & Reform	1058; EC 1351; EC 1539; EC 1900; EC 2240;
Joseph M. Torsella	EC 2546; EC 2733; EC 3014; EC 3035; EC 3451;
U.S. Alternate Rep for Special Political Affairs	EC 3737; EC 4075; EC 4339; EC 4462; EC 4853;
Jeffrey DeLaurentis	EC 5147; EC 5226; EC 5495; EC 5734; EC 6064;
U.S. Rep to Vienna Office	EC 6445; EC 6447; EC 6647; EC 6824; EC 7127;
Joseph E. Macmanus	EC 7213; EC 7393; EC 7463; EC 7869; EC 7870;
-	EC 8168; EC 8435; EC 8723
Reports	EC 0100, EC 0733, EC 0723
Reports Accountability Review Board	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activi-
Accountability Review Board	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activi-
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304 International Fund for Ireland Board representation  EC 3450
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304 International Fund for Ireland Board representation
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304 International Fund for Ireland Board representation  EC 3450
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304 International Fund for Ireland Board representation  EC 3450 International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304 International Fund for Ireland Board representation EC 3450 International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679;
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304 International Fund for Ireland Board representation EC 3450 International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679; EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033;
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304 International Fund for Ireland Board representation EC 3450 International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679; EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033; EC 3865; EC 3866; EC 3940; EC 3972; EC 4391;
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304 International Fund for Ireland Board representation EC 3450 International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679; EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033; EC 3865; EC 3866; EC 3940; EC 3972; EC 4391; EC 4392; EC 4464; EC 4466; EC 4467; EC 5199;
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304 International Fund for Ireland Board representation EC 3450 International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679; EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033; EC 3865; EC 3866; EC 3940; EC 3972; EC 4391; EC 4392; EC 4464; EC 4466; EC 4467; EC 5199; EC 6063; EC 6149; EC 6150; EC 6151; EC 6446; EC 6822 Iraq
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304  International Fund for Ireland  Board representation  EC 3450  International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments  EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679;  EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033;  EC 3865; EC 3866; EC 3940; EC 3972; EC 4391;  EC 4392; EC 4464; EC 4466; EC 4467; EC 5199;  EC 6063; EC 6149; EC 6150; EC 6151; EC 6446;  EC 6822  Iraq  Weekly status reports  EC 733; EC 1476; EC 2389; EC 3015; EC 4036;
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304  International Fund for Ireland  Board representation  EC 3450  International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments  EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679;  EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033;  EC 3865; EC 3866; EC 3940; EC 3972; EC 4391;  EC 4392; EC 4464; EC 4466; EC 4467; EC 5199;  EC 6063; EC 6149; EC 6150; EC 6151; EC 6446;  EC 6822  Iraq  Weekly status reports  EC 733; EC 1476; EC 2389; EC 3015; EC 4036;  EC 7861
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304  International Fund for Ireland  Board representation  EC 3450  International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments  EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679;  EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033;  EC 3865; EC 3866; EC 3940; EC 3972; EC 4391;  EC 4392; EC 4464; EC 4466; EC 4467; EC 5199;  EC 6063; EC 6149; EC 6150; EC 6151; EC 6446;  EC 6822  Iraq  Weekly status reports  EC 733; EC 1476; EC 2389; EC 3015; EC 4036;  EC 7861  Libya
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643 Colombia, anti-narcotics campaign	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304  International Fund for Ireland  Board representation  EC 3450  International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments  EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679;  EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033;  EC 3865; EC 3866; EC 3940; EC 3972; EC 4391;  EC 4392; EC 4464; EC 4466; EC 4467; EC 5199;  EC 6063; EC 6149; EC 6150; EC 6151; EC 6446;  EC 6822  Iraq  Weekly status reports  EC 733; EC 1476; EC 2389; EC 3015; EC 4036;  EC 7861  Libya  Joint State/DoD activities report
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643 Colombia, anti-narcotics campaign EC 820; EC 1675; EC 3019; EC 4468; EC 1246	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643 Colombia, anti-narcotics campaign EC 820; EC 1675; EC 3019; EC 4468; EC 1246 Consular services	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643 Colombia, anti-narcotics campaign EC 820; EC 1675; EC 3019; EC 4468; EC 1246 Consular services EC 5638	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643 Colombia, anti-narcotics campaign EC 820; EC 1675; EC 3019; EC 4468; EC 1246 Consular services EC 5638 Cooperative threat reduction programs	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643 Colombia, anti-narcotics campaign EC 820; EC 1675; EC 3019; EC 4468; EC 1246 Consular services EC 5638 Cooperative threat reduction programs EC 8119	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643 Colombia, anti-narcotics campaign EC 820; EC 1675; EC 3019; EC 4468; EC 1246 Consular services EC 5638 Cooperative threat reduction programs EC 8119 Cuba, compliance with agreements	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643 Colombia, anti-narcotics campaign EC 820; EC 1675; EC 3019; EC 4468; EC 1246 Consular services EC 5638 Cooperative threat reduction programs EC 8119 Cuba, compliance with agreements EC 1590; EC 4201; EC 6002; EC 8027	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304  International Fund for Ireland  Board representation  EC 3450  International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments  EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679;  EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033;  EC 3865; EC 3866; EC 3940; EC 3972; EC 4391;  EC 4392; EC 4464; EC 4466; EC 4467; EC 5199;  EC 6063; EC 6149; EC 6150; EC 6151; EC 6446;  EC 6822  Iraq  Weekly status reports  EC 733; EC 1476; EC 2389; EC 3015; EC 4036;  EC 7861  Libya  Joint State/DoD activities report  EC 4616  Millennium Challenge Corporation  EC 1359; EC 5768  Munitions List  EC 821; EC 3736; EC 6580; EC 8658  Nuclear nonproliferation  EC 3020
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643 Colombia, anti-narcotics campaign EC 820; EC 1675; EC 3019; EC 4468; EC 1246 Consular services EC 5638 Cooperative threat reduction programs EC 8119 Cuba, compliance with agreements EC 1590; EC 4201; EC 6002; EC 8027 Cyprus, negotiations	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304  International Fund for Ireland  Board representation  EC 3450  International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments  EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679;  EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033;  EC 3865; EC 3866; EC 3940; EC 3972; EC 4391;  EC 4392; EC 4464; EC 4466; EC 4467; EC 5199;  EC 6063; EC 6149; EC 6150; EC 6151; EC 6446;  EC 6822  Iraq  Weekly status reports  EC 733; EC 1476; EC 2389; EC 3015; EC 4036;  EC 7861  Libya  Joint State/DoD activities report  EC 4616  Millennium Challenge Corporation  EC 1359; EC 5768  Munitions List  EC 821; EC 3736; EC 6580; EC 8658  Nuclear nonproliferation  EC 3020  Overseas surplus property
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643 Colombia, anti-narcotics campaign EC 820; EC 1675; EC 3019; EC 4468; EC 1246 Consular services EC 5638 Cooperative threat reduction programs EC 8119 Cuba, compliance with agreements EC 1590; EC 4201; EC 6002; EC 8027 Cyprus, negotiations EC 854; EC 1472; EC 2362EC 3654; EC 5146; EC	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304  International Fund for Ireland  Board representation  EC 3450  International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments  EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679;  EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033;  EC 3865; EC 3866; EC 3940; EC 3972; EC 4391;  EC 4392; EC 4464; EC 4466; EC 4467; EC 5199;  EC 6063; EC 6149; EC 6150; EC 6151; EC 6446;  EC 6822  Iraq  Weekly status reports  EC 733; EC 1476; EC 2389; EC 3015; EC 4036;  EC 7861  Libya  Joint State/DoD activities report  EC 4616  Millennium Challenge Corporation  EC 1359; EC 5768  Munitions List  EC 821; EC 3736; EC 6580; EC 8658  Nuclear nonproliferation  EC 3020  Overseas surplus property  EC 1680; EC 5144
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643 Colombia, anti-narcotics campaign EC 820; EC 1675; EC 3019; EC 4468; EC 1246 Consular services EC 5638 Cooperative threat reduction programs EC 8119 Cuba, compliance with agreements EC 1590; EC 4201; EC 6002; EC 8027 Cyprus, negotiations EC 854; EC 1472; EC 2362EC 3654; EC 5146; EC 5843; EC 6504; EC 7386; EC 8029; EC 8657	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304  International Fund for Ireland  Board representation  EC 3450  International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments  EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679;  EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033;  EC 3865; EC 3866; EC 3940; EC 3972; EC 4391;  EC 4392; EC 4464; EC 4466; EC 4467; EC 5199;  EC 6063; EC 6149; EC 6150; EC 6151; EC 6446;  EC 6822  Iraq  Weekly status reports  EC 733; EC 1476; EC 2389; EC 3015; EC 4036;  EC 7861  Libya  Joint State/DoD activities report  EC 4616  Millennium Challenge Corporation  EC 1359; EC 5768  Munitions List  EC 821; EC 3736; EC 6580; EC 8658  Nuclear nonproliferation  EC 3020  Overseas surplus property  EC 1680; EC 5144  Performance, State and USAID
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643 Colombia, anti-narcotics campaign EC 820; EC 1675; EC 3019; EC 4468; EC 1246 Consular services EC 5638 Cooperative threat reduction programs EC 8119 Cuba, compliance with agreements EC 1590; EC 4201; EC 6002; EC 8027 Cyprus, negotiations EC 854; EC 1472; EC 2362EC 3654; EC 5146; EC 5843; EC 6504; EC 7386; EC 8029; EC 8657 Danger pay allowance	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304 International Fund for Ireland Board representation EC 3450 International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679; EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033; EC 3865; EC 3866; EC 3940; EC 3972; EC 4391; EC 4392; EC 4464; EC 4466; EC 4467; EC 5199; EC 6063; EC 6149; EC 6150; EC 6151; EC 6446; EC 6822 Iraq Weekly status reports EC 733; EC 1476; EC 2389; EC 3015; EC 4036; EC 7861 Libya Joint State/DoD activities report EC 4616 Millennium Challenge Corporation EC 1359; EC 5768 Munitions List EC 821; EC 3736; EC 6580; EC 8658 Nuclear nonproliferation EC 3020 Overseas surplus property EC 1680; EC 5144 Performance, State and USAID EC 2734; EC 7212
Accountability Review Board Benghazi, Libya attack EC 7862 Pakistan incident EC 1471 AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria EC 941; EC 942; EC 943; EC 944; EC 3034; EC 4254; EC 5639 Antiterrorism efforts, countries not cooperating fully EC 1697; EC 6148 Arms Export Control Act Exports licenses in FY 2010 EC 1869 Azerbaijan, restrictions on assistance EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Category rating, annual EC 7643 Colombia, anti-narcotics campaign EC 820; EC 1675; EC 3019; EC 4468; EC 1246 Consular services EC 5638 Cooperative threat reduction programs EC 8119 Cuba, compliance with agreements EC 1590; EC 4201; EC 6002; EC 8027 Cyprus, negotiations EC 854; EC 1472; EC 2362EC 3654; EC 5146; EC 5843; EC 6504; EC 7386; EC 8029; EC 8657	International Atomic Energy Agency, programs and activities  EC 1304  International Fund for Ireland  Board representation  EC 3450  International Traffic in Arms Regulations, amendments  EC 555; EC 939; EC 1056; EC 1477; EC 1679;  EC 1870; EC 2547; EC 2548; EC 2666; EC 3033;  EC 3865; EC 3866; EC 3940; EC 3972; EC 4391;  EC 4392; EC 4464; EC 4466; EC 4467; EC 5199;  EC 6063; EC 6149; EC 6150; EC 6151; EC 6446;  EC 6822  Iraq  Weekly status reports  EC 733; EC 1476; EC 2389; EC 3015; EC 4036;  EC 7861  Libya  Joint State/DoD activities report  EC 4616  Millennium Challenge Corporation  EC 1359; EC 5768  Munitions List  EC 821; EC 3736; EC 6580; EC 8658  Nuclear nonproliferation  EC 3020  Overseas surplus property  EC 1680; EC 5144  Performance, State and USAID

Serbian cooperation with the Tribunal	Canada
EC 6505	EC 999; EC 1228; EC 1248; EC 1250; EC 1676;
Taiwan	EC 1770; EC 2301; EC 2305; EC 3031; EC 3197;
Participation in World Health Organization	EC 3438; EC 5946; EC 6236; EC 6450; EC 6452;
EC 1227; EC 5637	EC 6466; EC 6552; EC 6553; EC 6952; EC 6953;
Terrorism	EC 7226; EC 7647; EC 7728; EC 7729; EC 7863;
Country reports	EC 8033; EC 8166; EC 8659
EC 7095	Chile
Tropical Forest Conservation Act	EC 7644; EC 8165
EC 2320; EC 7860	Colombia
Ukraine, assistance for	EC 2610; EC 3733; EC 6954
EC 3796	Croatia
U.N. and U.NAffiliated Agencies	EC 8659
Efforts to employ Americans	Czech Republic
EC 3454	EC 8659
Pedophilia	Denmark
EC 940; EC 5143	EC 999; EC 6449; EC 6458; EC 6583; EC 8659
U.S. participation and contributions	Egypt
EC 3340	EC 7237; EC 8776
Voting practices	Estonia
EC 1538; EC 6147	EC 8659
Vacancies	European Space Agency
EC 97	EC 6960
Visas	Finland
	EC 98; EC 865; EC 7728
EC 41; EC 1769; EC 3939; EC 5044	France
Transmittals	EC 1251; EC 1350; EC 1397; EC 1398; EC 1473;
Certifications	EC 2299; EC 3604; EC 4144; EC 5946; EC 5950;
Afghanistan	EC 6450; EC 6583; EC 6960; EC 7228; EC 7647;
EC 6459; EC 7227	EC 7729; EC 7863; EC 8034; EC 8166; EC 8659;
Albania	EC 8761; EC 8778
EC 8659	French Guiana
Algeria	EC 6960
EC 1899; EC 7388	Germany
Australia	EC 999; EC 1257; EC 2077; EC 3448; EC 3604;
EC 914; EC 984; EC 999; EC 1228; EC 1928; EC	EC 4393; EC 5946; EC 6450; EC 6583; EC 6821;
2300; EC 3441; EC 3730; EC 4200; EC 6228;	EC 7225; EC 7228; EC 7391; EC 7647; EC 7729;
EC 6454; EC 6581; EC 6582; EC 6960; EC 7224;	EC 7863; EC 7867; EC 8039; EC 8659
EC 7226; EC 7648; EC 8340; EC 8413	Greece
Austria	EC 999; EC 1895; EC 3025; EC 8659; EC 8761
EC 7228; EC 8761	Honduras
Azerbaijan	EC 8035
EC 2301	Hong Kong
Bahrain	EC 1251; EC 4253; EC 6956; EC 6958; EC 7729;
EC 7229; EC 8164	EC 7863; EC 8034; EC 8661; EC 8777
Barbados	India
EC 5946; EC 8166	EC 43; EC 1677; EC 3446; EC 3728; EC 4146;
Belgium	EC 5540; EC 6227
EC 864; EC 999; EC 1473; EC 3604; EC 4393;	Indonesia
EC 5945; EC 5950; EC 6450; EC 6553; EC 8436;	EC 4613; EC 7729; EC 7863; EC 8165; EC 8777
EC 8437; EC 8659	lraq
Bermuda	EC 5366
EC 7729; EC 7863; EC 8777	Israel
Brazil	EC 42; EC 938; EC 1228; EC 1856; EC 1929; EC
EC 6463; EC 6952; EC 7647; EC 7726	2300; EC 3017; EC 6450; EC 6950; EC 7221; EC 7222; EC 7223; EC 7654; EC 8342; 8721;
Brunei	EC 7222, EC 7223, EC 7034, EC 8342, 8721, EC 8761
EC 6234	Italy
Bulgaria	EC 1896; EC 2171; EC 3025; EC 3030; EC 3449;
EC 3025; EC 8659; EC 8762	EC 4393; EC 5946; EC 5950; EC 6450; EC 6586;
LC 3023, LC 0037, LC 0702	EC 7228; EC 7866; EC 8038; EC 8659; EC 8761
	25 .225, 25 .000, 26 0050, 26 0057, Be 0701

Japan	Poland
EC 915; EC 937; EC 1057; EC 1247; EC 1253;	EC 6234; EC 7654; EC 8659; EC 8659
EC 1254; EC 1255; EC 1474; EC 2078; EC 2079;	Portugal
EC 2303; EC 2405; EC 3439; EC 4147; EC 4221;	EC 999; EC 6553; EC 8761
EC 5946; EC 6451; EC 6462; EC 6467; EC 6553;	Qatar
EC 6585; EC 6715; EC 6874; EC 7234; EC 7235;	EC 1473; EC 6875; EC 8164
EC 7647; EC 7868; EC 8032; EC 8660	
Jordan	Romania
	EC 3025; EC 8659
EC 1898; EC 5640; EC 8412	Russia
Kazakhstan	
EC 1350; EC 2669; EC 2670; EC 3582; EC 4142;	EC 1251; EC 1350; EC 1678; EC 2299; EC 3443;
EC 5948; EC 6957	EC 6449; EC 6470; EC 6583; EC 8034; EC 8166
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Saudi Arabia
Kenya	EC 1252; EC 1329; EC 3029; EC 3731; EC 4611;
EC 8037; EC 8762	
Korea, Republic of	EC 6458; EC 6469; EC 7224; EC 7226; EC 7232;
EC 1897; EC 2239; EC 3025; EC 3032; EC 3447;	EC 7727; EC 7866; EC 8164; EC 8570; 8719;
	EC 8744; EC 8764
EC 3452; EC 3584; EC 4390; EC 4611; EC 5947;	Serbia
EC 6453; EC 6959; EC 7646; EC 8025; EC 8117;	
EC 8165; EC 8571; EC 8572	EC 7654
Kuwait	Singapore
EC 7226; EC 7728; EC 8164	EC 913; EC 2075; EC 2611; EC 3024; EC 3028;
, ,	
Lithuania	EC 3732; EC 4611; EC 6454; EC 6959; EC 6960;
EC 3025	EC 7729; EC 7863; EC 8341; EC 8761
Luxembourg	Slovakia
	EC 8659
EC 3604; EC 6584; EC 8659	
Malaysia	South Africa
EC 2301; EC 2683; EC 3604; EC 5747; EC 6960;	EC 3604
EC 7728	Spain
Mexico	*
	EC 999; EC 2076; EC 2301; EC 2302; EC 2304;
EC 880; EC 1250; EC 1350; EC 2170; EC 2305;	EC 3604; EC 4393; EC 5950; EC 6450; EC 6452;
EC 2833; EC 3025; EC 3198; EC 3442; EC 3453;	EC 6952; EC 6960; EC 7228; EC 7647; EC 8034;
EC 3970; EC 4143; EC 5946; EC 6230; EC 6231;	EC 8037; EC 8659; EC 8761
EC 6460; EC 6468; EC 6472; EC 6584; EC 7390;	
EC 7645; EC 7729; EC 7863; EC 8033; EC 8166;	Sweden
	EC 999; EC 1251; EC 1350; EC 2299; EC 2667;
EC 8167; 8720; EC 8777	EC 6449; EC 6450; EC 6454; EC 6583; EC 6960;
Middle East country	
EC 3967; EC 3968; EC 3969; EC 5840; EC 5841;	EC 7230; EC 7647; EC 7729; EC 7863; EC 8034;
EC 5842; EC 6434; EC 6435; EC 6436; EC 6437;	EC 8661; EC 8777
EC 6438; EC 6439; EC 6440; EC 6441; EC 6442;	Switzerland
	EC 1397; EC 3025; EC 4612; EC 6449; EC 6583;
EC 6575; EC 6578; EC 6579; EC 6881; EC 7094;	
EC 7098; EC 7216; EC 7217; EC 7218; EC 7219;	EC 6960; EC 7865
EC 7220; EC 7377; EC 7378; EC 7379; EC 7380;	Taiwan
EC 7381; EC 7382; EC 7383; EC 7384; EC 7385;	EC 6465; EC 6503
EC 7641; EC 7858; EC 8028; EC 8041; EC 8042;	Thailand
EC 8118; EC 8338; EC 8339; EC 8434; EC 8496;	EC 1249; EC 3445; EC 6454; EC 6464; EC 6958;
EC 8568; EC 8569; EC 8622	EC 8165; EC 8661
Morocco	Turkey
EC 3025; EC 7237	EC 999; EC 1252; EC 3023; EC 3444; EC 3604;
Netherlands	
	EC 3938; EC 4202; EC 6714; EC 6951; EC 6955;
EC 999; EC 1397; EC 3583; EC 4388; EC 4393;	EC 8165; EC 8659; EC 8763
EC 5949; EC 6450	Ukraine
New Zealand	
EC 914; EC 6232; EC 7226	EC 6449; EC 6583
	United Arab Emirates
Niger	EC 1473; EC 2668; EC 3018; EC 4074; EC 4387;
EC 7865	EC 6458; EC 7224; EC 7227; EC 7233; EC 7237;
Norway	
EC 999; EC 2435; EC 3016; EC 3438; EC 6449;	EC 7387; EC 7389; EC 7725; EC 8162; EC 8163;
	EC 8164; EC 8340; EC 8761
EC 6452; EC 6583; EC 7230; EC 7236; EC 7647;	
EC 8343 EC 8659	
Oman	
EC 1895; EC 7864; EC 8164	
Philippines	
EC 7729; EC 7863; EC 8165; EC 8777	

United Kingdom  EC 43; EC 999; EC 1248; EC 1256; EC 1328; EC 1397; EC 1398; EC 1771; EC 2301; EC 2404; EC 2612; EC 3022; EC 3025; EC 3028; EC 3440; EC 3604; EC 3729; EC 3734; EC 3735; EC 3971; EC 4144; EC 4145; EC 4146; EC 4389; EC 4393; EC 5951; EC 6229; EC 6448; EC 6449; EC 6450; EC 6452; EC 6455; EC 6457; EC 6458; EC 6461; EC 6471; EC 6554; EC 6583; EC 6586; EC 7228; EC 7231; EC 7647; EC 7649; EC 7729; EC 7863; EC 7866; EC 7871; EC 8036; EC 8040; EC 8413; EC 8659; EC 8778  Various companies  EC 6456	Condemning government violence S. Res. 379; S. Res. 391; S. Res. 424; S. Res. 428 Iran, North Korea, & Syria Nonproliferation Reform Act H.R. 2105 Iran, North Korea, & Syria Sanctions Act S. 1048 Iran Threat Reduction & Syria Human Rights Act H.R. 1905 Opposition political forces, reports on S. 2224 Russian arms sales to Syria S. Con. Res. 54; S. Res. 494 Supporting human rights
Presidential/Secretary of State reports & determinations Afghanistan EC 1470 Australia Group and Chemical Weapons EC 4465; EC 8775 Azerbaijan EC 1000; EC 5145; EC 5735 Governments supporting terrorism	S. Res. 180 Syria Democracy Transition Act of 2012 S. 2152 Syria Human Rights Accountability Act S. 2034 Syria Humanitarian Support & Assistance Act S. 3498
EC 6502 Libya, U.S. military EC 998 Pakistan EC 1470; EC 7375; EC 7376 Palestine Liberation Organization EC 1190 Palestinian Authority EC 3270 Terrorist organizations EC 6235; EC 7857 Terrorist states EC 6577 U.S. personnel abroad EC 7588	Taiwan  Airpower Modernization Act of 2011 S. 1539 Applauding progress toward democracy S. Res. 542 International Civil Aviation Organization, participation in S. Con. Res. 17 World Health Organization, participation in EC 1227; EC 5637  Tajikistan Ambassadorial nominee Susan Marsh Elliott
Sudan Promoting peace and stability S. Res. 397	Tax Treaties Chile
Suriname Ambassadorial nominee Jay Nicholas Anania  Swaziland Ambassadorial nominee Makila James	Treaty Doc. 112-8 Hungary Treaty Doc. 111-7 Luxembourg Treaty Doc. 111-8 Mutual Administrative Assistance Protocol Amending Treaty Doc. 112-5
Sweden Ambassadorial nominee Mark Francis Brzezinski	Switzerland Treaty Doc. 112-1
Switzerland Tax Convention, Protocol Amending Treaty Doc. 112-1 Syria	Terrorism  Boko Haram Terrorist Designation Act S. 3249  Haqqani Network  Foreign terrorist organization designation
Ambassadorial nominee Robert Stephen Ford Calling for democratic change S. Res. 370; S. Res. 435	S. 3366 Haqqani Network Terrorist Designation Act S. 1959

Hizballah	Turkmenistan
Terrorist organization designation	Ambassadorial nominee
S. Res. 613	Robert Patterson
Pan Am Flight 103 Accountability Act	
S. 1520	Tuvalu
Test-Ban Treaty, Comprehensive Nuclear	Ambassadorial nominee
Treaty Doc. 105-28	Frankie Annette Reed
Heaty Doc. 103-26	
Thailand	U
King Bhumibol Adulyadej	Č
Commemorating 65-year reign	Uganda
S. Res. 343	Ambassadorial nominee
	Scott H. DeLisi
Tibet	
Support for people of Tibet	Ukraine
S. Res. 356	Former Prime Minister Yulia Tymoshenko
Dalai Lama	Condemning imprisonment
Honoring Special Envoy Lodi Gyaltsen Gyari	S. Res. 466
S. Res. 557	   TI '/- I A   I T   '- 4
Togo	United Arab Emirates
Ambassadorial nominee	Ambassadorial nominee
Robert E. Whitehead	Michael H. Corbin
	United Nations
Tonga, Kingdom of	Convention on Safety of U.N. Personnel
Ambassadorial nominee	Treaty Doc. 107-1
Frankie Annette Reed	Legislation Legislation
TI 60° 1' '	Arms trade treaty
Trafficking in persons	Second Amendment Sovereignty Act
Trafficking in Persons Report Improvement Act	S. 2205
S. 1362 Trafficking Victims Enhanced Protection Act	Gaza conflict (Goldstone) report
Trafficking Victims Enhanced Protection Act S. 1259	S. 923; S. Res. 138
0. 123)	Iran, condemning leaders
Transnational crime, preventing	S. Res. 574
Rewards Program Update Act	Israel, solidarity with
S. 2318	S. 1595
	Palestine, status of
Treasury, Department of	S. 1860
Reports	Supporting UNESCO's World Heritage Convention
Cuba, telecommunication services	S. Res. 126
EC 912; EC 3294; EC 5364; EC 7642	Transparency, Accountability, and Reform Act
International monetary policies EC 2140; EC 8722	S. 1848
EC 2140, EC 8722	Nominees
Tunisia	General Assembly Alternate Representatives
Ambassadorial nominee	Elizabeth M. Cousens
Jacob Walles	Jeffrey DeLaurentis
Commending peaceful Jasmine Revolution	Joseph M. Torsella
S. Res. 316	General Assembly Representatives, 66th Session
Tunisian-American Enterprise Fund Act	Anne Marie Buerkle, Congressional
S. 618	Russ Carnahan, Congressional
m 1	Mary B. DeRosa (Alternate)
Turkey	Frank E. Loy (Alternate)
Ambassadorial nominee Francis Joseph Ricciardone, Jr.	Kendrick B. Meek
Condemning campaign of terrorism by the PKK	General Assembly Representatives, 67th Session
S. Res. 486	Ted R. Dintersmith (Alternate)
Ecumenical Patriarchate's Theological School	John Hardy Isakson, Congressional
S. Res. 196	Patrick J. Leahy, Congressional
Urging government to safeguard Christian heritage	Joan M. Prince (Alternate)
S. Res. 392	Cheryl Saban

Economic and Social Council U.S. Representative Elizabeth M. Cousens Food and Agriculture Agencies U.S. Representative David J. Lane International Atomic Energy Agency U.S. Representative Joseph E. Macmanus Management and Reform U.S. Representative Joseph M. Torsella Special Political Affairs U.S. Alternate Representative Jeffrey DeLaurentis Vienna Office U.S. Representative Joseph E. Macmanus Uruguay Ambassadorial nominee Julissa Reynoso Uzbekistan Ambassadorial nominee George Albert Krol V Vanuatu Ambassadorial nominee Walter North Vietnam Ambassadorial nominee David Bruce Shear Condemning government for human rights violations S. Res. 541 Vietnam Human Rights Act H. R. 1410 Vietnam Human Rights Sanctions Act S. 1051 Voice of America Radio and Television Marti Broadcast Savings Act S. 476 W Water Senator Paul Simon Water for the World Act S. 641 Women Convention on Elimination of Discrimination against Women Ex. R, 96-2 (Treaty Doc. 96-53) Encouraging political participation by Saudi women S. Res. 216 Gender-based violence in Haiti

Rank of Ambassador

S. Res. 352

International Women's Day S. Res. 90 Supporting women in North Africa & Middle East S. Res. 109 Women, Peace, and Security Act S. 3477 World Bank (see IBRD) World Choir Games Recognizing significance of July 2012 games S. Res. 325 World Health Organization (WHO) Nominee U.S. Rep Executive Board Nils Maarten Parin Daulaire World Habitat Day Supporting S. Res. 285 X Y Yemen Condemning 2012 attacks on U.S. missions S. 3551  $\mathbf{Z}$ Zimbabwe Ambassadorial nominee David Bruce Wharton Zimbabwe Sanctions Repeal Act

S. 1646

 $\bigcirc$ 

132